From: David Gilbert

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: $2.1 million in debt

Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 7:47:09 AM
Hi Doug,

I'm looking into the claim made by Nick Moseder on his Telegram channel that you told him
that you have been left $2.1 million in debt following the Maricopa County recount.

https://twitter.com/az_rww/status/1462875822528679942

I was wondering if you might be able to confirm this and if you had any comment about where
all the money that was raised for the audit has gone?

Regards

David

DAVID GILBERT
Reporter, Vice News

@daithaigilbert

VICE MEDIA LLC
49 South 2nd Street

Brooklyn, NY 11249
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-13 14:59:15 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.52.135
Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:46:17 PM

First & Last Name
Nathan Layne
Email
nathan.layne@tr.com
Phone
(312) 485-5116
Company Name
Reuters
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Hello,

My name is Nathan Layne. | am a journalist with Reuters.

I am reporting on the push for an investigation into the 2020 election and 2021 in primary in
Pennsylvania, spearheaded by Senator Mastriano. | was hoping to interview Mr. Logan for his
perspective on that push, the prospect of Cyber Ninjas being involved in the effort, and generally how he
views the expansion of audits to other states outside of Arizona.

Would it be possible to arrange a phone call with Mr. Logan?

Thank you
Nathan

Nathan Layne

Journalist

Thomson Reuters

Phone: +1 646 223 7217

Mobile: +1 312 485 5116
nathan.layne@thomsonreuters.com
www.reuters.com
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-14 14:36:56 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.0.72
Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:44:59 PM

First & Last Name
dan kelly
Email
repoman05@hotmail.com
Phone
(608) 266-3666
Company Name
person of critical influence
Which service are you in?
General Contact

Message

i'm seeking a status update on the Maricopa audit. i feel i cant find credible information from this media
cesspool. please inform.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-14 18:13:16 - New submission from Contact from the IP 52.46.35.146
Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:15:34 PM

First & Last Name
Brian Reilly

Email

reillyfam@msn.com

Phone
(623) 544-1175
Company Name
Retired
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Hello,

I'm here in AZ and I'm trying to counter an anti Cyber Ninja and Arizona Audit comment made by
Maricopa BOS Chairman Jack Sellers on July 14, 2021. 1.) He says that Cyber Ninjas are not certified to
do the Arizona audit. 2.) He says that Maricopa County hired two labs to do two true certified forensic
audits that proved that the the tabulation machines were not connected two the internet. Were these
"true" forensic audits done by people connected or formerly connected with Dominion? Would you be so
kind to counter these statements with the appropriate information for my editorial comment which needs
to be submitted today or tomorrow for publication next week. Thank you for your help on this.

Regards,

Brian Reilly
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-14 19:50:48 - New submission from Contact from the IP 52.46.35.146
Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 4:45:07 PM

First & Last Name
Josh Kelety
Email
josh.kelety@newtimes.com
Phone
(360) 301-3490
Company Name
Phoenix New Times
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Good afternoon,

I'm a reporter with Phoenix New Times. Reaching out to get comment from Doug Logan regarding a
letter sent to him today by the chairwoman of the U.S. House Oversight Committee stating that the
committee is "deeply troubled" by the Arizona election audit. They are also requesting documents related
to the audit.

https://oversight.house.gov/sites/democrats.oversight.house.gov/files/2021-07-
14.CBM%20JR%20t0%20Logan-Cyber%20Ninjas%20re%20Arizona%20Election%20Audit.pdf

What is Doug Logan's response to the letter? Ideally, | could speak with him by phone. My cell is 360-
301-3490.

Thanks,
Josh
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-14 20:47:42 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.133.154
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:24:14 AM

First & Last Name
Jeremy Beaman
Email
jpbeaman@washingtonexaminer.com
Phone
(256) 503-6553
Company Name
Washington Examiner
Which service are you in?
General Contact

Message

Hi folks, are you able to patch me through to a media relations specialist? | am seeking comment from
the company regarding the House Oversight Committee's letter to Mr. Logan demanding communications
and other information related to the AZ audit.

Many thanks
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-14 20:57:51 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.18.154
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:23:53 AM

First & Last Name
Annika Kim Constantino
Email
annika.constantino@nbcuni.com
Phone
(619) 993-7200
Company Name
CNBC
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Hello,

My name is Annika and | am an intern for CNBC.com. We are currently working on a story about Cyber
Ninja's role in the audit of ballots in the 2020 election and | would like to request for a comment on this
letter from House Democrats to the CEO.
https://oversight.house.gov/sites/democrats.oversight.house.gov/files/2021-07-
14.CBM%20JR%20t0%20Logan-Cyber%20Ninjas%20re%20Arizona%20Election%20Audit.pdf

Thank you for your time,

Annika Kim Constantino
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-14 21:21:20 - New submission from Contact from the IP 64.252.128.163
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:24:54 AM

First & Last Name
Nick Reimann
Email
nreimann@forbes.com
Phone
(985) 237-4479
Company Name
Forbes
Which service are you in?
General Contact

Message

Good afternoon, this is Nick Reimann with Forbes. Reaching out because | wanted to see if you had any
response to a request from the U.S. House Committee on Oversight and Reform seeking documents
related to the ongoing election audit in Arizona. If so, would gladly consider including in a story.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-14 21:24:10 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.52.135
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:23:24 AM

First & Last Name
Travis Waldron
Email
travis.waldron@huffpost.com
Phone
(502) 468-2744
Company Name
HuffPost
Which service are you in?
General Contact

Message

Hello: | am a reporter at HuffPost reaching out to request comment from Cyber Ninjas and CEO Doug
Logan about the investigation House Democrats launched into the Arizona election audit today. | am
doing a brief story on the investigation and am wondering if the company or Mr. Logan have any
comment on it, or if it intends to comply with the investigation from the House Oversight Committee.
Thank you.

Travis Waldron

Reporter, HuffPost
502.468.2744 (m)
travis.waldron@huffpost.com
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-15 02:18:11 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.7.142
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:22:50 AM

First & Last Name

Isabel van Brugen
Email

izivanb@gmail.com
Phone

(917) 905-2080
Company Name

The Epoch Times
Which service are you in?

General Contact
Message

Dear Cyber Ninjas team,

| hope you are well. I'm a reporter with The Epoch Times, reaching out about the July 14 letter to CEO
Douglas Logan from House Oversight Chairwoman Carolyn Maloney and Rep. Jamie Raskin. Will Cyber
Ninjas be handing over the requested information by July 28? Would also be great to hear your response
to criticism including the firm's “apparent lack of experience in conducting election-related audits” and
reports that the company engaged in “sloppy and insecure audit practices that compromised the integrity
of ballots and voting equipment.” The lawmakers charge that such reports “raise serious questions about
your ability to lead impartial work related to the election” -- are you able to respond to these accusations?

Thank you in advance.
Isabel van Brugen

https://www.theepochtimes.com/author-isabel-van-brugen
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-16 02:40:40 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.65.131
Date: Monday, July 19, 2021 12:38:10 PM

First & Last Name
David Woodward
Email
medicwoody@yahoo.com
Phone
(580) 280-1718
Which service are you in?
(Free) Initial Consultation
Message

Is there a way to donate a few dollars to the company to help with the cost of the audit in Arizona?
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-17 16:01:07 - New submission from Contact from the IP 64.252.141.75
Date: Monday, July 19, 2021 12:24:29 PM

First & Last Name
eat shit
Email
eatshist@trumpsucksass.com
Phone
(468) 776-9980
Company Name
Don't Knock on My Door
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

...or I'll blow your fucking head off with my 2nd amendment.
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

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000013


mailto:eatshist@trumpsucksass.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=476c3bc23c0b425fb5736216fe5b55d9-smetz
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=695b1d24ddd44d0da6ba92b1a3bca2e0-dlogan
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

Subject: 2021-07-18 16:37:36 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.28.73
Date: Monday, July 19, 2021 12:15:47 PM

First & Last Name
marge dory
Email
dory1234567abc@yahoo.com
Phone
(256) 334-5612
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

After long and careful consideration, and after weighing the pros and cons for several months, | have
decided that | am going to kill someone who works for Cyber Ninjas. | haven't yet decided when, or
exactly how, but | can tell you this: the killing will take place within the next twelve months, and it will like
an accident (such as a car accident, an electrocution, or my favorite, an accidental drowning). | have
killed before. | will kill again. | like killing.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: rod@thomsonpr.com; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-19 12:32:12 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.151.154
Date: Monday, July 19, 2021 12:03:51 PM

First & Last Name
jill v
Email
jillv@newsmax.com
Phone
(631) 741-1194
Company Name
Newsmax TV
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Hi can we book Doug Logan to be a guest on Newsmax TV one morning this week?

JillV@Newsmax.com
631-741-1194
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Douglas Logan; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-23 19:47:37 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.5.165
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 3:09:28 PM

First & Last Name

Doug Logan Hitler
Email

mikehuntyourass@gmail.com
Phone

(314) 926-6798
Company Name

ANTI CYBERNINJAS LLC
Which service are you in?

- Cyber Red Team
Message

Why you think nobody takes you seriously? Because you are full of shit up to your

ears and who would take you seriously with all your UNVERIFIED claims that no court has backed you
on because they are JUST BIG LIES. | hope those like you push things in CIVIL WAR 1. If you do | and
all my friends look forward to KILLING white racist rich cunts like you AND seizing all your money and
burning you house to the ground. Keep up that good work, because WAR, DEALTH, and destruction is
also on my agenda for the future, my trigger finger is itching to GET YOU and others like you on the
noose (Hanging you is what that means). Have a good death, my enemy and we will cheer. Ding Dong
the witch will soon be dead.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Douglas Logan; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-25 17:56:13 - New submission from Contact from the IP 52.46.35.146
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 3:03:08 PM

First & Last Name
Lori McConnell
Email
skipc4fun@aol.com
Phone
(623) 451-5489
Company Name
None
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

| have been volunteering at the audit and had a question about your procedures. | didn't get a chance to
ask when you were at the agriculture bldg after the hearing and there never seems to be anyone around
that has answers to questions. My question is have you run ballots thru a variety of tabulators that were
used by Maricopa County to determine whether they were reading ballots correctly and to determine the
failure rate of ballots marked with sharpies? You talk about the ballots offset not being correct and the
bleed thru of the thin paper have you proven this with the tabulators and why when doing the extra count
asked for by the Senate did you use paper counting machines instead of using the tabulators? Thank you
for your response
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From: Douglas Logan

To: rod@thomsonpr.com; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-26 04:21:27 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.10.163
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 3:01:37 PM

First & Last Name
Cheryl Teh
Email
cteh@insider.com
Phone
(646) 376-6062
Company Name
Business Insider
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Cheryl from Business Insider here. Am looking to get a comment from you regarding an article from the
Arizona Republic (https://twitter.com/utilityreporter/status/1418753351878021124) that says Karen
Fann’s office blocked Ken Bennett from entering the premises for the Arizona recount.

Is this true? If so, why has Bennett been excluded from the process, despite being so integral to it? In
addition, would you be able to provide a comment on where we're at where the vote counting is
concerned? Would the Cyber Ninjas also be able to provide input as to the results of Moore and White's
analysis, and whether the vote count totals will be more or less the same?

Cheers, looking forward to hearing from you soon.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-29 03:06:14 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.4.154
Date: Monday, August 02, 2021 3:01:13 PM

First & Last Name
John Davidson
Email
john.davidson@fox.com
Phone
(602) 262-5109
Company Name
KSAZ Fox 10
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Hello from Fox 10 in Phoenix. | see that Doug Logan put out a news release regarding the donations CN
received to conduct the Maricopa County audit. Can you please send us that release?

Thank you.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-07-29 17:53:27 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.18.154
Date: Monday, August 02, 2021 2:56:15 PM

First & Last Name
Annika Kim Constantino
Email
annika.constantino@nbcuni.com
Phone
(619) 993-7200
Company Name
CNBC
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message
Hello,
My name is Annika and | am a reporter from CNBC. | was wondering where | can find a statement
released by Cyber Ninjas last night about raising $5.7 million in private donations for the Arizona election
audit.
I am currently writing a story on it, please let me know if you can provide that statement to me.

Thank you for your time,

Annika Kim Constantino
619-993-7200
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Douglas Logan; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-08-02 17:32:38 - New submission from Contact from the IP 64.252.154.81
Date: Monday, August 02, 2021 2:33:41 PM

First & Last Name
Tracy Arnold
Email
tracy.m.arnold1@gmail.com
Phone
(928) 583-3660
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Good Day,

| am uncertain who needs to receive this email. | would like to speak with someone regarding potential
evidence of voter fraud here in Arizona | have in my possession in regards to my personal vote from
11/3/2021. If someone can reach out to me at (928) 583.-3660 | would appreciate it.

Sincerely,

Tracy M. Arnold
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-08-04 00:02:17 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.65.131
Date: Wednesday, August 04, 2021 4:55:57 PM

First & Last Name
Hunter Walker
Email
hunter.walker@gamail.com
Phone
(917) 363-5315
Company Name
The Uprising
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Hello,
My name is Hunter Walker and | am a reporter with TheUprising.info, a new Substack newsletter.

| am publishing a story based on new, unreported comments from President Trump. He alluded to
evidence from Cyber Ninjas as proof of fraud in the election.

I am noting the reported inexperience of the firm in political matters and alluding to this fact check:
https://www.newyorker.com/magazine/2021/08/09/the-big-money-behind-the-big-lie
Please let me know if you want to respond to any of this. | am publishing ASAP as Trump's statement is

breaking news. | can always update or follow up later on if you're unable to get in touch beforehand. You
can reach me at this address or 917 363 5315. Thanks.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-08-04 00:02:17 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.65.131
Date: Wednesday, August 04, 2021 4:55:58 PM

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

Subject: 2021-08-04 17:00:17 - New submission from Contact from the IP 64.252.183.163
Date: Wednesday, August 04, 2021 4:54:31 PM

First & Last Name
Madeleine Fitzgerald
Email
madeleine fitzgerald@cnn.com
Phone
(646) 465-0299
Company Name
CNN
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Hello Cyber Ninja Media Team,
| hope you are all having a nice week!

Madeleine here from CNN. | am reaching out today with a special request for a taped sit-down interview
with Mr. Logan and Dana Bash for an upcoming documentary report on post-2020 election audits and
voting laws in a number of states. The one-hour special, hosted by Dana Bash, will air on CNN towards
the beginning of October. We are hoping that Mr. Logan can provide insight into the background of how
Cyber Ninjas conducts the audit in AZ and the security behind it.

If Mr. Logan is comfortable, we would like to send a photojournalist and camera to his location while
adhering to CNN’s strict social distancing and disinfecting policies. This interview would ideally take place
the week of Sept. 30 at a location and time of Mr. Logan’s convenience. Dana will be in Arizona and the
GA/FL areas over a two week span and would love to do the interview in-person. Please let me know if
Mr. Logan is available and | can coordinate logistics.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Best,
Madeleine

MADELEINE FITZGERALD
CNN Network Booking | CNN
M 646.465.0299 | madeleine.fitzgerald@cnn.com
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-08-19 22:11:30 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.48.74
Date: Friday, August 20, 2021 1:42:58 PM

First & Last Name

Doug Logan Hitler
Email

idiot-Nazi@yahoo.com
Phone

(314) 926-5020
Company Name

ANTI CYBERNINJAS LLC
Which service are you in?

- Computer Based Training
Message

You idiots still at it, even after you made a fool of yourself one more time. You couldn't aduit your own
ass trying to find hemorrhoids. | can't wait for the second "CIVIL WAR" that you want so badly want to
start. Because then it will be legal to "KILL" assholes like you. Let's do it my trigger finger is itching to be
busy getting rid of TRAITORS like you and MAGA's in general that are behind this insurrection/rebellion
movement. US REAL patriots will "GET YOU ALL" sooner or later. Keep it up if you want to DIE. | most
certainly want you to DIE and can't wait to take my shots at you.

Have a NATZI good day and please push this into WAR (I like war and do want it to happen sooner than
later).
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From: Douglas Logan

To: rod@thomsonpr.com; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-08-20 09:22:30 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.9.79
Date: Friday, August 20, 2021 1:42:01 PM

First & Last Name
Tom Porter
Email
{porter@businessinsider.com
Phone
(646) 376-6050
Company Name
Insider
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message
Hi,
I'm a reporter with Insider.

Does Cyber Ninja wish to respond to criticism of the audit it is conducting in Arizona's Maricopa County
by Arizona Secretary of State Katie Hobbs and Maricopa County Recorder Stephen Richer in reports
Thursday?

https://www.politico.com/news/2021/08/19/arizona-audit-elections-trump-report-506324

Kind regards,

Tom Porter
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-08-23 17:34:05 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.59.134
Date: Monday, August 23, 2021 4:20:45 PM

First & Last Name
Kevin Breuninger
Email
kevin.breuninger@nbcuni.com
Phone
(203) 448-0768
Company Name
CNBC
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Hello,

| cover politics for CNBC.

I am reaching out to ask for comment from Cyber Ninjas on a letter sent today by House Democrats
Carolyn Maloney and Jamie Raskin, accusing the company of refusing to comply with the congressional

probe into the Arizona election audit.

https://oversight.house.gov/sites/democrats.oversight.house.gov/files/2021-08-
22.CBM%20JR%20t0%20Logan-Cyber%20Ninjas%20re%20F ollow-Up.pdf

Please respond as soon as possible. Email or call 203-448-0768.
Best,

Kevin Breuninger
CNBC
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-08-23 21:46:22 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.11.104
Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 10:56:20 AM

First & Last Name
Jake Draugelis
Email
jake.draugelis@gray.tv
Phone
(810) 523-8236
Company Name
WILX
Which service are you in?
General Contact

Message

Can you send me a press release about the delay in the results of the Maricopa county election audit?
This audit is something many in our audience are eager for updates on, so we want to be sure we're
reporting from a first hand source. My email is jake.draugelis@gray.tv or jake.draugelis@wilx.com
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-08-23 23:32:42 - New submission from Contact from the IP 64.252.137.148
Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 10:54:46 AM

First & Last Name
Joe Walsh
Email
jwalsh@forbes.com
Phone
(508) 468-8586
Company Name
Forbes
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Hello,

This is Joe Walsh from Forbes. | saw a statement on Doug Logan’s Covid-19 test — can you tell me who
else tested positive? Were the other positive tests also Cyber Ninjas staffers?

Also, how does Cyber Ninjas respond to the House Oversight Committee's claim this week that it hasn't
complied with a request for documents? Does it plan on offering more documents pertaining to the
Arizona audit as a result? What's your response to Secretary of State Katie Hobbs' report last week that
accused auditors of failing to use a rigorous or acceptable process?

Thanks,

Joe Walsh

Breaking News Reporter | Forbes
jwalsh@forbes.com
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-08-28 20:48:50 - New submission from Contact from the IP 64.252.189.139
Date: Monday, August 30, 2021 10:14:48 AM

First & Last Name
Josh Marcus
Email
josh.marcus@independent.co.uk
Phone
(831) 917-8735
Company Name
The Independent
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Hello,

I'm a reporter for The Independent (independent.co.uk). I'm working on an article about election security
that mentions Cyber Ninjas. Could | get your comment today on the following questions?

-How can Arizonans trust that Cyber Ninjas is protecting sensitive information during its audit, given that
it doesn't have previous experience auditing elections?

-Will the recent subpoena request for Maricopa County routers share further sensitive information about
Arizonans, including data from law enforcement, with Cyber Ninjas? How is privacy relating to that data
being protected?

-How does Cyber Ninjas respond to criticisms that the routers aren't relevant to the 2020 election results?
-How does Cyber Ninjas respond to criticisms that paint its CEO as a backer of pro-Trump election
conspiracies?

Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,
Josh Marcus
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From: Douglas Logan

To: rod@thomsonpr.com; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-09-15 21:14:36 - New submission from Contact from the IP 52.46.35.68
Date: Wednesday, September 22, 2021 10:33:47 AM

First & Last Name

Sara Edwards
Email

smedwar7@asu.edu
Phone

(972) 795-0413
Company Name

Cronkite News
Which service are you in?

General Contact
Message

Good afternoon, my name is Sara Edwards and I'm a reporter with Cronkite News. | am covering a press
conference held by Secure Democracy where Maricopa County Recorder Stephen Richer described
some actions that the Cyber Ninjas have done during the audit of Arizona's ballots for the 2020
Presidential Election.

| was wondering if there was someone from the Cyber Ninjas press team | could speak with today about
the audit and the Arizona Supreme Court ruling requiring Cyber Ninjas to release audit documents to the
public.

Thanks and | look forward to hearing from you,

Sara Edwards
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From: Douglas Logan

To: rod@thomsonpr.com; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-09-24 20:39:59 - New submission from Contact from the IP 64.252.183.163
Date: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 10:24:20 AM

First & Last Name
Samuel Chamberlain
Email
schamberlain@nypost.com
Phone
(603) 661-8749
Company Name
New York Post
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message
Good afternoon.
My name is Sam Chamberlain and I'm a reporter from the New York Post. I'm writing in regard to the
Arizona election audit. There is a lawyer named Matthew DePerno who is circulating this document on
social media under your letterhead.
Is there anyone at CyberNinjas who recognizes this document as circulated by Mr. DePerno?
https://twitter.com/mdeperno/status/1441484551797284864?s=21

Any response would be appreciated.

Samuel Chamberlain
New York Post
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From: Douglas Logan

To: rod@thomsonpr.com; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-09-25 19:56:39 - New submission from Contact from the IP 64.252.189.139
Date: Monday, September 27, 2021 3:10:01 PM

First & Last Name
Chris Bailey
Email
chris.bailey@citizensjournal.us
Phone
(805) 857-3990
Company Name
Citizens Journal
Which service are you in?
General Contact

Message

I've read that both Democrat and Republican sources are claiming your audit verified they are correct.
How can that be? Do you want to clear up the confusion?

Would love to hear from you.

Chris Bailey
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From: Douglas Logan

To: rod@thomsonpr.com; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-09-28 23:04:38 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.151.154
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 1:53:47 PM

First & Last Name
Valezka Nava
Email
valezka.nava@snntv.com
Phone
(727) 600-7910
Company Name
SNN
Which service are you in?
General Contact

Message

Hello! | am a reporter with SNN, the Suncoast News Network. | was interested interviewing someone
regarding the Cyber Ninjas leading the Arizona audit.
Interview could be done in person or via zoom. Feel free to contact me at 7276007910.

Thank you in advance!

- Valezka Nava
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From:

Douglas Logan

To: Douglas Logan; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-09-30 03:47:02 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.18.154
Date: Thursday, October 07, 2021 3:19:38 PM

First & Last Name

Albert Roth

Email

alrothjr@YAHOO.COM

Phone

(510) 427-3211

Company Name

n/a

Which service are you in?

General Contact

Message

i am actually trying to contact the ceo that worked with and gave the AZ audit report to the AZ senate. i
think his name was doug? anyway after sending a email to AZ republicans to discuss the de certification
of the election, i received this automatic reply from one of the legislatures. i am not with any media or
reporting news source. just thought i would pass the info along. thanks.

Response from AZ Paul Boyer,

Thank you for contacting me. | always appreciate it when constituents reach out to me about issues that
affect you, our district, or the state generally. If you are emailing me about the audit, here are a few thing
to consider:

The Maricopa County Board of Supervisors (MBOS) has already provided everything necessary a
competent auditor would need to conduct an audit. What has been happening the last few months
however, can't really be called an audit.

There are numerous problems with the team hired by Senate Republicans and how they have conducted
the "audit". Here are some concerns but not all:

The auditors are partisan auditors who are funded by partisans, nor do we have a list of what they have
been spending their money on. They have used blue pens on the floor, which could compromise the
ballots, they have made audacious claims in public they've since had to walk back, they gave fake news
(OAN) unfettered access to the process, locked out the only guy who wouldn't rubber stamp the process
in Ken Bennett, had a losing candidate whose own name was on the ballot count ballots including his
own (Anthony Kern), embraced conspiracy theories, shot a conspiracy theory film from inside the audit
facility, stated conclusions before concluding the work, blew through multiple timetables, damaged
election equipment, made inaccurate claims of unlawful action, had partisan review boards, used flawed,
substandard, and ever-changing procedures, with audit leaders participating in efforts to overturn election
results, have a lack of knowledge of election policies and procedures by actual auditors, and finally have
hired cons-artists, grifters, and failed inventors to use their "special" technologies.

To the latter point, this is the guy the senate hired to check in on the "bamboo ballots" conspiracy theory
and to look into "kinematic artifacts”

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qdKM8oKAnpo

While he may not have found the Ark of the Convenant (yet), perhaps he found the missing 40k bamboo
ballots? We're not sure as the Ninjas haven't yet released their report. But, he did write a book about
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100s of millions in hidden treasure in Arizona where, if you spend the low price of $25, you too can find
100s of millions of dollars in hidden treasure in Arizona. And the Arizona Senate continues to take him

seriously. No really.
This piece notes what the Trump campaign was up to after November 3 and why January 6 wasn't the

worst of it.
https://www.azcentral.com/story/opinion/op-ed/robertrobb/2021/07/2/trump-visit-spotlights-continuing-

complicity-arizona-republican-leaders/5389925001/
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From: Douglas Logan

To: rod@thomsonpr.com; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-09-30 04:19:47 - New submission from Contact from the IP 64.252.188.131
Date: Thursday, October 07, 2021 3:18:30 PM

First & Last Name
Cheryl Teh
Email
cteh@insider.com
Phone
(646) 376-6062
Company Name
Business Insider
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Dear Mr. Logan,

Cheryl from Business Insider here. I'm reaching out to you to request for a comment regarding the fake
document being circulated by QAnon which is purportedly written by you. Could | ask if the document is,
indeed, false, and if so how they managed to obtain a detailed version of the executive summary so

similar to your own?

Would like to ask as well if you did receive threats from the Arizona State Senate, as Ann Vandersteel is
claiming?

Cheers, looking forward to hearing from you.
Best,

Cheryl
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Douglas Logan; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-10-05 19:41:23 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.4.135
Date: Thursday, October 07, 2021 3:12:37 PM

First & Last Name

Franklin Cunningham
Email

frank@durangostone.com
Phone

(602) 451-0529
Company Name

Durango Stone LLC
Which service are you in?

General Contact
Message

Mr. Logan, the Arizona Attorney General's offices Special Investigations unit are working on what comes
next in Election Fraud. | met with the Special Investigators, at their offices this morning and now have
some factual knowledge of their investigation which | wish to discuss with you personally. | was an audit
volunteer and briefly met you at the proceedings, thank you for your efforts, more is required Sir. | am a
businessman who has worked in many countries and very familiar with the reality of the criminal takeover
of the governments of the world.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-10-07 19:41:36 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.59.134
Date: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 11:28:08 AM

First & Last Name
Joseph Clark
Email
jclark@washingtontimes.com
Phone
(785) 312-4636
Company Name
The Washington Times
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

**MEDIA REQUEST***

Requesting comment to House Oversight Committee Chairwoman Carolyn Maloney's remarks regarding
Mr. Logan's refusal to testify at the committee's hearing on the Arizona audit:

“The committee had also wanted to hear from Cyber Ninjas, but Doug Logan refused to appear today to
testify under oath. That is probably because the facts about his audit, they’re so damming. It was
designed to find fraud. But it didn’t find any fraud. It was backed by millions of dollars, $6.7 million from
partisan dark money groups, and it spent a year studying the election. But in the end Cyber Ninjas came
up with absolutely nothing. No fraud. No missing votes from Trump. No change in the election outcome.
So now, even after this huge audit, some of my colleagues are refusing to accept even their own biased
audit, claiming that there is still uncertainty about the election in Arizona. Donald Trump is even claiming
the election showed he won."
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-10-08 02:46:51 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.6.152
Date: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 10:15:41 AM

First & Last Name
Daniel Bennett
Email
dgb65@hotmail.com
Phone
(512) 466-0347
Company Name
Self
Which service are you in?
General Contact

Message

| was wondering where | could find the official complete report on your forensic audit of the 2020 election
in Arizona. Thank you
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-10-08 04:52:19 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.75.137
Date: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 10:13:06 AM

First & Last Name
Cheryl Teh
Email
cteh@insider.com
Phone
(646) 376-6062
Company Name
Business Insider
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Dear Mr Logan,

Cheryl from Business Insider here. | understand you were invited to appear before the House Oversight
Committee on the Maricopa county vote. May | ask if you have any comment on why you decided not to
appear. Further to that, will your company (as per Congress' request) be providing more documents
about the recount?

Cheers, looking forward to hearing from you.

Cheryl
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-10-22 02:48:37 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.28.136
Date: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:30:31 PM

First & Last Name

steve mayberry mayberry

Email
talldogu@yahoo.com
Phone

(530) 243-7142
Company Name

hat creek retreats
Which service are you in?

General Contact
Message

Hello, I'm in Redding Ca. and | have been watching Az every sence this became a major issue.

First thank you for all you have done. | supported Trump, however this country muct have FAIR
ELECTIONS no matter who wins, HONEST AND FAIR ELECTIONS ACCROSS THE NATION.

I'm reaching out to you in hopes you may be able to direct me to your latest released report.

| don't read alot, however | would like to read a straight foward document.

So, sick of all the bull shit games they all play. | could not find the latest report on line. I'm however not
that great with the computer. At 73 | just stumble around the net.

So, if possible could you direct me to a link so | may review your findings rather than having everone
interpuit it for me.

Sincerely, Steve Mayberry (530) 243-7142 - if you want to confirm I'm legit
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2021-10-22 05:34:04 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.9.123
Date: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:28:25 PM

First & Last Name
Joe Hennessey
Email
hennessey@tularosa.net
Phone
(575) 682-3628
Company Name
Sun-pump
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Is there anywhere to download your report to the AZ Senate re the Maricopa County response? Scribed
deleted it just as | attempted to download and I've had no luck tracking it down except in little useless bits
and pieces on Twitter.

Thank you, Joe Hennessey
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz; Douglas Logan

Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: 2022-01-05 23:43:07 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.52.135
Date: Thursday, January 06, 2022 2:36:47 PM

First & Last Name
Mychael Schnell
Email
mschnell@thehill.com
Phone
(516) 477-3359
Company Name
The Hill
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message

Hi there,

I'm Mychael Schnell, a reporter with The Hill newspaper. | hope you're doing welll Does Cyber Ninjas
have any comment on the report the Maricopa County Elections Department published today? It can be
accessed here: https://recorder.maricopa.gov/justthefacts/pdf/Correcting%20The%20Record%20-
%20January%202022%20Report.pdf

Thank you! | appreciate your help.

Best,
Mychael Schnell
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From: dlogan@cyberninjas.com

Subject: 20200413 - Cyber Ninjas - MSA WAKE TSI - Maricopa_signed- FE.pdf
Date: Friday, November 19, 2021 9:05:35 AM
Attachments: 20200413 - Cyber Ninjas - MSA WAKE TSI - Maricopa signed- FE.pdf
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Cyber Ninjas, Inc. Master Services Agreement

This Master Services Agreement (the “Master Agreement”) is entered into as of the 5" day of April,
2021 (the “Effective Date”), between Cyber Ninjas, Inc., a Florida Corporation, (the “Client”), and WAKE
Technology Services, Inc., a Pennsylvania Corporation (the “Contractor”). Client and Contractor are
referred to herein individually as a “Party” and collectively as the “Parties”.

WHEREAS, Client desires to retain Contractor, and Contractor desires to provide to Client the consulting
and/or professional services described herein; and

WHEREAS, Client and Contractor desire to establish the terms and conditions that will regulate all
relationships between Client and Contractor.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises contained herein and other
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the
Parties hereby agree as follows:

1 SCOPE OF AGREEMENT

This Master Agreement establishes a contractual framework for Contractor’s consulting and/or
professional services as described herein. The Parties agree to the terms and conditions set forth in this
Master Agreement and in any Statement of Work executed by the Parties referencing this Master
Agreement. Each Statement of Work is incorporated into this Master Agreement, and the applicable
portions of this Master Agreement are incorporated into each Statement of Work. The Statement(s) of
Work and this Master Agreement are herein collectively referred to as the “Agreement.”

2 STRUCTURE OF AGREEMENT.

2.1 Components of the Agreement. The Agreement consists of:

(a) The provisions set forth in this Master Agreement and the Exhibits referenced herein;
(b) The Statement(s) of Work attached hereto, and any Schedules referenced therein; and
(c) Any additional Statements of Work executed by the Parties pursuant to this Agreement,
including the Schedules referenced in each such Statement of Work.
2.2 Definitions. All capitalized terms used in the Agreement shall have the meanings as defined where
they are used and have the meanings so indicated.

2.3 Statement(s) of Work. The Services (as defined in Article 4) that Contractor will provide for Client
will be described in and be the subject of (i) one or more Statements of Work executed by the
Parties pursuant to this Agreement, and (ii) this Agreement. Each Statement of Work shall be
substantially in the form of, and shall include the set of Schedules described in, “Exhibit 1-Form of
Statement of Work”, with such additions, deletions and modifications as the Parties may agree.

2.4 Deviations from Agreement, Priority. In the event of a conflict between the terms of this Master
Agreement and the terms of any Statement of Work, the terms of the Statement of Work shall
control.






TERM AND TERMINATION.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Term of Master Agreement. The Term of the Master Agreement will begin as of the Effective
Date and shall continue for twelve (12) months, or until terminated as provided in Section 3.3 (the
“Term”).

Term of Statements of Work. Each Statement of Work will have its own term and will continue
for the period identified therein unless terminated earlier in accordance with Section 3.4 (the
“Service Term”). In the event that the Service Term on any applicable Statement of Work expires
and Services continue to be provided by Contractor and received and used by Client, the terms
and conditions of the Master Agreement shall apply until the Services have been terminated.

Termination of Master Agreement. Either Party may terminate this Agreement immediately upon
written notice to the other Party if there is no Statement of Work in effect.

Termination of Statement of Work by Client. A Statement of Work may be terminated by Client,
for any reason other than Contractor’s breach, upon fourteen (14) days prior written notice to
Contractor. In such event, (i) Contractor shall cease its activities under the terminated Statement
of Work on the effective date of termination; and (ii) Client agrees to pay to Contractor all
amounts for any amounts due for Services performed and Expenses incurred through the
effective termination date. (iii) In the case of fixed price work whereby the effective date of
termination is after Contractor has or will commence the Services, Client agrees to pay Contractor
an amount that will be determined on a pro-rata basis computed by dividing the total fee for the
Service by the number of days required for completion of the Services and multiplying the result
by the number of working days completed at the effective date of termination.

Termination for Breach. Either party may terminate the Agreement in the event that the other
party materially defaults in performing any obligation under this Agreement (including any
Statement of Work) and such default continues un-remedied for a period of seven (7) days
following written notice of default. If Client terminates the Agreement and/or any Statement of
Work as a result of Contractor’s breach, then to the extent that Client has prepaid any fees for
Services, Contractor shall refund to Client any prepaid fees on a pro-rata basis to the extent such
fees are attributable to the period after such termination date.

Effect of Termination. Upon termination or expiration of this Agreement and/or a Statement of
Work: (i) the parties will work together to establish an orderly phase-out of the Services; (ii) Client
will pay Contractor for any amounts due under the Agreement, including all Services rendered
and Expenses incurred under the terminated Statement of Work up to the effective date of the
termination; and (iii) each Party will promptly cease all use of and destroy or return, as directed
by the other Party, all Confidential Information of the other Party except for all audit records
(including but not limited to work papers, videotapes, images, tally sheets, draft reports and other
documents generated during the audit) which will be held in escrow at the Client’s sole expense
in a safe approved by the GSA for TS/SCI material for a period of three years and available to the
Contractor and Client solely for purposes of addressing any claims, actions or allegations
regarding the audit (the “Escrow”), provided that, pursuant to Section 15.4, the Parties shall
provide to each other documents and information that are reasonably necessary to the defense
of any third party claims arising out of or related to the subject matter of this Agreement.






SERVICES.

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Definitions.

(a) “End Client” shall mean any 3™ party on whose systems, premises, data or similar that the
Consultant is performing the work for on behalf of the Client.

(b) “Services” shall mean consulting, training or any other professional services to be provided
by Contractor to Client, as more particularly described in a Statement of Work, including
any Work Product provided in connection therewith.

(c) “Work Product” shall mean any deliverables which are created, developed or provided by
Contractor in connection with the Services pursuant to a Statement of Work, excluding any
Contractor’s Intellectual Property.

(d) “Contractor’s Intellectual Property” shall mean all right, title and interest in and to the
Services, including, but not limited to, all inventions, skills, know-how, expertise, ideas,
methods, processes, notations, documentation, strategies, policies, reports (with the
exception of the data within the reports, as such data is the Client’s proprietary data) and
computer programs including any source code or object code, (and any enhancements and
modifications made thereto), developed by Contractor in connection with the performance
of the Services hereunder and of general applicability across Contractor’s customer base.
For the avoidance of doubt, the term shall not include (1) the reports prepared by Contractor
for Client (other than any standard text used by Contractor in such reports) pursuant to this
Agreement or any Statement of Work, which shall be the exclusive property of Client and
shall be considered “works made for hire” within the meaning of the Copyright Act of 1976,
as amended; and (2) any data or process discovered on or obtained from the Dominion
devices that will be the subject of the forensic review.

Obligation to Provide Services. Starting on the Commencement Date of each Statement of Work

and continuing during each Statement of Work Term, Contractor shall provide the Services

described in each such Statement of Work to, and perform the Services for, Client in accordance
with the applicable Statement of Work and the Agreement.

Contractor’s Performance. Contractor will perform the Services set forth in each Statement of
Work using personnel that have the necessary knowledge, training, skills, experience,
gualifications, and resources to provide and perform the Services in accordance with the
Agreement. Contractor shall render such Services in a prompt, professional, diligent, and
workmanlike manner, consistent with industry standards applicable to the performance of such
Services.

Client’s Obligations. Client acknowledges that Contractor’s performance and delivery of the
Services are contingent upon: (i) Client providing full access to such information as may be
reasonably necessary for Contractor to complete the Services as described in the Statement(s) of
Work including access to its personnel, facilities, equipment, hardware, network and information,
as applicable; and (ii) Client promptly obtaining and providing to Contractor any required licenses,
approvals or consents necessary for Contractor’s performance of the Services. Contractor will be
excused from its failure to perform its obligations under this Agreement to the extent such failure
is caused by Client’s delay in performing or failure to perform its responsibilities under this
Agreement and/or any Statement of Work.






4.5

4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

Location of Services. Contractor shall provide the Services at the site designated in the applicable
Statement of Work.

Status Reports. Contractor shall keep Client informed of the status of the Services and provide
Client with such status reports and other reports and information regarding the Services as
reasonably requested by Client.

New Services. During the Term, Client may request that Contractor provide New Services for
Client. New Services may be activities that are performed on a continuous basis for the remainder
of the Term or activities that are performed on a project basis. Any agreement of the Parties with
respect to New Services will be in writing and shall also become a “Service” and be reflected in an
additional Statement of Work hereto or in an amendment to an existing Statement of Work
hereunder.

Change of Services. “Change of Services” means any change to the Services as set forth in the
Statement of Work that (i) would modify or alter the delivery of the Services or the composition
of the Services, (ii) would alter the cost to Client for the Services, or (iii) is agreed by Client and
Contractor in writing to be a Change. From time to time during the Term, Client or Contractor may
propose Changes to the Services.

The following process is required to effectuate a Change of Services by either Party:

(a) A Project Change Request (“PCR”) will be the vehicle for communicating change. The PCR
must describe the change, the rationale for the change, and the effect the change will have
on the Services.

(b) The designated project manager of the requesting Party will review any proposed change
prior to submitting the PCR to the other Party.

(c) Contractor and Client will mutually agree upon any additional fees for such investigation, if
any. If the investigation is authorized, the Client project manager will sign the PCR, which
will constitute approval for the investigation charges. Contractor will invoice Client for any
such charges. The investigation will determine the effect that the implementation of the PCR
will have on Statement of Work terms and conditions.

(d) Upon completion of the investigation, both parties will review the impact of the proposed
change and, if mutually agreed, a written addendum to the Statement of Work must be signed
by both Parties to authorize implementation of the investigated changes. that specifically
identifies the portion of the Statement of Work that is the subject of the modification or
amendment and the changed or new provision(s) to the Statement of Work.

End Client Requirements. If Contractor is providing Services for Client that is intended to be for

the benefit of a customer of Client (“End Client”), the End Client should be identified in an

applicable Statement of Work. The Parties shall mutually agree upon any additional terms related
to such End Client which terms shall be set forth in a Schedule to the applicable Statement of

Work.

Client Reports; No Reliance by Third Parties. Contractor will provide those reports identified in the
applicable Statement of Work (“Client Report”). The Client Report is prepared uniquely and
exclusively for Client’s sole use. The provision by Client of any Client Report or any information
therein to any third party shall not entitle such third party to rely on the Client Report or the
contents thereof in any manner or for any purpose whatsoever, and Contractor specifically
disclaims all liability for any damages whatsoever (whether foreseen or unforeseen, direct,






indirect, consequential, incidental, special, exemplary or punitive) to such third party arising from
or related to reliance by such third party on any Client Report or any contents thereof.

FEES AND PAYMENT TERMS.

5.1

5.2

53

54

Fees. Client agrees to pay to Contractor the fees for the Services and Expenses in the amount as
specified in the applicable Statement of Work.

Invoices. Contractor shall render, by means of an electronic file, an invoice or invoices in a form
containing reasonable detail of the fees incurred in each month. Upon completion of the Services
as provided in the Statement of Work, Contractor shall provide a final invoice to Client. Contractor
shall identify all taxes and material costs incurred for the month in each such invoice. All invoices
shall be stated in US dollars, unless otherwise specified in the Statement of Work.

Payment Terms. All invoices are due upon receipt. Payment not received within 30 days of the
date of the invoice is past due. Contractor reserves the right to suspend any existing or future
Services when invoice becomes thirty (30) days past due. Client shall pay 1.5% per month non-
prorated interest on any outstanding balances in excess of thirty days past due. If it becomes
necessary to collect past due payments, Client shall be responsible for reasonable attorney fees
required in order to collect upon the past-due invoice(s).

Taxes. The applicable Statement of Work shall prescribe the parties’ respective responsibilities
with respect to the invoicing and payment of state sales, use, gross receipts, or similar taxes, if
any, applicable to the Services and deliverables to be provided by Contractor to Client. Client shall
have no responsibility with respect to federal, state, or local laws arising out of Contractor’s
performance of any Statement of Work, including any interest or penalties.





PERSONNEL.

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

Designated Personnel. Contractor shall assign employees that are critical to the provision and

delivery of the Services provided (referred to herein as “Designated Personnel”) and except as
provided in this Article 6, shall not be removed or replaced at any time during the performance of
Services in a Statement of Work, except with Client’s prior written consent.

Replacement of Designated Personnel by Contractor. Notwithstanding the foregoing, if any

Designated Personnel becomes unavailable for reasons beyond Contractor’s reasonable control or
Designated Personnel’s professional relationship with Contractor terminates for any reason,
Contractor may replace the Designated Personnel with a similarly experienced and skilled
employee. In such event, Contractor shall provide immediate notification to Client of a change in
a Designated Personnel’s status.

Replacement of Designated Personnel by Client. In the event that Client is dissatisfied for any
reason with any Designated Personnel, Client may request that Contractor replace the Designated
Personnel by providing written notice to Contractor. Contractor shall ensure that all Designated
Personnel are bound by the terms and conditions of this Agreement applicable to their
performance of the Services and shall be responsible for their compliance therewith.

Background Screening. Contractor shall have performed the background screening described in
Exhibit 2 (Background Screening Measures) on all of its agents and personnel who will have access
to Client Confidential Information prior to assigning such individuals or entities to provide Services
under this Agreement.

PROPRIETARY RIGHTS.

7.1

7.2

Client’s Proprietary Rights. Client represents and warrants that it has the necessary rights, power
and authority to transmit Client Data (as defined below) to Contractor under this Agreement and
that Client has and shall continue to fulfil all obligations with respect to individuals as required to
permit Contractor to carry out the terms hereof, including with respect to all applicable laws,
regulations and other constraints applicable to Client Data. As between Client and Contractor,
Client or a political subdivision or government entity in the State of Arizona owns all right, title
and interest in and to (i) any data provided by Client (and/or the End Client, if applicable) to
Contractor; (ii) any of Client’s (and/or the End Client, if applicable) data accessed or used by
Contractor or transmitted by Client to Contractor in connection with Contractor’s provision of the
Services (Client’s data and Client’s End User’s data, collectively, the “Client Data”); (iii) all
intellectual property of Client (“Client’s Intellectual Property”) that may be made available to
Contractor in the course of providing Services under this Agreement.

License to Contractor. This Agreement does not transfer or convey to Contractor any right, title or
interest in or to the Client Data or any associated Client’s Intellectual Property. Client grants to
Contractor a limited, non-exclusive, worldwide, revocable license to use and otherwise process
the Client Data and any associated Client’s Intellectual Property to perform the Services during
the Term hereof. Contractor’s permitted license to use the Client Data and Client’s Intellectual
Property is subject to the confidentiality obligations and requirements for as long as Contractor
has possession of such Client Data and Intellectual Property.






7.3

Contractor’s Proprietary Rights. As between Client and Contractor, Contractor owns all right, title
and interest in and to the Services, including, Contractor’s Intellectual Property. Except to the
extent specifically provided in the applicable Statement of Work, this Agreement does not
transfer or convey to Client or any third party any right, title or interest in or to the Services or any
associated Contractor’s Intellectual Property rights, but only grants to Client a limited, non-
exclusive right and license to use as granted in accordance with the Agreement. Contractor shall
retain all proprietary rights to Contractor’s Intellectual Property and Client will take no actions
which adversely affect Contractor’s Intellectual Property rights. For the avoidance of doubt and
notwithstanding any other provision in this Section or elsewhere in the Agreement, all
documents, information, materials, devices, media, and data relating to or arising out of the
administration of the November 3, 2020 general election in Arizona, including but not limited to
voted ballots, images of voted ballots, and any other materials prepared by, provided by, or
originating from the Client or any political subdivision or governmental entity in the State of
Arizona, are the sole and exclusive property of the Client or of the applicable political
subdivision or governmental entity, and Contractor shall have no right or interest whatsoever in
such documents, information, materials, or data.

NONDISCLOSURE.

8.1

Confidential Information. “Confidential Information” refers to any information one party to the
Agreement discloses (the “Disclosing Party”) to the other (the “Receiving Party”). The
confidential, proprietary or trade secret information in the context of the Agreement may include,
but is not limited to, business information and concepts, marketing information and concepts,
financial statements and other financial information, customer information and records,
corporate information and records, sales and operational information and records, and certain
other information, papers, documents, studies and/or other materials, technical information, and
certain other information, papers, documents, digital files, studies, compilations, forecasts,
strategic and marketing plans, budgets, specifications, research information, software, source
code, discoveries, ideas, know-how, designs, drawings, flow charts, data, computer programs,
market data; digital information, digital media, and any and all electronic data, information, and
processes stored on the End Client servers, portable storage media and/or cloud storage (remote
servers) technologies, and/or other materials, both written and oral. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Confidential Information does not include information that: (i) is in the Receiving
Party’s possession at the time of disclosure; (ii) is independently developed by the Receiving Party
without use of or reference to Confidential Information; (iii) becomes known publicly, before or
after disclosure, other than as a result of the Receiving Party’s improper action or inaction; or (iv)
is approved for release in writing by the Disclosing Party.






8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

Nondisclosure Obligations. The Receiving Party will not use Confidential Information for any
purpose other than to facilitate performance of Services pursuant to the Agreement and any
applicable Statement of Work. The Receiving Party: (i) will not disclose Confidential Information to
any employee or contractor or other agent of the Receiving Party unless such person needs access
in order to facilitate the Services and executes a nondisclosure agreement with the Receiving
Party, substantially in the form provided in Exhibit 3; and (ii) will not disclose Confidential
Information to any other third party without the Disclosing Party’s prior written consent. Without
limiting the generality of the foregoing, the Receiving Party will protect Confidential Information
with the same degree of care it uses to protect its own Confidential Information of similar nature
and importance, but with no less than reasonable care. The Receiving Party will promptly notify
the Disclosing Party of any misuse or misappropriation of Confidential Information that comes to
the Receiving Party’s attention. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Receiving Party may disclose
Confidential Information as required by applicable law or by proper legal or governmental
authority; however, the Receiving Party will give the Disclosing Party prompt notice of any such
legal or governmental demand and will reasonably cooperate with the Disclosing Party in any
effort to seek a protective order or otherwise to contest such required disclosure, at the
Disclosing Party’s expense. For the avoidance of doubt, this provision prohibits the Contractor and
its agents from providing data, information, reports, or drafts to anyone without the prior written
approval of the Client. The Client will determine in its sole and unlimited discretion whether to
grant such approval.

Injunction. The Receiving Party agrees that breach of this Article 8 might cause the Disclosing
Party irreparable injury, for which monetary damages would not provide adequate compensation,
and that in addition to any other remedy, the Disclosing Party will be entitled to injunctive relief
against such breach or threatened breach, without proving actual damage or posting a bond or
other security.

Return. Upon the Disclosing Party’s written request and after the termination of the Escrow, the
Receiving Party will return all copies of Confidential Information to the Disclosing Party or upon
authorization of Disclosing Party, certify in writing the destruction thereof.

Third Party Hack. Contractor shall not be liable for any breach of this Section 8 resulting from a
hack or intrusion by a third party into Client’s network or information technology systems unless
the hack or intrusion was through endpoints or devices monitored by Contractor and was caused
directly by Contractor’ gross negligence or wilful misconduct. For avoidance of doubt, Contractor
shall not be liable for any breach of this Section 8 resulting from a third-party hack or intrusion
into any part of Client’s network, or any environment, software, hardware or operational
technology, that Contractor is not obligated to monitor pursuant to a Statement of Work
executed under this Agreement.

Retained Custody of Ballots. The Client shall retain continuous and uninterrupted custody of the
ballots being tallied. For the avoidance of doubt, this provision requires Contractor and each of
its agents to leave all ballots at the counting facility at the conclusion of every shift.






8.7  Survival. This Section 8 shall survive for three (3) years following any termination or expiration of
this Agreement; provided that with respect to any Confidential Information remaining in the
Receiving Party’s possession following any termination or expiration of this Agreement, the
obligations under this Section 8 shall survive for as long as such Confidential Information remains
in such party’s possession.

9 NO SOLICITATION.

Contractor and Client agree that neither party will, at any time within twelve (24) months after the
termination of the Agreement, solicit, attempt to solicit or employ any of the personnel who were
employed or otherwise engaged by the other party at any time during which the Agreement was in
effect, except with the express written permission of the other party. The Parties agree that the
damages for any breach of this Article 9 will be substantial, but difficult to ascertain. Accordingly, the
party that breaches this Article 9, shall pay to other party an amount equal to two times (2x) the annual
compensation of the employee solicited or hired, which amount shall be paid as liquidated damages, as
a good faith effort to estimate the fair, reasonable and actual damages to the aggrieved party and not as
a penalty. Nothing in the Agreement shall be construed to prohibit either party from pursuing any other
available rights or remedies it may have against the respective employee(s).

10 NON-COMPETITION.

Contractor agrees that during the term of this Agreement and for a period of twelve (24) months
thereafter, Contractor will not attempt to sell any of Contractor’s services directly to any of Client’s
Customers. For purposes of this Agreement, Client’s Customer means a customer of Client whereby: (i)
the relationship Contractor has with the Customer is established directly through Client’s introduction to
Client’s Customer; (ii) the first time Contractor performed work on behalf of Client’s Customer is a by-
product of the Services provided to Client and Customer’s relationship with the Client; or (iii) Contractor
first learns of Client’s Customer’s need for Contractor’s services through information obtained from
Client.

In the event that Contractor is engaged by or performs work for one of Client’s Customers that
Contractor already has a prior business relationship with, Contractor shall be required to disclose such
relationship to Client no more than (7) days from the date that Contractor becomes aware of the
potential conflict-of-interest. Failure to reasonably disclose Contractor’s prior relationship with Client’s
Customer would result in any subsequent work for the mutual Customer to fall under the terms of this
Non-Competition provision.





11

DATA PROTECTION

111

11.2

11.3

11.4

11.5

11.6

Applicability. This Article 11 shall apply when Contractor is providing Services to Client which
involves the processing of Personal Data which is subject to Privacy Laws.

Definitions. For purposes of this Article 11:

(a) “Personal Data” means any information relating to an identified or identifiable natural person
which is processed by Contractor, acting as a processor on behalf of the Client, in connection
with the provision of the Services and which is subject to Privacy Laws.

(b) “Privacy Laws” means any United States and/or European Union data protection and/or
privacy related laws, statutes, directives, judicial orders, or regulations (and any amendments
or successors thereto) to which a party to the Agreement is subject and which are applicable
to the Services.

Contractor’s Obligations. Contractor will maintain industry-standard administrative, physical, and

technical safeguards for protection of the security, confidentiality, and integrity of Personal Data.

Contractor shall process Personal Data only in accordance with Client's reasonable and lawful

instructions (unless otherwise required to do so by applicable law). Client hereby instructs

Contractor to process any Personal Data to provide the Services and comply with Contractor's

rights and obligations under the Agreement and any applicable Statement of Work. The

Agreement and any applicable Statement of Work comprise Client's complete instructions to

Contractor regarding the processing of Personal Data. Any additional or alternate instructions

must be agreed between the parties in writing, including the costs (if any) associated with

complying with such instructions. Contractor is not responsible for determining if Client's

instructions are compliant with applicable law, however, if Contractor is of the opinion that a

Client instruction infringes applicable Privacy Laws, Contractor shall notify Client as soon as

reasonably practicable and shall not be required to comply with such infringing instruction.

Disclosures. Contractor may only disclose the Personal Data to third parties for the purpose of: (i)
complying with Client’s reasonable and lawful instructions; (ii) as required in connection with the
Services and as permitted by the Agreement and any applicable Statement of Work; and/or (ii) as
required to comply with Privacy Laws, or an order of any court, tribunal, regulator or government
agency with competent jurisdiction to which Contractor is subject, provided that Contractor will
(to the extent permitted by law) inform the Client in advance of any disclosure of Personal Data
and will reasonably co-operate with Client to limit the scope of such disclosure to what is legally
required.

Demonstrating Compliance. Contractor shall, upon reasonable prior written request from Client
(such request not to be made more frequently than once in any twelve-month period), provide to

Client such information as may be reasonably necessary to demonstrate Contractor’s compliance
with its obligations under this Agreement.

Liability and Costs. Contractor shall not be liable for any claim brought by Client or any third party
arising from any action or omission by Contractor or Contractor’s agents to the extent such action

or omission was directed by Client or expressly and affirmatively approved or ratified by Client.





12 DATA RETENTION

12.1 End Customer Data. Except as is required by Section 15.4, End Customer Data should be removed
from any Contractor controlled systems at the completion of all active Statement of Work(s) for
which the End Customer Data is required.

12.2client’s Intellectual Property and Confidential Information. All Client Intellectual Property and
Client Confidential Information (to include Client Intellectual Property or Client Confidential
Information that is contained or embedded within other documents, files, materials, data, or
media) shall be removed from all Contractor controlled systems as soon as it is no longer required
to perform Services under this Agreement and held in the Escrow. In addition, pursuant to Section
15.4, the Parties shall provide to each other documents and information that are reasonably
necessary to the defense of any third party’s claims arising out of or related to the subject matter
of this Agreement.

13 REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES.

13.1 Representations and Warranties of Client. Client represents and warrants to Contractor as
follows:

(a) Organization; Power. As of the Effective Date, Client (i) is a corporation, duly organized,
validly existing and in good standing under the Laws of the State of Florida, and (ii) has full
corporate power to own, lease, license and operate its properties and assets and to conduct
its business as currently conducted and to enter into the Agreement.

(b) Authorized Agreement. This Agreement has been, and each Statement of Work will be, duly
authorized, executed and delivered by Client and constitutes or will constitute, as applicable,
a valid and binding agreement of Client, enforceable against Client in accordance with its
terms.

(c) No Default. Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement or any Statement of Work
by Client, nor the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby, shall
result in the breach of any term or provision of, or constitute a default under, any charter
provision or bylaw, agreement (subject to any applicable consent), order, or law to which
Client is a Party or which is otherwise applicable to Client.

13.2 Representations and Warranties of Contractor. Contractor represents and warrants to Client as
follows:

(a) Organization; Power. As of the Effective Date, Contractor (i) is a corporation, duly
organized, validly existing and in good standing under the Laws of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania, and (ii) has full corporate power to own, lease, license and operate its assets
and to conduct its business as currently conducted and to enter into the Agreement.

(b) Authorized Agreement. This Agreement has been, and each Statement of Work will be duly
authorized, executed and delivered by Contractor and constitutes or will constitute, as
applicable, a valid and binding agreement of Contractor, enforceable against Contractor in
accordance with its terms.





13.3

(c) No Default. Neither the execution and delivery of this Agreement or any Statement of Work
by Contractor, nor the consummation of the transactions contemplated hereby or thereby,
shall result in the breach of any term or provision of, or constitute a default under, any charter
provision or bylaw, agreement (subject to any applicable consent), order or law to which
Contractor is a Party or that is otherwise applicable to Contractor.

Additional Warranties of Contractor. Contractor warrants that:

(a) The Services shall conform to the terms of the Agreement (including the Statement of Work);
(b) Contractor will comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations in delivering the
Services (including without limitation any privacy, data protection and computer laws);

(c) The Services shall be performed in a diligent and professional manner consistent with

industry best standards;

(d) Contractor and its agents possess the necessary qualifications, expertise and skills to perform
the Services;

(e) Contractor and all individuals handling Client Confidential Information are either U.S.
citizens, or U.S. entities that are owned, controlled, and funded entirely by U.S. citizens.

(f) Services requiring code review will be sufficiently detailed, comprehensive and
sophisticated so as to detect security vulnerabilities in software that should reasonably be
discovered given the state of software security at the time the Services are provided;

(g) Contractor shall ensure that the Services (including any deliverables) do not contain,
introduce or cause any program routine, device, or other undisclosed feature, including,
without limitation, a time bomb, virus, software lock, drop-dead device, malicious logic,
worm, trojan horse, or trap door, that may delete, disable, deactivate, interfere with or
otherwise harm software, data, hardware, equipment or systems, or that is intended to
provide access to or produce modifications not authorized by Client or any known and
exploitable material security vulnerabilities to affect Client’s systems (collectively,
"Disabling Procedures");

(h) If, as a result of Contractor’s services, a Disabling Procedure is discovered by Contractor,
Contractor will promptly notify Client and Contractor shall use commercially reasonable
efforts and diligently work to eliminate the effects of the Disabling Procedure at Contractor’s
expense. Contractor shall not modify or otherwise take corrective action with respect to the
Client’s systems except at Client’s request. In all cases, Contractor shall take immediate
action to eliminate and remediate the proliferation of the Disabling Procedure and its effects
on the Services, the client’s systems, and operating environments. At Client’s request,
Contractor will report to Client the nature and status of the Disabling Procedure elimination
and remediation efforts; and

(i) Contractor shall correct any breach of the above warranties, at its expense, within fourteen
(14) days of its receipt of such notice. In the event that Contractor fails to correct the breach
within the specified cure period, in addition to any other rights or remedies that may be
available to Client at law or in equity, Contractor shall refund all amounts paid by Client
pursuant to the applicable Statement of Work for the affected Services.





14 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

IN NO EVENT SHALL CONTRACTOR BE HELD LIABLE FOR INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL
CONSEQUENTIAL, OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF SERVICES PROVIDED HEREUNDER
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF PROFITS OR REVENUE, BUSINESS INTERRUPTION, LOSS OF
USE OF EQUIPMENT, LOSS OF GOODWILL, LOSS OF DATA, LOSS OF BUSINESS OPPORTUNITY, WHETHER
CAUSED BY TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), COSTS OF SUBSTITUTE EQUIPMENT, OR OTHER COSTS. IF
APPLICABLE LAW LIMITS THE APPLICATION OF THE PROVISIONS OF THIS ARTICLE 14, CONTRACTOR’S
LIABILITY WILL BE LIMITED TO THE LEAST EXTENT PERMISSIBLE.

EXCEPT FOR EACH PARTY’S INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS UNDER ARTICLE 16 AND NON-
SOLICITATION OBLIGATIONS UNDER ARTICLE 9, LIABILITY ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO THIS
AGREEMENT WILL NOT EXCEED THE TOTAL OF THE AMOUNTS PAID AND PAYABLE TO CONTRACTOR
UNDER THE STATEMENT OF WORK(S) TO WHICH THE CLAIM RELATES. THE ABOVE LIMITATIONS WILL
APPLY WHETHER AN ACTION IS IN CONTRACT OR TORT AND REGARDLESS OF THE THEORY OF
LIABILITY.

15 DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES.

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH HEREIN, CONTRACTOR MAKES NO EXPRESS OR IMPLIED
WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO ANY OF THE SERVICES PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ANY WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, OR SUITABILITY OR RESULTS TO BE DERIVED FROM THE USE OF
ANY SERVICE, SOFTWARE, HARDWARE, DELIVERABLES, WORK PRODUCT OR OTHER MATERIALS
PROVIDED UNDER THIS AGREEMENT. CLIENT UNDERSTANDS THAT CONTRACTOR’S SERVICES DO NOT
CONSTITUTE ANY GUARANTEE OR ASSURANCE THAT THE SECURITY OF CLIENT’S SYSTEMS, NETWORKS
AND ASSETS CANNOT BE BREACHED OR ARE NOT AT RISK. CONTRACTOR MAKES NO WARRANTY THAT
EACH AND EVERY VULNERABILITY WILL BE DISCOVERED AS PART OF THE SERVICES AND CONTRACTOR
SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO CLIENT SHOULD VULNERABILITIES LATER BE DISCOVERED.

16 INDEMNIFICATION.

“Indemnified Parties” shall mean, (i) in the case of Contractor, Contractor, and each Contractor’s
respective owners. directors, officers, employees, contractors, and agents; and (ii) in the case of Client,
Client, and each of Client’s respective owners, directors, officers, employees, contractors and agents.

16.1 Mutual General Indemnity. Each party agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the other party
from (i) any third-party claim or action for personal bodily injuries, including death, or tangible
property damage resulting from the indemnifying party’s gross negligence or wilful misconduct;
and (ii) breach of this Agreement or the applicable Statement of Work by the indemnifying Party,
its respective owners, directors, officers, employees, agents, or contractors.






16.2

16.3

Contractor Indemnity. Contractor shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Client
Indemnified Parties from any damages, costs and liabilities, expenses (including reasonable and
actual attorney’s fees) (“Damages”) actually incurred or finally adjudicated as to any third-party
claim or action alleging that the Services performed or provided by Contractor and delivered
pursuant to the Agreement infringe or misappropriate any third party’s patent, copyright, trade
secret, or other intellectual property rights enforceable in the country(ies) in which the Services
performed or provided by Contractor for Client or third-party claims resulting from Contractor’s
gross negligence or wilful misconduct (“Indemnified Claims”). If an Indemnified Claim under this
Section 16.2 occurs, or if Contractor determines that an Indemnified Claim is likely to occur,
Contractor shall, at its option: (i) obtain a right for Client to continue using such Services; (ii)
modify such Services to make them non-infringing; or (iii) replace such Services with a non-
infringing equivalent. If (i), (ii) or (iii) above are not reasonably available, either party may, at its
option, terminate the Agreement will refund any pre-paid fees on a pro-rata basis for the
allegedly infringing Services that have not been performed or provided. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, Contractor shall have no obligation under this Section 16.2 for any claim resulting or
arising from: (i) modifications made to the Services that were not performed or performed or
provided by or on behalf of Contractor; or (ii) the combination, operation or use by Client, or
anyone acting on Client’s behalf, of the Services in connection with a third-party product or
service (the combination of which causes the infringement).

Client Indemnity. Client shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless the Contractor Indemnified
Parties from any Damages actually incurred or finally adjudicated as to any third-party claim,
action or allegation: (i) that the Client’s data infringes a copyright or misappropriates any trade
secrets enforceable in the country(ies) where the Client’s data is accessed, provided to or
received by Contractor or was improperly provided to Contractor in violation of Client’s privacy
policies or applicable laws (or regulations promulgated thereunder); (ii) asserting that any action
undertaken by Contractor in connection with Contractor’ performance under this Agreement
violates law or the rights of a third party under any theory of law, including without limitation
claims or allegations related to the analysis of any third party’s systems or processes or to the
decryption, analysis of, collection or transfer of data to Contractor; (iii) the use by Client or any of
the Client Indemnified Parties of Contractor’s reports and deliverables under this agreement; and
(iv) arising from a third party’s reliance on a Client Report, any information therein or any other
results or output of the Services. Notwithstanding the foregoing or any other provision of this
Agreement, Client shall have (i) no indemnification obligations in connection with any third-party
claim, action or allegation arising out of or relating to Contractor Indemnified Parties’ statements
or communications to the media or other third-parties; and (ii) no indemnification obligations in
connection with any third-party claim, action or allegation arising out of or relating to Contractor
Indemnified Parties’ material breach of this Agreement.






16.4

Indemnification Procedures. The Indemnified Party will (i) promptly notify the indemnifying party
in writing of any claim, suit or proceeding for which indemnity is claimed, provided that failure to
so notify will not remove the indemnifying party’s obligation except to the extent it is prejudiced
thereby, (ii) allow the indemnifying party to solely control the defence of any claim, suit or
proceeding and all negotiations for settlement, and (iii) fully cooperate with the Indemnifying
Party by providing information or documents requested by the Indemnifying Party that are
reasonably necessary to the defense or settlement of the claim, and, at the Indemnifying Party’s
request and expense, assistance in the defense or settlement of the claim. In no event may either
party enter into any third-party agreement which would in any manner whatsoever affect the
rights of the other party or bind the other party in any manner to such third party, without the
prior written consent of the other party. If and to the extent that any documents or information
provided to the Indemnified Party would constitute Confidential Information within the meaning
of this Agreement, the Indemnified Party agrees that it will take all actions reasonably necessary
to maintain the confidentiality of such documents or information, including but not limited to
seeking a judicial protective order.

This Article 16 states each party’s exclusive remedies for any third-party claim or action, and nothing in
the Agreement or elsewhere will obligate either party to provide any greater indemnity to the other.
This Article 16 shall survive any expiration or termination of the Agreement.

17 FORCE MAJEURE

17.1

17.2

Neither party shall be liable to the other for failure to perform or delay in performance of its
obligations under any Statement of Work if and to the extent that such failure or delay is caused
by or results from causes beyond its control, including, without limitation, any act (including
delay, failure to act, or priority) of the other party or any governmental authority, civil
disturbances, fire, acts of God, acts of public enemy, compliance with any regulation, order, or
requirement of any governmental body or agency, or inability to obtain transportation or
necessary materials in the open market.

As a condition precedent to any extension of time to perform the Services under this Agreement,
the party seeking an extension of time shall, not later than ten (10) days following the occurrence
of the event giving rise to such delay, provide the other party written notice of the occurrence
and nature of such event.





18

INSURANCE

During the Agreement Term, Contractor shall, at its own cost and expense, obtain and maintain in full
force and effect, the following minimum insurance coverage: (a) commercial general liability insurance
on an occurrence basis with minimum single limit coverage of $2,000,000 per occurrence and
$4,000,000 aggregate combined single limit; (b) professional errors and omissions liability insurance
with a limit of $2,000,000 per event and $2,000,000 aggregate; Contractor shall name Client as an
additional insured to Contractor’s commercial general liability and excess/umbrella insurance and as a
loss payee on Contractor’s professional errors and omissions liability insurance and Contractor’s
employee fidelity bond/crime insurance, and, if required, shall also name Client’s End Customer.
Contractor shall furnish to Client a certificate showing compliance with these insurance requirements
within two (5) days of Client’s written request. The certificate will provide that Client will receive ten
(10) days’ prior written notice from the insurer of any termination of coverage.

19

GENERAL

19.1

19.2

19.3

19.4

19.5

Independent Contractors-No Joint Venture. The parties are independent contractors and will so
represent themselves in all regards. Neither party is the agent of the other nor may neither bind
the other in any way, unless authorized in writing. The Agreement (including the Statements of
Work) shall not be construed as constituting either Party as partner, joint venture or fiduciary of
the other Party or to create any other form of legal association that would impose liability upon
one Party for the act or failure to act of the other Party, or as providing either Party with the right,
power or authority (express or implied) to create any duty or obligation of the other Party.

Entire Agreement, Updates, Amendments and Modifications. The Agreement (including the
Statements of Work) constitutes the entire agreement of the Parties with regard to the Services
and matters addressed therein, and all prior agreements, letters, proposals, discussions and other
documents regarding the Services and the matters addressed in the Agreement (including the
Statements of Work) are superseded and merged into the Agreement (including the Statements
of Work). Updates, amendments, corrections and modifications to the Agreement including the
Statements of Work may not be made orally but shall only be made by a written document signed
by both Parties.

Waiver. No waiver of any breach of any provision of the Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
any prior, concurrent or subsequent breach of the same or any other provisions hereof.

Severability. If any provision of the Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable,
the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected
or impaired thereby, and such provision shall be deemed to be restated to reflect the Parties’
original intentions as nearly as possible in accordance with applicable Law(s).

Cooperation in Defense of Claims. The parties agree to provide reasonable cooperation to each
other in the event that either party is the subject of a claim, action or allegation regarding this
Agreement or a party’s actions taken pursuant to this agreement, including, but not limited to,
providing information or documents needed for the defence of such claims, actions or allegation;
provided that neither party shall be obligated to incur any expense thereby.






19.6 Counterparts. The Agreement and each Statement of Work may be executed in counterparts.
Each such counterpart shall be an original and together shall constitute but one and the same
document. The Parties agree that electronic signatures, whether digital or encrypted, a
photographic or facsimile copy of the signature evidencing a Party’s execution of the Agreement
shall be effective as an original signature and may be used in lieu of the original for any purpose.

19.7 Binding Nature and Assignment. The Agreement will be binding on the Parties and their
respective successors and permitted assigns. Neither Party may, or will have the power to, assign
the Agreement (or any rights thereunder) by operation of law or otherwise without the prior
written consent of the other Party.

19.8 Notices. Notices pursuant to the Agreement will be sent to the addresses below, or to such others
as either party may provide in writing. Such notices will be deemed received at such addresses
upon the earlier of (i) actual receipt or (ii) delivery in person, by fax with written confirmation of
receipt, or by certified mail return receipt requested. A notice or other communication delivered
by email under this Agreement will be deemed to have been received when the recipient, by an
email sent to the email address for the sender stated in this Section 19.7 acknowledges having
received that email, with an automatic “read receipt” not constituting acknowledgment of an
email for purposes of this section 19.7.

Notice to Contractor:

Cyber Ninjas Inc

ATTN: Legal Department
5077 Fruitville Rd

Suite 109-421

Sarasota, FL 34232

Email: legal@cyberninjas.com

Notice to Client:

WAKE Technology Services, Inc.
117 West Gay Street, Suite 126
West Chester, PA 19380

Email: cwitt@waketsi.com

19.9 No Third-Party Beneficiaries. The Parties do not intend, nor will any Section hereof be interpreted,
to create for any third-party beneficiary, rights with respect to either of the Parties, except as
otherwise set forth in an applicable Statement of Work.






19.10 Dispute Resolution. The parties shall make good faith efforts to resolve any dispute which may

19.11

19.12

arise under this Agreement in an expedient manner (individually, “Dispute” and collectively
“Disputes”). In the event, however, that any Dispute arises, either party may notify the other
party of its intent to invoke the Dispute resolution procedure herein set forth by delivering
written notice to the other party. In such event, if the parties’ respective representatives are
unable to reach agreement on the subject Dispute within five (5) calendar days after delivery of
such notice, then each party shall, within five (5) calendar days thereafter, designate a
representative and meet at a mutually agreed location to resolve the dispute (“Five-Day
Meeting”).

a) Disputes that are not resolved at the Five-Day Meeting shall be submitted to non-binding
mediation, by delivering written notice to the other party. In such event, the subject Dispute
shall be resolved by mediation to be conducted in accordance with the rules and
procedures of the American Arbitration Association , and mediator and administrative fees
shall be shared equally between the parties.

b) If the dispute is not resolved by mediation, then either party may bring an action in a state
or federal court in Maricopa County, Arizona which shall be the exclusive forum for the
resolution of any claim or defense arising out of this Agreement. The prevailing party shall
be entitled to an award of its reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in any such
action.

Governing Law. All rights and obligations of the Parties relating to the Agreement shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the Laws of the State of Florida without giving
effect to any choice-of-law provision or rule (whether of the State of Florida or any other
jurisdiction) that would cause the application of the Laws of any other jurisdiction. Each Party
shall bring any suit, action or other proceeding with respect to the Agreement in a Federal District
Court located in Florida. The Parties waive their respective rights to trial by jury of any cause of
action, claim, counterclaim or cross-complaint in any action, proceeding and/or hearing brought
by either Party against the other on any matter whatsoever arising out of, or in any way
connected with, the Agreement.

Rules of Construction. Interpretation of the Agreement shall be governed by the following rules of
construction: (a) words in the singular shall be held to include the plural and vice versa and words
of one gender shall be held to include the other gender as the context requires, (b) the word
“including” and words of similar import shall mean “including, without limitation,” (c) the
headings contained herein are for reference purposes only and shall not affect in any way the
meaning or interpretation of the Agreement.






IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Master Service Agreement to be effective as

of the day, month and year written above.

Accepted by:

Contractor
By: WME
Christopher Witt

Title: President

Accepted by:

Client: Cyber Ninjas, Inc.

By: WW

i =
Dou%s Logan

Title: CEO & Principal Consultant






EXHIBIT 1. FORM OF STATEMENT OF WORK

This Statement of Work (the “Statement of Work”) is effective as of as of the 5™ day of April, 2021 (the
“Effective Date”), between Cyber Ninjas, Inc., a Florida Corporation, (the “Client”), and WAKE
Technology Services, Inc., a Pennsylvania Corporation, with offices at 117 West Gay Street, Suite 126,
West Chester, PA 19380 (the “Contractor”), and is deemed to be incorporated into that certain Master
Service Agreement dated (the “Master Agreement”) April 5, 2021 by and between Contractor and
Client(collectively, this Statement of Work and the Master Agreement are referred to as the
“Agreement”).

1 GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.1 Introduction. The terms and conditions that are specific to this Statement of Work are set forth
herein. Any terms and conditions that deviate from or conflict with the Master Agreement are set
forth in the “Deviations from Terms of the Master Agreement” Schedule hereto.

1.2  Definitions. Capitalized terms herein will have the meanings set forth in the Agreement, unless
otherwise defined herein.

1.3 Services. Contractor will provide to the Client the Services in accordance with the Master
Agreement (including the Exhibits thereto) and this Statement of Work (including the Schedules
hereto). The scope and composition of the Services and the responsibilities of the Parties with
respect to the Services described in this Statement of Work are defined in the Master Agreement,
this Statement of Work, [and any Schedules attached hereto].

2 SCOPE & SERVICES DESCRIPTION

Contractor will assist Client with the manual counting of approximately 2,300,000 ballots cast in
Maricopa County, AZ. The counting will be limited to the 10 federal races in Maricopa County in the
2020 November election. The scope of services includes:

- Training of supplied staff on Contractor’s process for scanning, counting, tabulation, and aggregation

- Oversight and management of the scanning, counting, tabulation, paper inspection, and aggregation
of approximately 2,300,000 ballots

- Provide and manage the paper examination for as many of the ballots as is possible in the allotted
timeframe

- Ballot security

- Video streaming of the counting and aggregation areas

- Capturing of video of the counting tables in sufficient detail to see each ballot that is counted, and
including capturing each tally sheet from each person at the end of every batch

- Maintaining chain of custody of all aspects of the project including ballot and tally sheet handling

- Provide specifications for the technology required to perform the ballot counting and video
streaming





- Manage the daily process:
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Validation of the video feeds

Daily offsite backups of all data to an approved location (dependent on provided Internet
connectivity performance)

Validation of laptop and server operation

Check-in of all staff (includes temperature scanning)

Support staff in executing the defined procedures

Monitor staff for compliance and take appropriate actions

Monitor and support the video and computing technology to maintain uptime

Provide final tabulation data

All services provided pursuant to this proposal shall be conducted in a professional and secure manner.
Contractor agrees to maintain an objective and unbiased viewpoint during the process.

3 TECHNICAL METHODOLOGY

Contractor will be utilizing its proprietary processes and methodologies to manage and oversee the
manual counting of approximately 2,300,000 ballots in Maricopa County, AZ. The project will take place
at an appropriate venue in Maricopa County, AZ suitable to house the effort.

Client is responsible to provide:

Secure physical location to house the counting and tabulation teams

The tables and chairs needed to support the counting stations (aka Modules), aggregation
stations, temperature check table, personal storage area, ballot corral tables (2), Pod
Managers tables, registration and exit / check out table and support staff, storage area for
personal possessions of contractors performing work

Approximately 252 staff members per day (126 per shift) to perform the counting, scanning,
paper examination, tabulation, and support activities including alternate replacement staff
Physical security staff and 24/7 security of the facility

Minimum 1G wired Internet access

The solution is assembled based on these assumptions:

Contractor will need access to counting location on April 19, 2021

Ballots will be delivered to the counting location on or by April 22, 2021

2,300,000 ballots to be hand counted for the 10 federal races from November 2020
Each counting station can process 8,000 ballots per shift

All non-Consultant provided staff will be able to read and speak English

The video will be streamed publicly in near real-time; The target delay is less than 15
minutes





4 PERSONNEL

Contractor will be providing 50 onsite resources in order to train, execute, and oversee the counting
process. Additional offsite resources will be providing remote support for the team’s activities.

5 DELIVERABLE MATERIALS

Contractor will place a digital copy of the ballot images on USB drives sealed within every ballot bag
after those ballots go through the scanning process. Likewise, a digital copy of all paper inspection
images will be sealed into every ballot bag that goes through paper examination.

Upon completion of the counting and paper examination processes, Contractor will return to an
authorized representative all materials including ballot containers, envelopes, and any other
documentation provided to Contractor by the State and/or County.

Contractor will provide Client the following:

- Images of all scanned ballots delivered in an electronic form acceptable to Client

- Chain of custody documents in electronic and paper form

- Records of all seals broken and replaced on the ballot containers

- All tally sheets produced by the Counters, signed by the Table Managers and Aggregators, in
paper and electronic form

- All adjudication records in paper and electronic form

- Records of all ballots that Contractor deems questionable which includes a scanned copy of
the ballot with any applicable findings from the Paper Examiners.

- Photos and Covid protocol testing records and questionnaires for all individuals entering the
site

- Registration logs (enter and exit) in both paper and electronic format

- Copies of all badge images and supporting documentation

- Staff schedules and assignments

- Issue tracking logs for technical and security incidents

- Contractor NDA documents

6 COMPLETION CRITERIA

The project will be deemed complete when counting and tabulation of the provided Maricopa County
ballots are finished, the items in Section 5. Deliverable Materials are satisfied, and those deliverables are
reviewed and confirmed by the Client.

In addition, it is recognized that the End Client could have additional requests related to the final
deliverables that may not clearly be laid out within this Agreement. As long as those requests are
reasonable given the scope, and the data exists, the Contractor agrees to help provided the needed
details that the End Client requests even if it goes beyond what is clearly outlined in this Agreement.
Requests that are 5 manhours or less of total combined time to execute will be expected to be executed
without any additional compensation to the Contractor. Anything above 5 aggregated manhours, the
Contractor will be compensated at $150 per hour.





7 FEES / TERMS OF PAYMENT

The charges for the Services listed in this Statement of Work are fixed at $1,378,780. Approved Expenses
will be over and above the Services costs and are estimated at $218,105. The major expense categories
are:

- Supplies = $173,989

- Airfare =$20,765

- Contractor staff background checks = $6,125
- Site transportation = $17,226

All expenses are estimated. Actual expenses will be closely tracked and reported. Receipts will be
provided. Any deviation resulting in an increase in expenses above 5% of the listed amount will be
preapproved by Client in writing.

Payments to Contractor for Contractor Services and Expenses will be made using the following schedule:

- $145,000 upon execution of the Agreement

- $355,000 on 4/16

- $450,000 on 4/30

- $500,000 at completion of onsite counting

- ~S$146,885 on Completion; Exact amount will be determined following the final expense
audit

Contractor will also facilitate payment to non-Contractor staff provided through other sources.
Contractor will inform Client of non-Contractor hours worked and Client will send Contractor the
appropriate funds to pay non-Contractor staff plus $0.025 per hour to cover Contractor overhead costs.
The timeline for these payments will be determined by the Client.

8 TERM/PROJECT SCHEDULE

The project is as follows:

- April 19, 2021: Contractor Advance Team arrives onsite

- April 21, 2021: Balance of Contractor Team arrives onsite

- April 22, 2021: All Client provided staff receives training; Ballots delivered by the County

- April 23, 2021: Counting begins

- May 8, 2021: Anticipated end date with the provision to extend for five (5) additional days if
ballot counting or paper examination is not complete

Client agrees that the work schedule described herein represents Contractor’s current best estimate and
is subject to possible change due to circumstances beyond Contractor’s direct control and/or new or
additional information discovered during the course of the project. Further, Client understands and
acknowledges that Contractor’s ability to meet such work schedule is dependent upon, among other
things, the accuracy of the assumptions and representations made by Client, the timeliness of Client
management decisions, and the performance of Client personnel in meeting their obligations for this
project and in accordance with this Statement of Work.





9 SIGNATURE & ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE READ THIS STATEMENT OF WORK, UNDERSTAND IT,
AND AGREE TO BE BOUND BY ITS TERMS AND CONDITIONS. FURTHER, THE PARTIES AGREE THAT THE
COMPLETE AND EXCLUSIVE STATEMENT OF THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE PARTIES RELATING TO
THIS SUBJECT SHALL CONSIST OF 1) THIS STATEMENT OF WORK, 2) ITS SCHEDULES, AND 3) THE
AGREEMENT (INCLUDING THE EXHIBITS THERETO), INCLUDING THOSE AMENDMENTS MADE
EFFECTIVE BY THE PARTIES IN THE FUTURE. THIS STATEMENT OF THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE
PARTIES SUPERSEDES ALL PROPOSALS OR OTHER PRIOR AGREEMENTS, ORAL OR WRITTEN, AND ALL
OTHER COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN THE PARTIES RELATING TO THE SUBJECT DESCRIBED HEREIN.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Statement of Work to be effective as of the
day, month and year written above.

Accepted by:

Contractor:

o _/ N Zodt ) o

Christopher Witt

Title: President

Accepted by:

Client: Cyber Ninjas, Inc.

BV:W M

Douglas Logan

Title: CEO & Principal Consultant





EXHIBIT 2. BACKGROUND SCREENING MEASURES

The pre-employment background investigations include the following search components for U.S.
employees and the equivalent if international employees:

e 10-Year Criminal History Search — Statewide and/or County Level
e 10-Year Criminal History Search — U.S. Federal Level

e Social Security Number Validation

e Restricted Parties List

Criminal History — State-wide or County:

Criminal records are researched in the applicant’s residential jurisdictions for the past seven years.
records are researched through State-wide repositories, county/superior courts and/or
lower/district/municipal courts. Generally, a State-wide criminal record search will be made in states
where a central repository is accessible. Alternately, a county criminal record search will be conducted
and may be supplemented by an additional search of lower, district or municipal court records. These
searches generally reveal warrants, pending cases, and felony and misdemeanour convictions. If
investigation and/or information provided by the applicant indicate use of an aka/alias, additional
searches by that name must be conducted.

Criminal History — Federal:

Federal criminal records are researched through the U.S. District Court in the applicant’s federal
jurisdiction for the past seven years. This search generally reveals warrants, pending cases and
convictions based on federal law, which are distinct from state and county violations. The search will
include any AKAs/aliases provided or developed through investigation.

Social Security Trace:

This search reveals all names and addresses historically associated with the applicant’s provided
number, along with the date and state of issue. The search also verifies if the number is currently valid
and logical or associated with a deceased entity. This search may also reveal the use of multiple social
security numbers, AKAs/aliases, and additional employment information that can then be used to
determine the parameters of other aspects of the background investigation.





Compliance Database or Blacklist Check:

This search shall include all of the specified major sanctioning bodies (UN, OFAC, European Union, Bank
of England), law enforcement agencies, regulatory enforcement agencies, non-regulatory agencies, and
high-profile persons (to include wanted persons, and persons who have previously breached US export
regulation or violated World Bank procurement procedures including without limitation the lists
specified below:

A search shall be made of multiple National and International restriction lists, including the Office of
Foreign Asset Control (OFAC) Specially Designated Nationals (SDN), Palestinian Legislative Council (PLC),
Defense Trade Controls (DTC) Debarred Parties, U.S. Bureau of Industry and Security Denied Persons
List, U.S. Bureau of Industry and Security Denied Entities List, U.S. Bureau of Industry and Security
Unverified Entities List, FBI Most Wanted Terrorists List, FBI Top Ten Most Wanted Lists, FBI Seeking
Information, FBI Seeking Information on Terrorism, FBI Parental Kidnappings, FBI Crime Alerts, FBI
Kidnappings and Missing Persons, FBI Televised Sexual Predators, FBI Fugitives — Crimes Against
Children, FBI Fugitives — Cyber Crimes, FBI Fugitives — Violent Crimes: Murders, FBI Fugitives — Additional
Violent Crimes, FBI Fugitives — Criminal Enterprise Investigations, FBI Fugitives — Domestic Terrorism, FBI
Fugitives — White Collar Crimes, DEA Most Wanted Fugitives, DEA Major International Fugitives, U.S.
Marshals Service 15 Most Wanted, U.S. Secret Service Most Wanted Fugitives, U.S. Air Force Office of
Special Investigations Most Wanted Fugitives, U.S. Naval Criminal Investigative Services (NCIS) Most
Wanted Fugitives, U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement (ICE) Most Wanted Fugitives, U.S.
Immigration & Customs Enforcement Wanted Fugitive Criminal Aliens, U.S. Immigration & Customs
Enforcement Most Wanted Human Smugglers, U.S. Postal Inspection Service Most Wanted, Bureau of
Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms (ATF) Most Wanted, Politically Exposed Persons List, Foreign Agent
Registrations List, United Nations Consolidation Sanctions List, Bank of England Financial Sanctions List,
World Bank List of Ineligible Firms, Interpol Most Wanted List, European Union Terrorist List, OSFI
Canada List of Financial Sanctions, Royal Canadian Mounted Police Most Wanted, Australia Department
of Foreign Affairs and Trade List, Russian Federal Fugitives, Scotland Yard’s Most Wanted, and the
World’s Most Wanted Fugitives.





EXHIBIT 3. FORM OF NONDISCLOSURE SUBCONTRACT

Nondisclosure Agreement

1. | am participating in one or more projects for Cyber Ninjas, Inc., as part of its audit of the 2020
general election in Maricopa County, performed as a contractor for the Arizona State Senate (the
“Audit”).

2. In connection with the foregoing, | have or will be receiving information concerning the Audit,
including but not limited to ballots or images of ballots (whether in their original, duplicated,
spoiled, or another form), tally sheets, audit plans and strategies, reports, software, data
(including without limitation data obtained from voting machines or other election equipment),
trade secrets, operational plans, know how, lists, or information derived therefrom (collectively,
the “Confidential Information”).

3. In consideration for receiving the Confidential Information and my participation in the project(s),
| agree that unless | am authorized in writing by Cyber Ninjas, Inc. and the Arizona State Senate, |
will not disclose any Confidential Information to any person who is not conducting the Audit. If |
am required by law or court order to disclose any Confidential Information to any third party, |
will immediately notify Cyber Ninjas, Inc. and the Arizona State Senate.

4. Furthermore, | agree that during the course of the audit to refrain from making any public
statements, social media posts, or similar public disclosures about the audit or its findings until
such a time as the results from the audit are made public or unless those statements are approved
in writing from Cyber Ninjas, Inc and the Arizona Senate.

5. lagree never to remove and never to transmit any Confidential Information from the secure site
that the Arizona State Senate provides for the Audit; except as required for my official audit duties
and approved by both Cyber Ninjas, Inc and the Arizona Senate.

6. | further understand that all materials or information | view, read, examine, or assemble during
the course of my work on the audit that originated from the AZ Senate or the Maricopa County
Board of Supervisors or their agents, whether or not | participate in the construction of such
materials or information, have never been and shall never be my own intellectual property.
Methods, processes, and procedures created to capture, review and analyze the information
provided and assembled for the AZ State Senate or the Maricopa County Board of Supervisors
remains the intellectual property of the creating entities.

7. lagree that the obligations provided herein are necessary and reasonable in order to protect the
Audit and its agents and affiliates. | understand that an actual or imminent failure to abide by
these policies could result in the immediate termination of my work on the Audit, injunctive relief
against me, and other legal consequences (including claims for consequential and punitive
damages) where appropriate.

Signature: WMJE

Printed Name: Christopher Witt
Date: 4/13/21







From: Rubin, Olivia A.

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: ABC News (national) Inquiry

Date: Thursday, June 03, 2021 6:06:38 PM
Hi Mr. Logan-

| hope you are doing well. | am reaching out from ABC News (national) for a digital story | am
working on about the audit your company is carrying out in Arizona.

A number of experts have told us that there is valuable information located on the ballots your team
is working though-- such as voting history and voting patterns. That would include when and how a
person voted (in October and by mail, for example), and how they voted (Democrat at the top of the
ticket and Republican for the rest, as another example).

Is this something your team is noting or keeping track of as you go through the ballots? Has it been
handed over to anyone?

| am hoping to publish a story tomorrow afternoon. Let me know if you are available to comment/
speak by then.

Thank you!
Olivia

Olivia Rubin
ABC News | Washington
(m) 917-848-8526

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000046
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From: Gilliam, Derek

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Arizona Republic article

Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 10:46:43 AM

The firm hired by the Arizona Senate to conduct a review of the
Maricopa County election was found in contempt of court Thursday
and ordered to pay sanctions of $50,000 a day until it turns over
public records from the review to The Arizona Republic.

The Republic sued Cyber Ninjas and the Senate in June for

records and, after months of litigation, asked for sanctions against
the company of $1,000 a day. Maricopa Superior Court Judge John
Hannah ruled that the company's noncompliance was worth 50
times that amount.

During a contentious two-hour hearing, Hannah found Cyber Ninjas
in contempt of his order from Aug. 24 ordering the company to turn
over emails, text messages and other documents sought by The
Republic.

“It is lucidly clear on this record that Cyber Ninjas has disregarded
that order,” Hannah said. "I don’t think I have to find Cyber Ninjas
is not acting in good faith. All I have to do is find they are not
complying, and their noncompliance is not based on good faith and
reasonable interpretation of the order. I think the variety of creative
positions Cyber Ninjas has taken to avoid compliance with this order
speaks for itself."
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Hannah said the sanctions needed to be high enough to incentivize
the company to comply with the order, and they are “intended to be
coercive, but not punitive.”

But he also said he wanted to "put Cyber Ninjas on notice" and if the
company still doesn't comply, he would issue orders directly against
the individuals responsible for providing the records.

"Our goal here is not to get sanctions, it is to get documents," The
Republic's attorney Craig Hoffman said at the hearing.

The ruling came three days after the Arizona Court of Appeals
awarded The Republic more than $31,000 in legal fees to be paid by
Cyber Ninjas following Cyber Ninjas' failed appeal of the lower court
decision.

Cyber Ninjas' lawyer Jack Wilenchik tried to remove himself as the
firm's attorney at Thursday's hearing, telling the judge he has not
been paid, but Hannah would not allow it.

Wilenchik also said Doug Logan is now the "former" CEO of Cyber
Ninjas and the company has laid off its workers.

Misleading, inaccurate and false: Maricopa County says Cyber

Nin lection it report was wron

Hannah said that "adds to the body of facts suggesting here that
there is an intention to leave the Cyber Ninjas entity as an empty
pinata for all of us to swing at."
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When he issued his order, he reiterated that point.

"The court is not going to accept the assertion that Cyber Ninjas is an
empty shell and that nobody is responsible for seeing that it
complies," Hannah said.

Wilenchik got emotional in his pleas to be released from the case.
"I'm trying to work here and make a living," Wilenchik said.

But Hannah said the stakes of the case were too high to release him
without a replacement.

"I do not believe I've had a more important case in the 16 years I've
been on the bench," Hannah said.

Wilenchik also asked to be excused from a similar case filed by the
left-leaning watchdog group American Oversight, which also sued
the Senate for records from the election review.

Cyber Ninjas was made a party to that case, but like Hannah, the
judge in that case, Michael Kemp, denied Wilenchik's request on
Thursday, forcing him to continue working on that litigation as well.
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"The Court will not consider granting a withdrawal until, at a
minimum, the public records have been turned over to the Senate
Defendants and CEO Doug Logan has been deposed," Kemp wrote in
a Thursday decision.

Much like Hannah, Kemp said it wouldn't cost the law firm much of
anything to comply with the orders to turn over records.

"There are no significant legal services necessary for counsel to
oversee the transfer of public records to the Senate defendants and
be present for the deposition of Doug Logan," Kemp wrote.

Judge to attorney: 'You are trolling me'

Cyber Ninjas had two out-of-state lawyers in Thursday's hearing who
plan to represent the company and are looking for a local
replacement to Wilenchik.

Wilenchik said it was "in limbo" whether Cyber Ninjas would file for
bankruptcy.

"There's nobody to pay me," he pleaded with Hannah, before
accusing the judge of being biased against him. "That's just not the
way the world of lawyers works, OK. I need to make a living."

Then in an awkward exchange, Wilenchik accused the judge of
smiling while Wilenchik complained about the decision.

“I’'m smiling because I'm thinking of the accusations against me that
you made in the motion to recuse me for cause that you did not
appeal,” Hannah said. "Where you said I'm biased against
conservatives and on information and belief a Democrat. I smile
every time I think about it because I'm not a Democrat.”
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Wilenchik continued to question Hannah's decisions throughout the
hearing, contending the judge's August ruling didn't actually order
Cyber Ninjas to turn over records, so therefore the company couldn't
be held in contempt.

When Hannah announced his decision Thursday to hold Cyber
Ninjas in contempt for not obeying the order, Wilenchik asked him
"What order are you referring to?"

Hannah paused.

"Mr. Wilenchik you’re, you really, you are trolling me, and it’s
getting very close to direct contempt," Hannah said.

Wilenchik asked the Arizona Supreme Court on Thursday to halt
Hannah's orders, but the court denied his motion.

Just a day prior, the Supreme Court denied a motion to review from
Cyber Ninjas. The Supreme court on Thursday said in its denial that
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Cyber Ninjas could seek relief at the Arizona Court of Appeals.

What records were released so far

The Senate has turned over thousands of records from the audit in
response to requests through the Arizona Public Records Law but
continues to fight to withhold some documents under legislative
privilege.

Cyber Ninjas has turned some records over to the Senate, but it
remains unclear how many documents the company still has related
to the audit that are subject to court orders.

At one point in the months-long case, the company suggested it
might have 60,000 responsive documents.

Arizona Senate President Karen Fann, R-Prescott, who was in charge
of the election review, wrote to Cyber Ninjas in September after the
Supreme Court declined to intervene, and asked the company to
turn over its records.

Cyber Ninjas previously suggested to the court that the plaintiffs
should pay the federal rate for producing public records and that it
would cost $65,000 to $70,000 to get the company to provide the
records.

Arizona political stories we're following in 2022L épez, Lieberman announce 2021
fundraising totals in bid for governorTrump to hold rally in Florence Jan. 15There’s a
cost to Ducey’s tax agenda
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Hannah said that expense was not allowed under Arizona's Public
Records Law and that furthermore, the company's suggestion of
such a cost indicates there are many more records to provide that are
subject to the records law.

He said the company could turn the records over to the Senate with
little effort or cost and allow the Senate to determine what gets
released to the public.

Reach reporter

Ryan Randazzo at ryan.randazzo@arizonarepublic.com or 602-
444-4331. Follow him on Twitter @ UtilityReporter.

Derek Gilliam

Real Estate Business Reporter
Sarasota Herald-Tribune
407-765-5857
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From: Sara Metz

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: AZ Attorney General Office - Roger Geisler requesting an interview
Date: Tuesday, November 02, 2021 3:11:44 PM

HI Doug — Roger Geisler sent an email looking to speak with you. This is the same guy Frank (the
gentleman | called last week) had met with.
Please find his contact information below:

First & Last Name
Roger Geisler
Email
roger.geisler@azag.gov
Phone
(602) 542-5835
Company Name
Arizona Attorney General Office
Which service are you in?
(Free) Initial Consultation

Message

| am attempting at contact Douglas Logan for an interview. Please forward my information to him. | can be
reached at the information provided above. Thank you.
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From: Madison Hall

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Business Insider request for comment
Date: Thursday, September 23, 2021 11:05:20 PM
Hi Doug,

I’m Madison, a reporter with Business Insider. I hope you’re doing well.

After reading through the audit report that was leaked tonight, it appears that there’s no
evidence to show that Donald Trump won the state — it actually appears to show that Biden
gained votes from the audit while Trump lost more than 200. Can you confirm that this is the
case and provide comment about the report’s findings?

Sincerely,

Junior Data Reporter
Insider

C: 713-447-8848
Houston, TX
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From: Robinson, Courtney

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: CBS Tampa

Date: Sunday, May 23, 2021 6:51:39 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

Hey Doug,
This is Courtney Robinson from 10 Tampa Bay (CBS) in Tampa. I’'m hoping to connect with you about
the audit in Arizona. I'd love to learn more about the technology you all are using and if Florida SOEs

should be doing some of this testing in their post-election audits. You can reach me at 727-580-
1291. Look forward to talking more.

Courtney

COURTNEY ROBINSON ° Anchor/Reporter
C:727.580.1291 E: crobinson@10TampaBay.com

TAMPA

VENTURE BEYOND THE HEADLIMNE.

11450 Gandy Blvd. 5t. Petersburg, FL 33702
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From: Sara Metz

To: Rod Thomson
Subject: CNBC...
Date: Monday, August 23, 2021 4:21:00 PM

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 4:21 PM

To: Sara Metz <smetz@cyberninjas.com>; Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Cc: Sara Metz <smetz@cyberninjas.com>

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

| am reaching out to ask for comment from Cyber Ninjas on a letter sent today by House Democrats
Carolyn Maloney and Jamie Raskin, accusing the company of refusing to comply with the congressional
probe into the Arizona election audit.

https://oversight.house.gov/sites/democrats.oversight.nouse.gov/files/2021-08-
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
Subject: CNBC
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:26:00 AM

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:24 AM

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

https://oversight.house.gov/sites/democrats.oversight.nouse.gov/files/2021-07-
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
Subject: CNN requesting video interview
Date: Wednesday, August 04, 2021 4:54:00 PM

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 4:55 PM

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
madeleine.fitzgerald@cnn.com
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
voting laws in a number of states. The one-hour special, hosted by Dana Bash, will air on CNN towards the
beginning of October. We are hoping that Mr. Logan can provide insight into the background of how Cyber
Ninjas conducts the audit in AZ and the security behind it.

If Mr. Logan is comfortable, we would like to send a photojournalist and camera to his location while
adhering to CNN's strict social distancing and disinfecting policies. This interview would ideally take place
the week of Sept. 30 at a location and time of Mr. Logan’s convenience. Dana will be in Arizona and the
GA/FL areas over a two week span and would love to do the interview in-person. Please let me know if Mr.
Logan is available and | can coordinate logistics.

Thank you in advance for your consideration.

Best,
Madeleine

MADELEINE FITZGERALD
CNN Network Booking | CNN

M 646.465.0299 | madeleine.fitzgerald@cnn.com
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From: Goth, Brenna

To: rod@thomsonpr.com; Douglas Logan

Subject: Cyber Ninjas interview request on public records litigation
Date: Wednesday, January 19, 2022 10:20:26 AM

Hello,

| hope you're both well. I'm working on an update for Bloomberg on the two Arizona public records
lawsuits involving Cyber Ninjas. | was hoping to quickly touch base with you today on the following
guestions:

e What is Cyber Ninjas’ next step in response to the court order in the PNI case, and does the

company intend to release the requested records?

e Has Cyber Ninjas paid the daily fines in that case/does the company intend to?

e Does Doug Logan plan to appear for a deposition as ordered in the American Oversight case?

e Will Cyber Ninjas file for bankruptcy and is there a timeline for that if so?

My deadline is today at 6:30 p.m. ET. Please let me know a good time to reach you or feel free to call
at 571-329-5552. I'll also try giving Rod a call a bit later today.

Thanks and take care,

Brenna Goth

She/her
Southwest Staff Correspondent—Phoenix

Bloomberg Industry Group
571-329-5552
bgoth@bloombergindustry.com

www.twitter.com/brennagoth
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Shiva Ayyadurai

Cc: Lyle Rapacki

Subject: Data

Date: Friday, December 10, 2021 2:36:00 PM
Dr. Shiva,

You probably already know this, but the Active Voters file from Pima is typically like the
VM34+VM55 together in one file. There is no separate file. However, the version | got from Russ
(which I think is the same thing he gave you), is actually missing the voter history portion that’s
normally in the file. That makes it difficult to determine who voted and who didn’t vote. | have
another file from a bit later (01/05) that has this data in it. The last three columns are the ones
associated with the 2020 election (I was told N=Not Voted, E=Early Vote, P=Polls, PV=Provisional, but
I don’t have any PV’s so | think they mashed that in with P for those that were counted). Hopefully
this helps.

I'm trying to track down the Voter History to go along with the 12/15 file that Russ
provided, as that should closer match the official canvass. The way it is now, any voters that dropped
off the roles inbetween 11/3 and 12/15 or 12/15 and 1/5 | don’t have any record that they voted.
There also doesn’t appear to be any separate codes for mail-in ballots verses in-person early voting;
they’re lumped together. I'm also trying to track down the equivalent of the EV32/33’s for that
analysis and | have a lead, but | don’t have it yet (I've been told they’re called the '277_request’
files). Those would hopefully shed light on how many and when mail-in ballots were requested /
sent. I'll let you know if | find them.

In the meantime I’'m going to share a ShareFile folder with you with the files I've collected
in case they help. Let me know if there is anything else you need for your analysis and | can try and
track it down. Based on what | have now its going to be very difficult for me to do a comparison with
what | reported in Maricopa, but maybe you have some ideas. | hope all is well!

Thanks,

Doug Logan

Chief Executive Officer
M: 941-404-0360
0:941-364-6527 x1337
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From: smetz@cyberninjas.com
Subject: DRAFT Email for eSentire Balance
Date: Friday, March 04, 2022 12:57:35 PM

Good Afternoon Jennifer,

I’'m writing you to request the total balance due to eSentire (formally CyFir) from Cyber Ninjas, Inc.

Can you please provide me with this information?
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From: Sara Metz

To: Rod Thomson
Subject: Epoch Times
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:25:00 AM

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:23 AM

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
Ninjas be handing over the requested information by July 287 Would also be great to hear your response
to criticism including the firm's “apparent lack of experience in conducting election-related audits” and
reports that the company engaged in “sloppy and insecure audit practices that compromised the integrity of
ballots and voting equipment.” The lawmakers charge that such reports “raise serious questions about your
ability to lead impartial work related to the election” -- are you able to respond to these accusations?

Thank you in advance.
Isabel van Brugen

https://www.theepochtimes.com/author-isabel-van-brugen
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From: dlogan@cyberninjas.com

To: Randy Pullen

Subject: Financial Statement

Date: Thursday, November 11, 2021 12:38:52 PM
Attachments: Cyber Ninjas - Statement of Revenue and Expenses.pdf
Randy,

Attached is the most recent fully compiled statement. I've raised roughly $100k since then,
and paid out about $115k. Most of that went to Willinchek to keep things moving but | did make a
S40k payment to StraTech and had other smaller expenditures (Like paying the PR guy).

Per our discussion:
e CyFIR needs $225,000 very soon or it will have a large financial impact on them. Give me a call
if you want the details.
e Stratech needs $150,000 very soon. After putting all their savings into paying all workers
they’re having cash flow issues.
e Cyber Ninjas would greatly benefit from $15-25k to help with cash flow; but | will make things
work. Happy to give you details if you want to talk.

Thanks,

Doug Logan

Chief Executive Officer
M: 941-404-0360
0:941-364-6527 x1337
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HACKNEY, AMES
& REICHEL

Certified Public Accountants and Consultants

September 17, 2021
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S COMPILATION REPORT
To the Board of Directors:

Cyber Ninjas, Inc.
Sarasota, Florida

We have compiled the accompanying Statement of Revenue and Expense — Income Tax Basis (Maricopa County
Forensic Audit Only) of Cyber Ninjas, Inc. (an S Corporation) as of the interim period ending September 15, 2021
in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services issued by the American
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. We have not audited or reviewed the accompanying financial
statement and, accordingly, do not express an opinion or provide any assurance about whether the financial
statements are in accordance with income tax basis of accounting.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the income tax basis of accounting and for designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and for presentation of the financial statements.

Our responsibility is to conduct a compilation in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and
Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The objective of a compilation
is to assist management in presenting financial information in the form of financial statements without
undertaking to obtain or provide any assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to
the financial statements.

Management has elected to omit substantially all disclosures (balance sheet, statement of shareholder equity,
and statement of cash flows) ordinarily included in financial statements prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. If the omitted disclosures were included, they might influence the user’s
conclusions about the Company’s financial position, results of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these
financial statements are not designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

Hackney, Ames & Reichel, PA

128 West Oak 234 South 6th Avenue

Arcadia, FL 34266 Wauchula, FL 33873
P 863.494.6495 P 863.773.6499
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Cyber Ninjas, Inc.
Statement of Income and Expense - Income Tax Basis
Maricopa County Forensic Audit Only
For the period January 1, 2021 to September 15, 2021

REVENUE
The America Project S 3,250,000
America's Future 976,514
Voices and Votes 643,495
Defending The Republic 550,000
LDFFTAR/EIFFTAR 280,000
Arizona State Senate 50,000

GROSS REVENUE $ 5,750,009

OPERATING EXPENSES

Payroll and Labor Costs S 5,243,593
Depreciation Expense 1,182,971
Professional Services 627,176
Travel Expenses 543,871
Supplies 253,327
Attorney/Legal Fees 239,471
Research/Artifacts 210,000
Rental 149,513
Miscellaneous 140,511
Background Checks 134,267
Recruiting 88,050
Moving Expenses 62,311
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES S 8,875,060

OTHER INCOME
Third Party Payments to Subcontractors S 1,000,000

NET INCOME/(LOSS) $ (2,125,050)

*See Independent Accountant's Compilation Report





CYBER NINJAS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — INCOME TAX BASIS
MARICOPA COUNTY FORENSIC AUDIT ONLY
SEPTEMBER 15, 2021

NOTE 1 — ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

The Company operates on a contract basis with its customers. The costs incurred by the company and its
subcontractors are expected to be recovered by reimbursement revenue from various sources shown on the income
statement. As of the date of this financial statement, future receipts are not reasonably certain and the standard for
recording income and related receivables is not met.

NOTE 2 — ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

The Company operates on a contract basis with its subcontractors. The costs incurred by the company’s
subcontractors are expected to be reimbursed by the company. As of the date of this financial statement, the

balance of accounts payable for Cyber Ninjas, Inc. totaled $1,900,780. Accounts payable by subcontractor is broken
down as follows:

Amount
Wake Technologies 427,854
CyFIR 587,209
Kolodin 34,594
Stratech 806,687
OG Recruiters 44,436
Total Subcontractor Expense Payable S 1,900,780

NOTE 3 — DEPRECIATION
Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 168 permits 100% depreciation of equipment placed in service after September
27, 2017. Therefore, in accordance with the income tax basis of accounting, all equipment purchased and placed in
service as of the date of this financial statement has been depreciated in full.

NOTE 4 — FINANCIAL RESULTS

The financial results presented in this compilation do not represent the financial results of Cyber Ninjas, Inc. as a
whole, but rather the results of operations as they relate to the Maricopa County Forensic Audit specifically.

*See Independent Accountant’s Compilation Report
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Randy Pullen

Subject: Financial Statement

Date: Thursday, November 11, 2021 12:39:00 PM
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
e Stratech needs $150,000 very soon. After putting all their savings into paying all the audit
workers they’re having cash flow issues.
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
Subject: Follow-up 1/28/22 Discussion: Earlier Versions of the Report
Date: Saturday, January 29, 2022 11:17:33 AM
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From: Sara Metz

To: Rod Thomson
Subject: Forbes
Date: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:26:00 AM

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:25 AM
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
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From: Cooper, Jonathan

To: Rod Thomson

Cc: Douglas Logan

Subject: From AP - Logan / Fann text messages
Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 2:06:09 PM
Attachments: Text Messages from Doug Logan.docx
Rod,

In response to a public records request, the Senate today provided text messages that Mr. Logan
sent to President Fann on Jan. 3. I’'m hoping you can clarify a few things, or perhaps Mr. Logan has a
few minutes to talk about it. I've attached the texts, as provided by the Senate.

¢ Judge Hannah yesterday suggested that Cyber Ninjas will become an “empty pinata” in an
attempt to avoid releasing records. | think the Mr. Logan’s plans to create a new company
with some of the same employees as Cyber Ninjas could be seen as supporting that “empty
pinata” theory.
o Why is he looking to create a new company? Is it to circumvent the public records
cases? What type of work would that company do?

e What does he mean by “defaulting” in this statement? “/ have no doubt I'll end up defaulting
on the public records cases; but | have some patriots working on a solution to try and help stop
that so we'll see.”

o Does he mean he expects to lose the cases? That he doesn’t plan to comply?
Something else?
o Who are the patriots and what sort of solution are they working on?

e Can he elaborate on this statement? “The choice has been made to try what can legally be
gotten away with rather than what is ethical or right.”
o The choice has been made by whom? The Senate? Who specifically at the Senate?
o What actions does he believe were motivated by “what can legally be gotten away
with” instead of what is ethical?

e Can he elaborate on this statement? “The actions chosen through all of this speak quite a bit
louder than the words; and make it clear the Senate has no intention of honoring what was
committed to.”

o What commitments were made that aren’t being honored? Just the $100k payment, or
more than that?

e Can he elaborate on this statement? “/ expect the time has also come for me to stop
completely covering for decisions | didn't make.”

o What decisions of others has he been covering for?

¢ More broadly, not specifically related to these text messages: If he exhausts all legal avenues
without eliminating the court orders to turn over records, does he plan to comply?

Sorry for the lengthy request. I’'m planning to publish a story on this today.
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[bookmark: _GoBack]Text Messages from Doug Logan to Karen Fann – January 3, 2022





“Not sure when / if the press will pickup on this for a bit; but FYI, I was unable to find a buyer for Cyber Ninjas. Too much negativity around the name. All employees of Cyber Ninjas were let go effective Jan 2nd (To be sure they got another month of health insurance since they were employed on the 1st). I'm trying to get another company setup to hopefully employ some of my former employees and lessen the impact to them, but I've been hitting all sorts of obsticals in doing so. 





“I will be liquidating all of the Cyber Ninjas assets to pay as much of my debts as I can. With Jack withdrawing for lack of payment, I have no doubt I'll end up defaulting on the public records cases; but I have some patriots working on a solution to try and help stop that so we'll see.





“I have no doubt that telling you this probably isn't in my own best interest, but its the right thing to do. I'm not niave enough to think for a second that the Senate has my back. The actions chosen through all of this speak quite a bit louder than the words; and make it clear the Senate has no intention of honoring what was committed to. The choice has been made to try what can legally be gotten away with rather than what is ethical or right. 





“I've known this was the case for a long time. I saw the writing on the wall with the first, ‘Our interest do not align’ email from Kory. People think I'm just naive because I choose to act and assume the best of people; but I believe its what Scripture calls me to do. 





“I have no intention of throwing you or anyone else under the bus, but I expect the time has also come for me to stop completely covering for decisions I didn't make. I will follow my legal council on what that looks like.





“When we finally file for bankrupcy, which I am trying to wait as long as possible before doing; it will be up to the bankrupcy court to decide what to do with the money owed. I've been told we have a strong legal case, but I will continue to put the country first; like I have in all of my decisions with this. When it hits bankrupcy court, it will be out-of-my-control.”




Many thanks,
Jonathan

AP

Jonathan J. Cooper
The Associated Press
Phoenix

c. 503.758.8375
jjcooper@ap.org
twitter : @jjcooper

The information contained in this communication is intended for the use of the designated
recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by
telephone at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you.
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From: Sara Metz

To: sara@akolytos.com

Subject: Fwd: Action Needed! Send Invoice

Date: Tuesday, February 01, 2022 10:38:52 AM
Get Outlook for iOS

From: Ashton Patrick <ashton.patrick@gusto.com>
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 7:46:17 PM

To: Sara Metz <smetz@cyberninjas.com>

Subject: Action Needed! Send Invoice

Hi Sara,

Thank you for speaking with me today! | still did not receive the invoice or welcome packet. | went ahead
and told our Benefit Transfer team to begin working on your integration but they typically aren't able to do
so without the necessary documentation.

If you could have this sent over to me at your earliest convenience, that would be great!

| am having my team get back to me on the HSA question. | will follow up with an answer to that in a
separate email!

Best,

Ashton

Ashton Patrick

Sales | Health Insurance | Schedule a Meeting

Gusto | The people platform built for small businesses
Ashton works with Gusto

Agent NPN 19889408
Insurance products provided With Gusto Insurance Services, LLC (NPN 17609789)
For state-specific license information, go here

This email may be considered a promotional message. If you do not wish to receive these emails from us,
you may choose to unsubscribe using the link below. If you've previously unsubscribed from our emails
and would like to get back in touch, you may choose to subscribe again.

Gusto © 2019. 525 20th Street San Francisco, CA 94107
Unsubscribe | Privacy Policy
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Rod Thomson

Subject: Fwd: Comments on thoughts about Doug from CJ Parsons
Date: Friday, November 05, 2021 8:07:53 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Any point in replying?

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Fifield, Jen <Jen.Fifield@azcentral.com>

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 7:56:56 PM

To: Rod Thomson <rod@thomsonpr.com>; Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: Comments on thoughts about Doug from CJ Parsons

Hi Rod and Doug,

| just left Rod a voicemail. We are including thoughts from CJ Parsons about Doug in our longer story
about the audit. She said she was a manager working near his desk for a short period. She said he
often asked her questions about election procedures. She said it seemed like he was trying to find
something wrong with how the county did the election and he often seemed disappointed when
there were easy explanations. She said Doug kept to the back area for the most part and his lack of
being on the floor had the subcontractors (Wake/StratTech) fighting for power and making decisions
for themselves, which led to conflict. She also said the following

Parsons said when organizers added a third shift of workers, Logan told her not to tell the Secretary
of State’s Office when it would happen. He didn’t want to start something new and have the office’s
observers there to see it, she said.

She also told me this: Managers determined one worker took tally sheets and a flash drive with data
home with him. They recommended Logan fire him. The worker remained on the job, Parsons said.

She also provided a security list and staff list of those working in the audit and with access.
Please let me know if you would like to comment on any of this by tomorrow if possible.

Thank you,
Jen

Jen Fifield
Phoenix & Maricopa County Reporter
The Arizona Republic

azcentral.

PART OF THE USA TODAY NETWORK

602-444-8763 (desk)
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480-476-0108 (cell)

Jen fifield@azcentral.com
Twitter: @JenAFifield

azcentral.com
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From: Sara Metz

To: Rod Thomson
Subject: FW: 2021-07-13 14:59:15 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.52.135
Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:47:00 PM

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:46 PM

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
I am reporting on the push for an investigation into the 2020 election and 2021 in primary in Pennsylvania,
spearheaded by Senator Mastriano. | was hoping to interview Mr. Logan for his perspective on that push,

the prospect of Cyber Ninjas being involved in the effort, and generally how he views the expansion of
audits to other states outside of Arizona.

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
Subject: FW: 2021-07-14 14:36:56 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.0.72
Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:47:00 PM

Where can | point this gentleman to?

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:45 PM
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
Subject: FW: 2021-07-14 19:50:48 - New submission from Contact from the IP 52.46.35.146
Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 4:46:00 PM

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 4:45 PM

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
I'm a reporter with Phoenix New Times. Reaching out to get comment from Doug Logan regarding a letter

sent to him today by the chairwoman of the U.S. House Oversight Committee stating that the committee is
"deeply troubled" by the Arizona election audit. They are also requesting documents related to the audit.

https://oversight.house.gov/sites/democrats.oversight.nouse.gov/files/2021-07-
14.CBM%20JR%20t0%20Logan-Cyber%20Ninjas%20re%20Arizona%20Election%20Audit.pdf

What is Doug Logan's response to the letter? Ideally, | could speak with him by phone. My cell is 360-301-
3490.

Thanks,
Josh
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From: Sara Metz

To: Rod Thomson
Subject: FW: 2021-07-29 03:06:14 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.4.154
Date: Monday, August 02, 2021 3:13:00 PM

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 3:01 PM

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
Subject: FW: 2021-07-29 17:53:27 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.18.154
Date: Monday, August 02, 2021 3:13:00 PM

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Sent: Monday, August 2, 2021 2:56 PM

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

My name is Annika and | am a reporter from CNBC. | was wondering where | can find a statement released
by Cyber Ninjas last night about raising $5.7 million in private donations for the Arizona election audit.

| am currently writing a story on it, please let me know if you can provide that statement to me.
Thank you for your time,

Annika Kim Constantino
619-993-7200
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From: Sara Metz

To: Rod Thomson
Subject: FW: 2021-08-23 21:46:22 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.11.104
Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 10:56:00 AM

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 10:56 AM
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

Can you send me a press release about the delay in the results of the Maricopa county election audit? This
audit is something many in our audience are eager for updates on, so we want to be sure we're reporting

from a first hand source. My email is jake.draugelis@gray.tv or jake.draugelis@wilx.com
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From: Sara Metz

To: Rod Thomson
Subject: FW: 2021-08-23 23:32:42 - New submission from Contact from the IP 64.252.137.148
Date: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 10:57:00 AM

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2021 10:55 AM

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
complied with a request for documents? Does it plan on offering more documents pertaining to the Arizona
audit as a result? What's your response to Secretary of State Katie Hobbs' report last week that accused
auditors of failing to use a rigorous or acceptable process?

Thanks,
Joe Walsh
Breaking News Reporter | Forbes

jwalsh@forbes.com
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From: Sara Metz

To: Rod Thomson
Subject: FW: 2021-08-28 20:48:50 - New submission from Contact from the IP 64.252.189.139
Date: Monday, August 30, 2021 10:21:00 AM

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Sent: Monday, August 30, 2021 10:15 AM

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

-How can Arizonans trust that Cyber Ninjas is protecting sensitive information during its audit, given that it
doesn't have previous experience auditing elections?

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
Subject: FW: 2021-10-08 04:52:19 - New submission from Contact from the IP 130.176.75.137
Date: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 11:30:06 AM

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 10:13 AM

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

appear. Further to that, will your company (as per Congress' request) be providing more documents about
the recount?

Cheers, looking forward to hearing from you.

Cheryl
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From: dlogan@cyberninjas.com

Subject: FW: FBI Vote Reg Breaches - USPS Ballot Supply Chain
Date: Thursday, December 23, 2021 11:55:21 PM
Attachments: USPS BallotSupplyChain.pdf
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USPS BALLOT SUPPLY CHAIN - P&DC's
The early stages of the "Ballot Supply Chain" for mail-in voting requires the list of valid voters, ballot printing, and
distribution of those blank ballots. USPS is the sole distributor for every blank ballot in America. However, most every
public disclosure by USPS is about ballot collection, not ballot delivery. They deploy "extraordinary measures" like

Priority Express Mail services, but only to collect ballots, not to deliver them. They hold RSVP hand-off events for the
public, like the one in Maricopa County, to promote the transfer of completed ballots to election officials. However,

USPS has no measures in place to insure only one blank ballot goes to one legitimate voter.

Every mail-in election ballot is distributed to voters through one of the 308 USPS Processing & Distribution Centers
(P&DC) in America. The completed ballots collected by USPS are returned to these same P&DC locations. To reduce
costs, USPS has been consolidating the P&DC centers since 2011, eliminating 179 of the original 487. These centers are
critical to elections and have hundreds of designated employees called Political and Election Mail Coordinators. Each

USPS report, including the 2020 Post Election Analysis, are marketing pieces to make Americans "feel good" that ballots
are returned swiftly to election officials. USPS says very little about the security and delivery of blank ballots to voters. If
not for Senator Ron Johnson, USPS would have never disclosed that 3 tubs of undelivered ballots were found inside the

Milwaukee P&DC.

‘ i Eheiv P

. UNITED STATES

POSTAL SERVICE
Phoenix P&DC

Many Americans notice massive voter registration drives before every election by organizations trying to stuff the
registration systems. In Maricopa the VRAS (Voter Registration Access System) stops accepting registrations on October
5th. Maricopa's ballot printing vendor is Runbeck Election Services headquartered in Phoenix. The “QUALVOTER” list is
pulled from VRAS and provided to Runbeck. This is the list of voters who will be sent a ballot in the mail. Runbeck must
begin mailing early ballots on October 7™, by law. However, the liberal organization Mi Familia waited until days before
this deadline to file a lawsuit. They partnered with UnidosUS (LaRaza) and the Lincoln Project. The court then changed
this Oct. 5th deadline to the 23rd. A week later during an appeal by AG Mark Brnovich the date was lowered to the 15th.
Over 43,000 new registrations were added during this extra 10 days of voter chaos - Oct 5th (law) to the 15th (court).

In the Nov. 2020 election nearly 1,000 different looking precinct specific ballots were printed by Runbeck and inserted
into labeled envelopes for Maricopa voters. Labels are printed using voter batch file VRO2B as show below. Reviewing
voter rolls from Dec-Feb show 860 residential locations had 10 or more registered voters at that one address. Some with
over 20. In fact, there were thousands of addresses with between 5 and 9 registered voters. The goal of nefarious actors



https://about.usps.com/newsroom/statements/103020-usps-utilizes-extraordinary-measures-to-deliver-election-mail.htm

https://about.usps.com/newsroom/statements/103020-usps-utilizes-extraordinary-measures-to-deliver-election-mail.htm

https://about.usps.com/newsroom/local-releases/az/2020/1021ma-phoenix-ballots-to-maricopa.htm

https://www.uspsoig.gov/sites/default/files/document-library-files/2015/no-ar-15-007.pdf

https://about.usps.com/what/government-services/election-mail/pdf/political-election-mail-coordinators.pdf

https://about.usps.com/newsroom/national-releases/2020/USPS_PostElectionAnalysis_12_28_20.pdf

https://www.uspsoig.gov/sites/default/files/document-library-files/2020/20-235-R20.pdf

https://www.thegatewaypundit.com/2021/08/maricopas-vras-system-heart-election-fraud/



would be to stuff VRAS with as many names and addresses as possible and insure they make it on the "QUALVOTER" list
that Maricopa sends to Runbeck. The “Deputy Registrar” initiative by County Recorder Adrian Fontes gave 638
volunteers access to VRAS which allowed them to process voter registration forms at will. Many of these volunteers
came from the 55 liberal groups Fontes solicited under the guise of his "Get Out The Vote" initiatives.
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Like most ballot print shops, Runbeck delivers the sealed ballots directly to a USPS P&DC. In Phoenix this is a massive
400,000 sq. ft. facility with 56 letter sorting machines. It is located on VanBuren Ave. by the Phoenix International
Airport. This PD&C then forwards these blank ballots out to the 74 U.S. Post Offices located around Maricopa County.
Each local Post Office sorts the ballots by carrier routes and puts them in sequence for Line-Of-Travel (LOT). Ballots are
then loaded into the vehicles used by the mail carriers (mailmen). These carriers typically have 350-700 locations on
their daily routes. This includes apartments, centralized mailboxes, businesses, etc. A typical city ZIP code like those in
Phoenix could require 15-30 different carrier routes (mailmen) and have 15-25,000 total locations. The Tucson P&DC will
soon be consolidated (closed). After consolidation, every inbound and outbound election ballot in Arizona will be
processed at one facility. This is the only remaining P&DC in Arizona, located on VanBuren Ave. in Phoenix.

In 2020 there were 5,330 USPS mail carriers employed in Arizona. They deliver mail by "fleet or feet". These are just the

mailmen, not the clerks, not machine operators, not the sorters. Maricopa County has 62% of Arizona's population. This
means roughly 3,300 USPS mail carriers were in possession of 2,364,426 blank ballots. These were mailed and retuned
over the course of 24 days, excluding Sundays. All the completed ballots collected by USPS and their mailmen are sent
back to the same Phoenix P&DC. Maricopa election officials then pick up these completed mail-in ballots. A similar ballot
supply chain process takes place like this all across America. But in Maricopa, when ballots are picked up at the Phoenix
P&DC by election officials, they are not taken to the county tabulation center.

Runbeck is the first to receive completed mail-in ballots in Maricopa. They store them in their Phoenix headquarters
while they scan the outside signature area of each ballot envelopes. This area also includes an optional date and phone
number section. Runbeck provides these digital images to MCTEC (tabulation) poll workers who compare signatures to
those on file. Those that do not match are separated from other ballots and Runbeck delivers both sets to MCTEC. Poll



https://explorer.naco.org/cf_naco/cffiles_web/awards/Award_program.cfm?SEARCHID=8EC7FB

https://www.melissa.com/v2/lookups/mapcartzip/zipcode/

https://www.bls.gov/oes/current/oes435052.htm



workers open the envelopes, remove ballots, and start the ballot tabulation process. None of the chain of custody
documentation for ballots picked up at the P&DC or Runbeck were provided to Senate auditors. In fact, Recorder Adrian
Fontes reduced absentee ballot scrutiny specifically for the 2020 election (see image).

2019 Maricopa County - Ballot Chain of Custody
Runbeck Election Services to MCTEC
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Almost every one of the 644,000 USPS employees across the country are union members of either the APWU, NALC,
NPMHU, or RLCA (Rural Carriers). They are all affiliates of the AFL-CIO. These postal unions have over 5,700 members
just in Maricopa County. The APWU donates 92% to Democrats. NALC is the most powerful postal union with $353
million in assets and represent USPS letter carriers who work in cities. They spend millions in lobbying with 84% of
donations going to Democrat PAC's and liberal candidates. All these unions exclusively endorse Democrats for President.
The union that delivers mail to rural Americans (RLCA) donates the highest to Republicans at roughly 30%, and rose to

43% during Trumps term.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Msmith@mikesmithlaw.com
Subject: FW: From AP - Logan / Fann text messages
Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 3:13:00 PM

From: Douglas Logan

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 3:03 PM

To: Jonathan R.Miller lll <jrmilleratty@protonmail.com>
Subject: RE: From AP - Logan / Fann text messages

Any concerns with this response to the AP?

Jonathan,

Why is he looking to create a new company? Is it to circumvent the public records cases? What

type of work would that company do?
If  don’t have a source of income, | can’t live and my family can’t eat unless | have one.
Therefore, if my business goes out-of-business | either need to get a job with someone else
(which was considered), or start from scratch with a new company. Hence, that being the plan. |
haven’t figured out everything that company is going to do. It won’t be in the election space, and
I’'m certainly not dealing with politicians again. This decision was made when it was determined |
wasn’t going to have the cash flow to continue being involved in the legal cases. This allowed me
to give my employees almost a months notice.

Despite what the judge is ruling, | have no interest in “circumventing the public records case”. |
thought it important to fight because what my company has is by no definition a public record,

and this case has serious implications on 1%t amendment and 4™ amendment rights, but all |
want at this point is a clear ruling that | have the capability to properly execute. The judge seems
to think the work is nominal to collect things, but it is not; and no one is paying for it. My
attorney has asked multiple times for the Senate to help with funds to make these record
requests happen and data turned over, as well as generally providing assistance. The Senate
attorney has made it clear they’re not willing to help.

What does he mean by “defaulting” in this statement? “I have no doubt I'll end up defaulting on
the public records cases; but | have some patriots working on a solution to try and help stop that
so we'll see.”
My attorney is withdrawing for lack of payment. If Cyber Ninjas does not have legal
representation in a case, its my understanding that it could default in the case. That means the
other side automatically wins. | have some patriots friends who were working on new council.

That’s why there were two attorneys listening in on the sth, They're potentially the new council
that were found from friends of mine who love this country.
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e Can he elaborate on this statement? “The choice has been made to try what can legally be gotten
away with rather than what is ethical or right.”

The Senate agreed to pay Cyber Ninjas $150k for our work. $50k was paid upfront and they’ve
been refusing to pay the $100k. They also agreed to indemnify my company for lawsuits
associated with the work and its in our contract; which they are not following through on. My
attorney has even asked for help in meeting the demands of these public records requests, and
they’ve denied any help. Legally the public records are their responsibility, yet they’re putting all
the burden on Cyber Ninjas. | view that as extremely unethical.

e Can he elaborate on this statement? “The actions chosen through all of this speak quite a bit
louder than the words; and make it clear the Senate has no intention of honoring what was
committed to.”

Payment and indemnification are the big ones. For months now politicians have said all was well,
while sending me legalese stating | was in breach of contract etc. The actions make it clear they
have no intention of honoring the commitments of their contracts.

e Can he elaborate on this statement? “/ expect the time has also come for me to stop completely
covering for decisions | didn't make.”

There are a number of them. One of which is the settlement with the Maricopa County. The
settlement rules makes it impossible for a proper investigation to be done on the router logs.
We were not consulted before the settlement was signed, nor is a review of the router logs even
in our statement of work. We’ve been trying to figure out a way to help the Senate because the
optics on the whole thing aren’t great, and have publicly been careful what we said about it.
However, it was a bad deal that wasn’t in the Maricopa County residents best interests.

e More broadly, not specifically related to these text messages: If he exhausts all legal avenues
without eliminating the court orders to turn over records, does he plan to comply?

Absolutely. | thought it important to fight this on 15 amendment and 4™ amendment concerns,
but if the Senate had asked back in the beginning and was willing to redact personally
identifiable information on the participants so they’re not doxed, | could have easily been
convinced to not fight farther. That means redacting full names, emails, and phone numbers.

Even now if the court was clear what they were looking for, and | had within my means to meet
those demands; I'd be turning records over now. The problem is that the courts order is so
unclear the supreme court asked to wait for a “final ruling” before they looked at things. They
basically said that based on the prior rulings we were compliant with what the court had
requested.

From: Cooper, Jonathan <JjCooper@ap.org>
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 2:06 PM
To: Rod Thomson <rod@thomsonpr.com>
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Cc: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
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

e Judge Hannah yesterday suggested that Cyber Ninjas will become an “empty pinata” in an
attempt to avoid releasing records. | think the Mr. Logan’s plans to create a new company with
some of the same employees as Cyber Ninjas could be seen as supporting that “empty pinata”
theory.

o Why is he looking to create a new company? Is it to circumvent the public records cases? What
type of work would that company do?

¢ What does he mean by “defaulting” in this statement? “/ have no doubt I'll end up defaulting on
the public records cases; but | have some patriots working on a solution to try and help stop that
so we'll see.”
o Does he mean he expects to lose the cases? That he doesn’t plan to comply? Something else?
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
o What actions does he believe were motivated by “what can legally be gotten away with”
instead of what is ethical?

e Can he elaborate on this statement? “The actions chosen through all of this speak quite a bit
louder than the words; and make it clear the Senate has no intention of honoring what was
committed to.”

o What commitments were made that aren’t being honored? Just the $100k payment, or more
than that?

e Can he elaborate on this statement? “/ expect the time has also come for me to stop completely
covering for decisions I didn't make.”

o What decisions of others has he been covering for?

e More broadly, not specifically related to these text messages: If he exhausts all legal avenues
without eliminating the court orders to turn over records, does he plan to comply?

Sorry for the lengthy request. I'm planning to publish a story on this today.

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
recipients named above. If the reader of this communication is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that you have received this communication in error, and that any review,
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify The Associated Press immediately by telephone
at +1-212-621-1500 and delete this email. Thank you.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Lyle Rapacki
Subject: FW: From AP - Logan / Fann text messages
Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 5:40:00 PM

From: Douglas Logan

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 5:39 PM

To: Cooper, Jonathan <JjCooper@ap.org>
Subject: RE: From AP - Logan / Fann text messages

What sort of business do you plan to start? Are you staying in the cybersecurity and/or election audit
spaces?
This is still being defined.

One other thought while I have you. | think a lot of people (including Judge Hannah) are skeptical
that Cyber Ninjas is legitimately insolvent given the millions of dollars raised for the audit. Can you
address that?

Financial statements created by an accounting firm were released for the audit and given to the
Senate. They show a $2.1M loss, and $1.9M of debt. That is a lot more official than some comment
from me about what I've earned. If someone doesn’t believe those, they’re not going to believe
what | have to say anyway.

I've also wondered if you suspect any of the nonprofit groups that contributed to the audit were
stiffing you (i.e., didn’t pass through all the money contributed for the audit).

There is no reason to suspect that any organization that gave money to the audit withheld funds.
There were organizations that raised funds that never gave to the audit. They’re easy to identify,
because they’re not listed as contributing to the audit.

From: Cooper, Jonathan <JjCooper@ap.org>

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 4:33 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: RE: From AP - Logan / Fann text messages

Doug,
Many thanks for the quick response.

What sort of business do you plan to start? Are you staying in the cybersecurity and/or election audit
spaces’?

One other thought while | have you. | think a lot of people (including Judge Hannah) are skeptical

that Cyber Ninjas is legitimately insolvent given the millions of dollars raised for the audit. Can you
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address that?

Also, how much did Cyber Ninjas pay you in 2021 and 2022 before shutting down? Did you have
income from any other sources? | know those are deeply personal questions, but if you're
comfortable sharing, | think the answers might help address the suspicions that you're getting rich
off the audit despite CNI’s financial troubles.

I've also wondered if you suspect any of the nonprofit groups that contributed to the audit were
stiffing you (i.e., didn’t pass through all the money contributed for the audit).

Thanks again for the info. Have a great weekend.

Jonathan

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 1:50 PM

To: Cooper, Jonathan <JjCooper@ap.org>

Cc: Rod Thomson <rod@thomsonpr.com>
Subject: RE: From AP - Logan / Fann text messages

[EXTERNAL]

Jonathan,
Please see my responses below:

- Why is he looking to create a new company? Is it to circumvent the public records cases?
What type of work would that company do?

If Cyber Ninjas goes out-of-business | either need to get a job with someone else (which was
considered), or start from scratch with a new company. The latter is the route | chose to go.

Despite what the judge is ruling, Cyber Ninjas has no interest in “circumventing the public records
case”. It was important to fight in the beginning because what the company has is by no definition a
public record, and this case has serious implications on 1st amendment and 4th amendment rights.
All that is wanted at this point is a clear ruling that there is the capability to properly execute. The
judge seems to think the work is nominal to collect things, but it is not; and no one is paying for it.
The attorney has asked multiple times for the Senate to help with funds to make these record
requests happen and data turned over, as well as generally providing assistance. The Senate
attorney has made it clear they’re not willing to help.

- What does he mean by “defaulting” in this statement? “I have no doubt I'll end up
defaulting on the public records cases; but | have some patriots working on a solution to try and help
stop that so we'll see.”

The attorney is withdrawing for lack of payment. If Cyber Ninjas does not have legal representation
in a case, its my understanding that it could default in the case. That means the other side
automatically wins. | have some friends who were working on new council. That’s why there were
two attorneys listening in on the 5th. They’re potentially the new council that were found from
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friends of mine.

- Can he elaborate on this statement? “The choice has been made to try what can legally be
gotten away with rather than what is ethical or right.”

The Senate agreed to pay Cyber Ninjas $150k for our work. S50k was paid upfront and they’ve been
refusing to pay the $100k. They also agreed to indemnify the company for lawsuits associated with
the work and its in our contract; which they are not following through on. The attorney has even
asked for help in meeting the demands of these public records requests, and they’ve denied any
help. Legally the public records are their responsibility, yet they’re putting all the burden on Cyber
Ninjas. This is extremely unethical.

- Can he elaborate on this statement? “The actions chosen through all of this speak quite a
bit louder than the words; and make it clear the Senate has no intention of honoring what was
committed to.”

Payment and indemnification are the biggest issues. For months now politicians have said all was
well while not honoring their financial and indemnification obligations required in the contract, and
leaving the company isolated.

- Can he elaborate on this statement? “| expect the time has also come for me to stop
completely covering for decisions | didn't make.”

There are a number of them. One of which is the settlement with the Maricopa County. The
settlement rules make it impossible for a proper investigation to be done on the router logs. It was a
bad deal that wasn’t in the Maricopa County resident’s best interests. Cyber Ninjas was not
consulted before the settlement was signed, nor is a review of the router logs in the statement of
work.

- More broadly, not specifically related to these text messages: If he exhausts all legal
avenues without eliminating the court orders to turn over records, does he plan to comply?
Absolutely. When the rulings of the court are no longer ambiguous, and are within our capabilities to
execute; it will happen.

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
Subject: FW: LA Times interview request
Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2022 12:07:00 PM

Is it even worth telling her there was no coordination or communication at all?

| doubt they’re going to believe me anyway, and they’ll likely say, “What about Christina Bobb”. We
talked to her in the capacity of Voices and Votes, and that was it. They’'ll likely print it anyway, like
everyone does.

From: Wire, Sarah <Sarah.Wire@latimes.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 12:00 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Cc: jackw@wb-law.com

Subject: LA Times interview request

Hello Mr. Logan,

I’'m working on an article looking at the relationship between former President Trump’s legal team
and the companies that performed the post-election audits in Michigan and Arizona. Would you
have time to speak with me this week for the piece?

I've cc:d your attorney in case this email is no longer the best way to reach you

Sarah D. Wire

Justice Department and National Security reporter
Los Angeles Times

Sarah.wire@latimes.com

Cell/WhatsApp/Signal: 202-805-2246
@sarahdwire
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From: dlogan@cyberninjas.com

Subject: FW: Letter re Breach of MSA
Date: Thursday, October 28, 2021 11:30:37 AM
Attachments: Letter re Breach of MSA.pdf
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KAREN FANN

SENATE PRESIDENT

FIFTY-FIFTH LEGISLATURE

1700 WEST WASHINGTON, SENATE
PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85007-2844
PHONE: (602) 926-5874
kfann@azleg.gov

DISTRICT 1

COMMITTEES:
Rules, Chairman

Arizona State Senate

October 26, 2021

Cyber Ninjas Inc.

c/o Doug Logan & Legal Department
5077 Fruitville Road, Suite 109-421
Sarasota, Florida 34232
dlogan@cyberninjas.com
legal@cyberninjas.com

To Whom It May Concern:

On September 14, 2021 | transmitted a demand for all records within your custody or control, or
within the custody or control of your subcontractors or other agents, with a substantial nexus to
the Senate’s audit of the 2020 general election in Maricopa County (the “Audit”), as required by
the court orders issued in American Oversight v. Fann, Maricopa County Superior Court No.
CV2021-008265, and Phoenix Newspapers, Inc. v. Arizona State Senate, Maricopa County
Superior Court No. LC2021-000180-001. To date, we have received approximately 300 records
from you, which, according to your prior statements, constitute only an insubstantial percentage
of all existing responsive records.

As you know, the Senate previously argued that Sections 15.4 and 18.5 of the Master Services
Agreement (“MSA”) between the Senate and Cyber Ninjas, Inc. by their terms do not require the
latter to provide materials in response to third parties’ public records requests. Nevertheless, the
court has construed the referenced provisions of the MSA as obligating Cyber Ninjas to comply
with any demands by the Senate for the production of documents and information relating to the
Audit. Accordingly, Cyber Ninjas’ inadequate response to my September 14 request places it in
material breach of the MSA as construed by the court, and the Senate reserves its rights to pursue
any and every applicable claim or remedy to enforce the agreement’s provisions.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this important matter.

Sincerely,

KM\}W

Karen Fann
President
Arizona State Senate
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Lyle Rapacki

Subject: FW: Letter re Breach of MSA

Date: Thursday, October 28, 2021 11:41:00 AM
Attachments: Letter re Breach of MSA.pdf

FYI

From: Karen Fann <KFann@azleg.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 7:34 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>; Legal <legal@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: Letter re Breach of MSA

Good Afternoon,

Please see the attached letter.

‘Karen Fann

President of the Senate
Tel: 602.926.5874
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

To: Wendy Rogers

Subject: FW: Letter re Breach of MSA

Date: Thursday, October 28, 2021 11:31:00 AM
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
Date: Thursday, October 28, 2021 11:40:47 AM
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
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From: Karen Fann

To: Randy Pullen; Douglas Logan; Kory Langhofer; Thomas Basile
Subject: FW: MEDIA ADVISORY: Maricopa County Responds to Senate"s 2020 Election Review
Date: Tuesday, January 04, 2022 4:04:28 PM

From: - Capitol Media Services <capmedia@hotmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 1:48 PM

To: Karen Fann <karenefann@outlook.com>; kfann@azleg.gov

Subject: Fw: MEDIA ADVISORY: Maricopa County Responds to Senate's 2020 Election Review

fyi.

-- howie

From: Fields Moseley <fields.moseley@service.govdelivery.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 1:40 PM

To: capmedia@hotmail.com <capmedia@hotmail.com>
Subject: MEDIA ADVISORY: Maricopa County Responds to Senate's 2020 Election Review

County Seal
for Inmediate Release
January 4, 2022

Fields Moseley/602-506-6453

Maricopa County Responds to Senate's 2020 Election Review

WHAT: The Maricopa County Elections Department produced a comprehensive, point-by-
point response to claims about the 2020 General Election made by Senate contractors Cyber
Ninjas, Cyfir, and EchoMail. During the hearing, the Elections Director and staff from the
Recorder's Office will present their findings to the Board of Supervisors and Recorder Stephen
Richer, and answer questions about their analysis.

WHO:

e Maricopa County Board of Supervisors

e Maricopa County Recorder Stephen Richer

e Scott Jarrett, Maricopa County Elections Department Director of In-Person Voting &
Tabulation

e Celia Nabor, Maricopa County Elections Department Assistant Director of Early Voting

e Janine Petty, Maricopa County Recorder’s Office Senior Director of Voter Registration
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¢ Nate Young, Maricopa County Recorder’s Office Information Technology Director
WHEN:
Wednesday, January 5, 2022, 1:30 p.m.
WHERE:

Board of Supervisors Auditorium
205 W. Jefferson St., Phoenix

Due to current COVID protocols, the public is able to participate in public meetings via
GoToWebinar. This event will also be livestreamed on the County's YouTube page. If news
organizations would like to coordinate a pool video/still camera for this event, please contact
the Office of Communications at the number above or reply to this email.

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:

Manage Preferences | Unsubscribe | Help
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From: Sara Metz

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: FW: PDC Identicard-PAST DUE
Date:

Thursday, October 28, 2021 11:46:52 AM

PDC Identicard — Past due as of 10/20/21. At risk for being sent to collections.

From: pdcidenticard_credit <pdcidenticard_credit@bradycorp.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2021 5:19 AM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: RE: PDC Identicard-HAYSTACK INVESTIGATIONS-0009953211163063

ACH/Wire Bank Details:

Beneficiary: Precision Dynamics Corp
Bank Name: BMO Harris N.A.

ABA Routing Number: 071000288
Bank Account Number: 3719358

REMITTANCE:
Precision Dynamic
71549 Treasury Cente
Chicago, IL 60694-1995

Federal ID #95-1929495

Corp

nt

r

lindc

WIFT: HATRUS44
IDenticard - L

October 20, 2021

ACCOUNT #: 6319953211
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
HAYSTACK INVESTIGATIONS
1451 QUENTIN RD
LEBANON, PA 17042
United States
** FINAL NOTICE **

Customer FAX:
Dear Customer:

Your account with PDC Identicard remains past due. Your failure to make immediate
payment has resulted in the suspension of your account.

To avoid your account being sent to a collection agency for further collection activity,
you need to remit your outstanding balance immediately. If you need to make special
arrangements, we must hear from you today.

Please remit your payment directly to the above address. If you are remitting payment
by ACH or wire transfer, please fax your remittance detail to 1-877-225-7968 or e-mail
to ar sharedservices@bradycorp.com.

LIST OF OPEN ITEMS:

IDOCUMENT ICURR IAMOUNT INV DATE [DUE DATE PO NUMBER
9346751280 USD (1,626.31) 5/14/21 5/14/21 In7001

9346751281 USD (120.87) 5/14/21 5/14/21 In7001

9346751282 USD (263.07) 5/14/21 5/14/21 In7001

9346751283 USD (867.15) 5/14/21 5/14/21 In7001

9346502336 USD 349.60 4/16/21 5/16/21 In7001

9346502337 USD 315.06 4/16/21 5/16/21 In7001

9346506638 USD 1,038.46 4/17/21 5/17/21 In7001

9346516086 USD 1,598.00 4/19/21 5/19/21 In7001

9346516087 USD 3,233.83 4/19/21 5/19/21 IA.UTH HEATHER HON
9346622800 USD 159.05 4/29/21 5/29/21 n7001

Subtotal For USD 3,816.60
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Total Balance:

Currency Balance

American Dollar (USD): 3,816.60
Past Due Amount:

Currency Balance

IAmerican Dollar (USD): 3,816.60

Sincerely,
Accounts Receivable

Phone: +1 888-684-1903
Fax: +1 866-235-3890

EMAIL: pdcidenticard credit@bradycorp.com

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000101


mailto:pdcidenticard_credit@bradycorp.com

From: Salman, Joshua

To: Douglas Logan; Anderson, Christopher
Subject: Fw: PPP Loan
Date: Friday, November 19, 2021 1:43:23 PM

Dear Mr. Logan,

Thank you for your email. We disagree that our column accused you of criminal activity or defamed

you. We do not see the need for a correction.

Josh Salman

Watchdog Editor
Sarasota Herald-Tribune
(941) 586-0031

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 8:55 AM

To: Anderson, Christopher <chris.anderson@heraldtribune.com>
Cc: Jack Wilenchik <JackW@wb-law.com>

Subject: RE: PPP Loan

Chris,

Your response shows an extreme lack of understanding of how PPP loans work, their
process, or what is involved in them. PPP loans are only forgiven after all documentation is provided
and validated by the bank proving they were properly used for payroll expenses. This happens
months after all of the requirements are made and satisfied. In suggesting anything otherwise, you
are accusing me of criminal activity and it absolutely falls under defamation. | suggest you pull a
retraction immediately. My next call will be to my attorney.

Thanks,

Doug Logan

Chief Executive Officer
0:941-364-6527 x1337
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Wendy Rogers
Subject: FW: [External]RE: FW: Presentation
Date: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 12:26:00 PM

Is this workable, or do you need this much closer to the actual language for the legislation?

From: Ben Cotton <ben.cotton@cyfir.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 11:38 AM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>; Wendy Rogers <wendyjrogers@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: [External]RE: FW: Presentation

Best practices for Securing Election Systems - https://www.cisa.gov/tips/st19-002

Here are some additional references from the CISA site:

Additional Resources

Elections-Specific Guidance

CISA Election Security Information:
https://www.dhs.gov/cisa/election-security

Incident Handling for Elections:

https://www.dhs.gov/sites/default/files/publications/Incident%20Handling%20Ele
ctions%20Final%20508.pdf

Election Cyber Incident Communications Plan Template for State and Local
Officials:
https://www.belfercenter.org/publication/election-cyber-incident-communications-
plan-template

Election Infrastructure Questionnaire:

https://www.us-
cert.gov/sites/default/files/publications/Elections%20Infrastructure %20Questionn
aire.pdf

Securing Voter Registration Data:
https://www.us-cert.gov/ncas/tips/ST16-001

Center for Internet Security (CIS) Handbook for Elections Infrastructure Security:
https://www.cisecurity.org/elections-resources-best-practices/

Patch Management Best Practices

Understanding Patches and Software Updates:
https://www.us-cert.gov/ncas/tips/ST04-006

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000104


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=695B1D24DDD44D0DA6BA92B1A3BCA2E0-DLOGAN
mailto:wendyjrogers@gmail.com
https://www.cisa.gov/tips/st19-002
https://www.dhs.gov/cisa/election-security
https://www.dhs.gov/sites/default/files/publications/Incident%20Handling%20Elections%20Final%20508.pdf
https://www.dhs.gov/sites/default/files/publications/Incident%20Handling%20Elections%20Final%20508.pdf
https://www.belfercenter.org/publication/election-cyber-incident-communications-plan-template
https://www.belfercenter.org/publication/election-cyber-incident-communications-plan-template
https://www.cisa.gov/sites/default/files/publications/Elections%20Infrastructure%20Questionnaire.pdf
https://www.cisa.gov/sites/default/files/publications/Elections%20Infrastructure%20Questionnaire.pdf
https://www.cisa.gov/sites/default/files/publications/Elections%20Infrastructure%20Questionnaire.pdf
https://www.cisa.gov/ncas/tips/ST16-001
https://www.cisecurity.org/elections-resources-best-practices/
https://www.cisa.gov/ncas/tips/ST04-006

National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) Special Publication (SP)
800-40 Rev. 3: Guide to Enterprise Patch Management Technologies:

https://csrc.nist.gov/publications/detail/sp/800-40/rev-3/final

CIS Top 20 Security Controls:
https://www.cisecurity.org/controls/

Ransomware Best Practices

Protecting Against Ransomware:
https://www.us-cert.gov/ncas/tips/ST19-001

Password Best Practices

Choosing and Protecting Passwords:
https://www.us-cert.gov/ncas/tips/ST04-002

Supplementing Passwords:
https://www.us-cert.gov/ncas/tips/ST05-012

NIST SP 800-63B Digital Identity Guidelines Authentication and Lifecycle
Management:

https://pages.nist.gov/800-63-3/sp800-63b.html
Enterprise Best Practices

Securing Enterprise Wireless Networks:
https://www.us-cert.gov/ncas/tips/ST18-247

Thank you,

Ben Cotton | VP, Incident Response

eSentire Inc. — The Authority in Managed Detection and Response
Mobile: 703.627.7933

4-Hour Remote Threat Suppression
Anywhere in the World >

This email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended as confidential communication only for
the person(s) named above. Any other use or disclosure is prohibited. If you have received this message in
error, please delete it, disregard its contents and telephone us immediately at +1 866 579.2200

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 9:10 AM

To: Ben Cotton <pen.cotton@cyfir.com>; Wendy Rogers <wendyjrogers@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: [External]RE: FW: Presentation

Ben,
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| think they’re proposing this in the next few days if not today; what specific standard are
you recommending for the majority of that? | can try to take a look at what isn’t in it to get that
drafted / added.

Thanks,
Doug Logan

From: Ben Cotton <ben.cotton@cyfir.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 11:07 AM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>; Wendy Rogers <wendyjrogers@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: [External]RE: FW: Presentation

Some of that will be, but things like the sha256 generation will not be....

Thank you,

Ben Cotton | VP, Incident Response

eSentire Inc. — The Authority in Managed Detection and Response
Mobile: 703.627.7933

4-Hour Remote Threat Suppression

Anywhere in the World >>>

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 8:45 AM

To: Ben Cotton <ben.cotton@cyfir.com>; Wendy Rogers <wendyjrogers@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: [External]RE: FW: Presentation

Ben,

For the “what | didn’t see”; | thought we could reference the appropriate CISA standards.
Most of that is probably too detailed for the legislation, but referencing a benchmark like CIS, or a
CISA standard is more adaptable and has all the details.

Thanks,
Doug Logan

From: Ben Cotton <ben.cotton@cyfir.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 10:33 AM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>; Wendy Rogers <wendyjrogers@gmail.com>
Subject: RE: [External]RE: FW: Presentation
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| would add the following:

Slide 8 — Needed; Clearly defined preservation requirement that include the operating system
artifacts and logs as well as the voting system data. Clearly defined penalties for non-compliance.

Slide 11 — An individual will be viewed as qualified who spends 50% or more of his or her time
performing investigations similar to the scope required to review the unauthorized access, has been
accepted as a expert witness in digital forensics or incident response in a legal proceeding and holds
an advanced industry certification for the work at hand. This individual shall not be a member of a
firm that has performed the vulnerability and acceptance analysis of the voting system certifying
organization.

Page 16 - https://www.cisa.gov/election-security Best practices for Securing Election Systems -
https://www.cisa.gov/tips/st19-002

What | didn’t see in the presentation:

1. There shall not be any shared passwords or accounts.

2. There shall be a record of each individual that has access to a specific user account and the
dates that they had access.

3. There will be a unique password for each account on the system

4. User passwords shall be changed prior to each election that the system is utilized in
(primaries, general, etc)

5. Prior to the final logic and accuracy test prior to an election the operating system on each
computer in the voting system shall be fully patched with all vendor patches.

6. Prior to the final logic and accuracy test prior to an election the antivirus definitions contained
on each computer in the voting system shall be updated to the latest version.

7. For every ballot that is scanned as part of an election process, a file containing the SHA256
hash value of that scanned image shall be produced as a part of the scanning process. This
hash file shall accompany the ballot image in all subsequent processing, copying and archiving
of the ballot image. Prior to any computation process involving a given scanned ballot image,
the sha256 hash value of the ballot image shall be computed and compared to the original
sha265 hash value for validation of authenticity of the ballot image.

8. Local election officials shall have complete administrative access and control of all voting
systems.

9. As part of the voting certification process, local election officials shall validate the
configuration of all systems utilized in the voting process. E.g. wireless configuration settings
on the ICP’s set correctly

10. If a voting system is networked, even if the system is “isolated” from the internet, the
following shall apply:
a. Each computing system shall be monitored and a logged record shall be kept of each
user’s activity, all process or program executions, all network connections by user and
program establishing the connection, all registry modifications (if applicable) and a
detailed timeline log of all database transactions.
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b. Each network shall record all network activity to include netflow data, PCAP data,
router configurations, switch configurations, and all devices connected to the network
by MAC address.

Thank you,

Ben Cotton | VP, Incident Response

eSentire Inc. — The Authority in Managed Detection and Response
Mobile: 703.627.7933

4-Hour Remote Threat Suppression

Anywhere in the World >»>

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2022 7:00 AM

To: Wendy Rogers <wendyjrogers@gmail.com>; Ben Cotton <ben.cotton@cyfir.com>
Subject: [External]RE: FW: Presentation

Wendy,

Please see my responses below.
Ben,

Wendy is trying to get legislation put out to vote on almost immediately. Can you please
take a quick look at the items in purple and see if you have any more input? Feel free to chime in
anywhere else you’d like to as well, but specifically the purple are things | know you’d have a lot to
contribute.

Page 11

e Any unauthorized access to a system that processes or stores...sensitive election data must be
properly investigated in a timely manner by a qualified individual and published publicly
o Questions: What time frame would you like?
e Within 30 days is pretty standard. While this isn’t specific to election data,

Florida has a pretty good breach notification statute that you might be able to
draw from:
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?
App_mode=Display_Statute&URL=0500-0599/0501/Sections/0501.171.html|

o What qualifications/industry certification does the individual need to have?

e | mostly covered this with the “An individual will be viewed as qualified who
spends 50% or more of his or her time performing investigations similar to the
scope”... Certifications for incident response are rather varied and can be very
specialized. EnCASE certificatons, as an example, are vendor specific
certifications, but one of the most common tools utilized. It seems weird to
legislate a vendor certification.
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e |I’'m copying Ben to see if he can chime in here. Incident response is specifically
what his company does. GCIH might apply, but I’'m going to leave it up to him.
Ben, | think they’re looking for something like what | have in the last few
sentences of slide 13 for the ASVS certification.

o Where should the report be published?
e |'m going to defer this to you. Places | could see:
e Secretary of State’s Website in a prominent location.
e Election Department’s Website in a prominent location.
e Maybe require a press release on the breach and require that it reference its
public location?
Page 12

e “Qualified” 3" party: What qualifications are required to satisfy “qualified”?
e Please see slide 13, its clearly outlined there.
Pg13

e How is a company proving it conducts $500K in annual revenue? Is that a DOR check? What
about out of state vendors?
e This is an excellent question. They should have to cite with their proposal past
performance specifically in the area of Application Security which covers that amount
or higher. If they lie on their proposal there should of course be consequences, but I’'m
pretty sure there is already laws for that from a government contracting standpoint. At
the $500k of annual revenue standpoint in application security, the company will
definitely have at least one person and probably two or three that specialize in
application security and therefore can do the work well. If you get much smaller than
that the company could have won one large AppSec contract and not really have the
right people to support it, and therefore there is no assurance they know what they’re
doing. However, this is not something where $490k you don’t know what you’re doing
and $500k you know what you’re doing, so setting the amount and it being ballpark
correct in a proposal should be sufficient to cut out the riff raff.
Pg 14

e How long does it have to be published on the county’s website?

e I'm sure there is existing law governing other election artifacts, and I'd default to
whatever that says. Looking on the Maricopa Elections Department, the current results
go back 21 years. I'd think we’d want at least 10 years, but it definitely should be
consistent with whatever laws are out there.

Pg 16

e |sthere an iteration of CISA best practices that statute should reference?
e Ben, is there something better than the following to reference? E.G. Should we
reference full STIGS?
e https://www.cisa.gov/uscert/ncas/tips/ST19-002

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000109


https://www.cisa.gov/uscert/ncas/tips/ST19-002

From: Wendy Rogers <wendyjrogers@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 12:33 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: Fwd: FW: Presentation

Hi Doug,

I know you're swamped right now, but hoping you can tweak this per your expert background. Thank
you

Wendy Rogers, Lt Col USAF (ret)

Senator LD6 Flagstaff Arizona
>Telegram

Facebook
Twitter

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Grant Hanna <GHanna@azleg.gov>

Date: Thu, Jan 6, 2022 at 12:19 PM

Subject: FW: Presentation

To: Wendy Rogers <wendyjrogers@gmail.com>

Cc: Michael Hans <MHans@azleg.gov>, Melissa Myers <MyersM@azleg.gov>

Hi Senator,

A couple questions on this powerpoint. With this amount of content we would also welcome draft
language from Mr. Logan:

Page 11

¢ Any unauthorized access to a system that processes or stores...sensitive election data must be
properly investigated in a timely manner by a qualified individual and published publicly

o Questions: What time frame would you like? What qualifications/industry certification
does the individual need to have? Where should the report be published?

Page 12
e “Qualified” 3" party: What qualifications are required to satisfy “qualified”?

Pg 13
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e How is a company proving it conducts S500K in annual revenue? Is that a DOR check? What
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2021 5:50 PM
To: Grant Hanna <GHanna@azleg.gov>

Cc: Doug Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>; Melissa Myers <MyersM@azleg.gov>
Subject: Fwd: Presentation

Hi Grant -
Please draft bills from Cyber Ninjas' formal suggestions contained in pages 10-16 titled "Reforms".
These cogent and winsome points are Cyber Ninjas' most recent amalgamations of lessons learned.

Very gratefully,

Wendy Rogers, Lt Col USAF (ret)
Senator LD6 Flagstaff Arizona
>Telegram

ETTR
Rumble
Facebook
Twitter

(9]

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Date: Tue, Dec 21, 2021 at 5:41 PM

Subject: Presentation of Cyber Ninjas

To: Wendy Rogers <wendyjrogers@gmail.com>

From: Douglas Logan
Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2021 11:51:17 AM

To Whom It May Concern:

It was an honor to speak on 13 December 2021 at the Pima county hearing.
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Attached is a copy of my presentation.
Respectfully,

Doug Logan

Chief Executive Officer

M: 941-404-0360
0O: 941-364-6527 x1337
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From: Sara Metz

To: Rod Thomson
Subject: HuffPost
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
Logan about the investigation House Democrats launched into the Arizona election audit today. | am doing
a brief story on the investigation and am wondering if the company or Mr. Logan have any comment on it,
or if it intends to comply with the investigation from the House Oversight Committee. Thank you.

Travis Waldron
Reporter, HuffPost
502.468.2744 (m)

travis.waldron@huffpost.com
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From: Corse, Alexa

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Inquiry from Wall Street Journal reporter
Date: Thursday, February 03, 2022 2:54:21 PM
Hi Doug,

This is Alexa Corse, reporter from The Wall Street Journal. I've mainly spoken to Rod
Thomson before, but [ wanted to ask you for comment for a new story I'm writing, which is
about Arizona politics and partly about the audit.

My questions are: What is the latest status of Cyber Ninjas? Have you officially dissolved the
company? And is there any update about the court fines and whether you'll hand over the
documents?

My deadline is tomorrow (Friday).

Thanks so much,
Alexa

Alexa Corse
ELECTIONS REPORTER

M: 202 568 1427

E: alexa.corse@wsj.com | T: @AlexaCorse
A: 1025 Connecticut Ave. NW Suite 800, Washington, D.C., 20036

-
D
=
(D
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From: Jack Dutton

To: Sales Department; media@cyberninjas.com
Subject: Interview request - Newsweek

Date: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 5:23:54 AM

Hi there,

I hope you are well today.

I am a reporter for Newsweek. We would be interested in speaking to Doug Logan about your
efforts in Arizona with the re-count. Please let me know if you are able to spare up to 30
minutes of your time for a short interview.

I look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards

Jack

Jack Dutton | Reporter
NEWSWEEK

T | +27 722089551
E | j.dutton@newsweek.com

W | newsweek.com
A | NEWSWEEK, 40 Bank Street, Level 19, Canary Wharf, London, E14 SNR
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From: dlogan@cyberninjas.com
Date: Saturday, March 26, 2022 5:10:56 PM
Attachments: Exhibit 9.pdf
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Ballard Spahr

1 Ease Washingron Screer, Suite 2j00 David J. Bodney

Phaenix, AZ 85004-255¢
TR 602.7)8.5400

tAx 602.298.5595
www.ballacdspahr.com

Tel: 602.798.5454
Fax: 602.798.5595
bodneyd@ballardspahr.com

June 2, 2021

Via E-Mail (rpullen@gmail.com)

Randy Pullen

rpullen@gmail.com

Re:  Phoenix Newspapers, Inc./Access: Request to Inspect Public Records Relating to
Maricopa County Ballot Audit

Dear Mr. Pullen:

This firm represents Phoenix Newspapers, Inc., which publishes The Arizona Republic
and azcentral.com (“PNI”). On PNI's behalf, I write pursuant to A.R.S. § 39-121, ef seq. (the
“Arizona Public Records Law”) to inspect public records you have received or generated while
performing your duties as a public officer in connection with the Arizona Senate’s audit of
Maricopa County ballots from the 2020 election. This time-sensitive request to inspect public
records is made for a non-commercial, newsgathering purpose.

The requested records include:

All communications that you received or sent while performing your Senate-
appointed duties regarding the audit from January 1, 2021, to the present,
including all communications regarding the audit involving you and any
member, officer, employee or agent of the Arizona Senate or any person
involved in the performance of the audit, including any officer, employee or
agent of Cyber Ninjas, Wake Technology Services, CyFIR or any other
corporate entity involved. As used here, “communications” should be
interpreted in its broadest possible terms to include, without limitation, mail;
email; text messages; voicemail messages; and messages using applications
such as WhatsApp, Signal, Wickr, Twitter, SnapChat, Facebook, Parler, or
Telegram.

All invoices and financial documents reflecting work performed, services
rendered or goods delivered, rented or used in connection with the audit and all
records of any payments to any person or corporate entity in connection with
the audit.





Randy Pullen
June 2, 2021
Page 2

. All other documents regarding the performance of your duties, or the duties
of others, in connection with the audit.

I ook forward to your response within ten (10) days, which should suffice as
reasonably prompt under the statute.

The Arizona Public Records Law commands that “[pJublic records and other matters
in the custody of any officer shall be open to inspection by any person at all times during
office hours.” A.R.S. § 39-121 (emphasis added). The statute “evince[s] a clear policy
favoring disclosure.” Carison, 141 Ariz. at 490. The statute “defines ‘public records’ broadly
and creates a presumption requiring the disclosure of public documents.” Griffis v. Pinal
County, 215 Ariz. 1, 4 (2007).

The Arizona Public Records Law applies in this instance because you are a “public
officer” within the meaning of A.R.S. § 39-121.01 as the liaison appointed by the Arizona
Senate in connection with the audit. The statute requires public officers to maintain “all
records . . . reasonably necessary or appropriate to maintain an accurate knowledge of their
official activities and of any of their activities that are supported by monies from this state or
any political subdivision of this state.” Id. § 39-121.10(B); see also Carlson v. Pima County,
141 Ariz. 487, 491 (1984) (Arizona Public Records Law “requires the keeping of records
sufficient to provide the public with ‘knowledge’ of all of the activities of a public officer and
of the manner in which he conducts his office and performs his duty”). In view of the strong
public policy in favor of disclosure, the Arizona Supreme Court has recognized that “all
records required to be kept under A.R.S. § 39-121.01(B) are presumed open to the public for
inspections as public records.” Carison, 141 Ariz. at 491 (emphasis added).

The audit is a core governmental function being performed on behalf of the Arizona
Senate and funded in part by an expenditure of state taxpayer funds. Nothing is more
fundamental to the operation of state government than the administration and oversight of
elections. Any activity you undertook pursuant to your appointment by the Arizona Senate
was, therefore, a governmental duty that must have the greatest possible transparency to the
public. If one purpose of the audit is to reinforce public confidence in the elections process,
then maximum transparency is not only required by state law, it is also necessary to fulfil the
purpose of the entire exercise.

Overcoming the presumption in favor of disclosure requires the production of facts to
“specifically demonstrate” that release of the requested records “would violate rights of
privacy or confidentiality” or harm the “best interests of the state.” Cox Arizona Publ'ns, Inc.
v. Collins, 175 Ariz. 11, 14 (1993). See also Lake v. City of Phoenix, 222 Ariz. 547, 549-50
(2009). The burden cannot be met through speculation or “argu[ing] in global generalities of
the possible harm that might result from release.” Cox, 175 Ariz. at 14. Rather, nondisclosure
must be supported by a specific, concrete factual basis capable of justifying an exception to
the usual rule of full disclosure of public records. See, e.g., Star Pub'g Co. v. Pima County
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Attorney’s Office. 181 Ariz. 432, 434 (App. 1994) (party opposing disclosure must
demonstrate a factual basis why a particular record ought not to be disclosed). Any such harm
also must outweigh the public’s strong right of access to public records. Phoenix Newspapers,
Inc. v. Keegan, 201 Ariz. 344, 351 (App. 2001) (“[t]he public’s right to know any public
document is weighty in itself.”).

Because of the urgent need to inform the public about the operations of the audit, please
notify me immediately if you intend to decline this request in whole or in part so that PNI can
prepare for litigation. Should litigation ensue, Arizona law provides for an award of attorneys’
fees and costs where a legal challenge is necessary to combat a wrongful denial of a public
records request. Carlson, 141 Ariz. at 491; AR.S. § 39-121.02(B) (“The court may award
attorney fees and other legal costs that are reasonably incurred in any action under this article
if the person seeking public records has substantially prevailed.”). Of course, PNI hopes that
litigation can be avoided by the prompt and complete compliance with the Arizona Public
Records Law by the public bodies and officers involved in the audit.

I look forward to hearing from you or your counsel.

DJB/MEK






From: smetz@cyberninjas.com
Date: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 11:57:58 AM
Attachments: Screenshot 2022-02-23 at 11.56.57 AM.ipeq
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From: dlogan@cyberninjas.com
Date: Saturday, January 29, 2022 11:02:16 AM
Attachments: 20200331 - Cyber Ninjas - Arizona Senate - MSA - FE.pdf
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Cyber Ninjas, Inc. Master Services Agreement

This Master Services Agreement (the “Master Agreement”) is entered into as of the 31 day of March,
2021 (the “Effective Date”), between Cyber Ninjas, Inc., a Florida Corporation, (the “Contractor”), and
the Arizona State Senate (the “Client”). Contractor and Client are referred to herein individually as a
“Party” and collectively as the “Parties”.

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

2.2 Statement(s) of Work. The Services (as defined in Article 4) that Contractor will provide for Client
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

2.3 Deviations from Agreement, Priority. In the event of a conflict, the terms of the Statements of
Work shall be governed by the terms of this Master Agreement, unless an applicable Statement of
Work expressly and specifically notes the deviations from the terms of this Master Agreement for
the purposes of such Statement of Work.
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TERM AND TERMINATION.

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

Term of Master Agreement. The Term of the Master Agreement will begin as of the Effective Date
and shall continue until terminated as provided in Section 3.3 (the “Term”).

Term of Statements of Work. Each Statement of Work will have its own term and will continue for
the period identified therein unless terminated earlier in accordance with Section 3.4 (the
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
amounts for any amounts due for Services performed through the effective termination date. (iii)
In the case of fixed price work whereby the effective date of termination is after Contractor has or
will commence the Services, Client agrees to pay Contractor an amount that will be determined
on a pro-rata basis computed by dividing the total fee for the Service by the number of days
required for completion of the Services and multiplying the result by the number of working days
completed at the effective date of termination. (iv) Client agrees to pay to Contractor all costs in
full associated with equipment or other non-Service related costs that were incurred before the
effective termination date.

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
under the terminated Statement of Work up to the effective date of the termination; and (iii)
each Party will promptly cease all use of and destroy or return, as directed by the other Party, all
Confidential Information of the other Party except for all audit records (including but not limited
to work papers, videotapes, images, tally sheets, draft reports and other documents generated
during the audit) which will be held in escrow in a safe approved by the GSA for TS/SCI material
for a period of three years and available to the Contractor and Client solely for purposes of
addressing any claims, actions or allegations regarding the audit (the “Escrow”), provided that,
pursuant to Section 15.4, the Parties shall provide to each other documents and information that
are reasonably necessary to the defense of any third party claims arising out of or related to the
subject matter of this Agreement.
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4

SERVICES.

4.1
411

4.1.2

4.13

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Definitions.

“Services” shall mean consulting, training or any other professional services to be provided by
Contractor to Client, as more particularly described in a Statement of Work, including any Work
Product provided in connection therewith.

“Work Product” shall mean any deliverables which are created, developed or provided by
Contractor in connection with the Services pursuant to a Statement of Work, excluding any
Contractor’s Intellectual Property.

“Contractor’s Intellectual Property” shall mean all right, title and interest in and to the Services,
including, but not limited to, all inventions, skills, know-how, expertise, ideas, methods,
processes, notations, documentation, strategies, policies, reports (with the exception of the
data within the reports, as such data is the Client’s proprietary data) and computer programs
including any source code or object code, (and any enhancements and modifications made
thereto), developed by Contractor in connection with the performance of the Services
hereunder and of general applicability across Contractor’s customer base. For the avoidance of
doubt, the term shall not include (1) the reports prepared by Contractor for Client (other than
any standard text used by Contractor in such reports) pursuant to this Agreement or any
Statement of Work, which shall be the exclusive property of Client and shall be considered
“works made for hire” within the meaning of the Copyright Act of 1976, as amended; and (2)
any data or process discovered on or obtained from the Dominion devices that will be the
subject of the forensic review.

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
qualifications and resources to provide and perform the Services in accordance with the
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

4.11

4.12

4.13

4.14

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

A Project Change Request (“PCR”) will be the vehicle for communicating change. The PCR must
describe the change, the rationale for the change, and the effect the change will have on the
Services.

The designated project manager of the requesting Party will review any proposed change prior to
submitting the PCR to the other Party.

Contractor and Client will mutually agree upon any additional fees for such investigation, if any. If
the investigation is authorized, the Client project manager will sign the PCR, which will constitute
approval for the investigation charges. Contractor will invoice Client for any such charges. The
investigation will determine the effect that the implementation of the PCR will have on Statement
of Work terms and conditions.

Upon completion of the investigation, both parties will review the impact of the proposed change
and, if mutually agreed, a written addendum to the Statement of Work must be signed by both
Parties to authorize implementation of the investigated changes that specifically identifies the
portion of the Statement of Work that is the subject of the modification or amendment and the
changed or new provision(s) to the Statement of Work.

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
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4.15 Acceptance Testing. Unless otherwise specified in an Statement of Work, Client shall have a

period of fourteen (14) days to perform Acceptance Testing on each deliverable provided by
Contractor to determine whether it conforms to the Specifications and any other Acceptance
criteria (collectively as the “Acceptance Criteria”) stated in the Statement of Work. If Client rejects
the deliverable as non-conforming, unless otherwise agreed to by the parties, Contractor shall, at
its expense, within fourteen (14) days from the date of notice of rejection, correct the deliverable
to cause it to conform to the Acceptance Criteria and resubmit the deliverable for further
Acceptance testing in accordance with the process specified in this Section 4.15. In the event that
the deliverable does not conform to the Acceptance Criteria after being resubmitted a second
time, Client, may at its option, (i) provide Contractor with another fourteen (14) days to correct
and resubmit the deliverable or (ii) immediately terminate the Statement of Work and obtain a
refund of any amounts paid for the non-conforming Services pursuant to the applicable
Statement of Work.

FEES AND PAYMENT TERMS.

5.1

5.2

53

54

Fees. Client agrees to pay to Contractor the fees for the Services in the amount as specified in the
applicable Statement of Work.

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






DocuSign Envelope ID: 1A83BC62-6842-4A76-8E3C-721AC61EEA3D

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
processes stored on Maricopa County servers, portable storage media and/or cloud storage
(remote servers) technologies, and/or other materials, both written and oral. Notwithstanding
the foregoing, Confidential Information does not include information that: (i) is in the Receiving
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
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8.7

9

Survival. This Section 8 shall survive for three (3) years following any termination or expiration of
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

NO SOLICITATION.

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

10

DATA PROTECTION

10.1

10.2

10.3

Applicability. This Article 10 shall apply when Contractor is providing Services to Client which
involves the processing of Personal Data which is subject to Privacy Laws.

Definitions. For purposes of this Article 10:

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
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104

10.5

10.6

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

DATA RETENTION

11.1 client’s Intellectual Property and Confidential Information. All Client Intellectual Property and

12

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

REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES.

12.1

Representations and Warranties of Client. Client represents and warrants to Contractor as

follows:

(a) Organization; Power. As of the Effective Date, Client (i) is a government entity in the State
of Arizona, duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under the Laws of the State
of Arizona, and (ii) has full corporate power to conduct its business as currently conducted
and to enter into the Agreement.

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
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12.2

12.3

Representations and Warranties of Contractor. Contractor represents and warrants to Client as

follows:

(a) Organization; Power. As of the Effective Date, Contractor (i) is a corporation, duly
organized, validly existing and in good standing under the Laws of the State of Florida, and
(i) has full corporate power to own, lease, license and operate its assets and to conduct its
business as currently conducted and to enter into the Agreement.

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
"Disabling Procedures™);
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

(1) Contractor shall correct any breach of the above warranties, at its expense, within fourteen
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

13 LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

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
CAUSED BY TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), COSTS OF SUBSTITUTE EQUIPMENT, OR OTHER COSTS. If
applicable law limits the application of the provisions of this Article 13, Contractor’s liability will be
limited to the least extent permissible.

EXCEPT FOR EACH PARTY’S INDEMNIFICATION OBLIGATIONS UNDER ARTICLE 15 AND NON-
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

14 DiSCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES.

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
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15

INDEMNIFICATION.

“Indemnified Parties” shall mean, (i) in the case of Contractor, Contractor, and each of Contractor’s
respective owners, directors, officers, employees, contractors and agents; and (ii) in the case of Client,
Client, and each of Client’s respective members, officers, employees, contractors and agents.

15.1

15.2

15.3

Mutual General Indemnity. Each party agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the other party
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
Section 15.2 occurs, or if Contractor determines that an Indemnified Claim is likely to occur,
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
foregoing, Contractor shall have no obligation under this Section 15.2 for any claim resulting or
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
Agreement, Client shall have (i) no indemnification obligations other than defense costs in
connection with any third-party claim, action or allegation arising out of or relating to Contractor
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Indemnified Parties’ statements or communications to the media or other third-parties; and (ii)
no indemnification obligations in connection with any third-party claim, action or allegation
arising out of or relating to Contractor Indemnified Parties’ material breach of this Agreement.

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

This Article 15 states each party’s exclusive remedies for any third-party claim or action, and nothing in
the Agreement or elsewhere will obligate either party to provide any greater indemnity to the other.
This Article 15 shall survive any expiration or termination of the Agreement.

16

FORCE MAJEURE

16.1

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
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17 INSURANCE

During the of the Agreement Term, Contractor shall, at its own cost and expense, obtain and maintain in
full force and effect, the following minimum insurance coverage: (a) commercial general liability
insurance on an occurrence basis with minimum single limit coverage of $2,000,000 per occurrence and
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

18 GENERAL

18.1 Independent Contractors-No Joint Venture. The parties are independent contractors and will so
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

18.2 Entire Agreement, Updates, Amendments and Modifications. The Agreement (including the
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

18.3 Waiver. No waiver of any breach of any provision of the Agreement shall constitute a waiver of
any prior, concurrent or subsequent breach of the same or any other provisions hereof.

18.4 Severability. If any provision of the Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable,
the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in any way be affected
or impaired thereby, and such provision shall be deemed to be restated to reflect the Parties’
original intentions as nearly as possible in accordance with applicable Law(s).

18.5 Cooperation in Defense of Claims. The parties agree to provide reasonable cooperation to each
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
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18.6

18.7

18.8

18.9

Counterparts. The Agreement and each Statement of Work may be executed in counterparts.
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

Binding Nature and Assignment. The Agreement will be binding on the Parties and their
respective successors and permitted assigns. Neither Party may, or will have the power to, assign
the Agreement (or any rights thereunder) by operation of law or otherwise without the prior
written consent of the other Party.

Notices. Notices pursuant to the Agreement will be sent to the addresses below, or to such others
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
Attn: Greg Jernigan
1700 W. Washington St.
Phoenix, AZ 85007
giernigan@azleg.gov

No Third-Party Beneficiaries. The Parties do not intend, nor will any Section hereof be interpreted,
to create for any third-party beneficiary, rights with respect to either of the Parties, except as
otherwise set forth in an applicable Statement of Work.



mailto:legal@cyberninjas.com

mailto:gjernigan@azleg.gov
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18.10 Dispute Resolution. The parties shall make good faith efforts to resolve any dispute which may
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

18.10.1 Disputes that are not resolved at the Five-Day Meeting shall be submitted to non-binding
mediation, by delivering written notice to the other party. In such event, the subject Dispute
shall be resolved by mediation to be conducted in accordance with the rules and procedures of
the American Arbitration Association , and mediator and administrative fees shall be shared
equally between the parties.

18.10.2 If the dispute is not resolved by mediation, then either party may bring an action in a state or
federal court in Maricopa County, Arizona which shall be the exclusive forum for the resolution
of any claim or defense arising out of this Agreement. The prevailing party shall be entitled to
an award of its reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in any such action.

18.10.3 Governing Law. All rights and obligations of the Parties relating to the Agreement shall be
governed by and construed in accordance with the Laws of the State of Arizona without giving
effect to any choice-of-law provision or rule (whether of the State of Arizona or any other
jurisdiction) that would cause the application of the Laws of any other jurisdiction.

18.11 Rules of Construction. Interpretation of the Agreement shall be governed by the following rules of
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

Client
DocuSigned by:
By karun Eanm, Prosidunt

) Karen Fann, President
Title:

Accepted by:

Contractor: Cyber Ninjas, Inc.

By: @WW/V}W‘

o ~ [
Dougl% Logan

Title: CEO & Principal Consultant
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EXHIBIT 1. FORM OF STATEMENT OF WORK

This Statement of Work (the “Statement of Work”) is effective as of as of the day of

,20__ (the “Effective Date”), between Cyber Ninjas, Inc., a Florida Corporation, (the
“Contractor”), and the Arizona State Senate (the “Client”), and is deemed to be incorporated into that
certain Master Service Agreement dated the 31 day of March, 2021 (the “Master Agreement”) by and
between Contractor and Client(collectively, this Statement of Work and the Master Agreement are
referred to as the “Agreement”.

1 GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.1 Introduction. The terms and conditions that are specific to this Statement of Work are set forth
herein. Any terms and conditions that deviate from or conflict with the Master Agreement are set
forth in the “Deviations from Terms of the Master Agreement” Schedule hereto. In the event of a
conflict between the provisions of this Statement of Work and the Master Agreement, the
provisions of Section 2.4 of the Master Agreement shall control such conflict.

1.2 Services. Contractor will provide to the Client the Services in accordance with the Master
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

2 Scopre & SERVICES DESCRIPTION

3  TECHNICAL METHODOLOGY

4  DELIVERABLE MATERIALS

5 COMPLETION CRITERIA

6 FEES/ TERMS OF PAYMENT

The charges for the Services are: $ to be paid as follows:

[s upon execution of the Agreement and S upon completion of
the Services]. Invoicing and terms of payment shall be as provided in Article 5 of the Agreement.
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7 TERM/PROJECT SCHEDULE

8  SIGNATURE & ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

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

Client:

DocuSigned by:

By: ﬁﬂaym Fanun, Prosidont

74oDFFOTBLF34UB. ..

) Karen Fann, President
Title:

Accepted by:

Contractor: Cyber Ninjas, Inc.

By:

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
searches generally reveal warrants, pending cases, and felony and misdemeanor convictions. If
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
the course of my work on the Audit, whether or not | participate in the construction of such
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

ﬁﬂam Fanun, Prosidont

I‘mul—E} tBCF340

Karen

3/31/2021

Signature:

] i t:b 0
Printed Name: ann resident

Date:
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Cyber Ninjas Inc is putting certain equipment in the possession of the Arizona Senate for the purpose of copying all data that could be relevant for public records requests off of these machines. This equipment will be in the possession of the Arizona Senate for up to 30 calendar days from the date the equipment is received, at which point the equipment will be returned to Cyber Ninjas Inc or to a person or company that Cyber Ninjas Inc states. The Arizona Senate understands that upon this equipment being returned, the equipment will be fully wiped and sold. As a result, the copies of this data that the Arizona Senate is generating will be the only copies that exist of this data, and the Arizona Senate takes on all responsibilities related with the preservation of these records. It is recognized that any current or future liability that could ensue due to the Arizona Senate's failure to properly copy or preserve any data from these devices, is the full responsibility of the Senate and Cyber Ninjas Inc is released from any such responsibility.

The Arizona Senate takes all responsibility for the equipment while it is within their care. It is the Arizona Senate's responsibility to thoroughly review all equipment on receipt to validate that appears to be undamaged and in working order. Any equipment that is damaged in any fashion or otherwise rendered inoperatable while in the care of the Arizona Senate must be paid for in full, based on the equipments value as listed in the table below. That equipment will then be owned by the Arizona Senate. The Arizona Senate must notify Cyber Ninjas Inc within 48hrs of receipt of the equipment of any items that they believe were received damaged, and that damage must be agreed upon. In the event that agreement can't be obtained on this, both parties agree to binding arbitration from a professional who is a member of the American Arbitration Association (“AAA”).

In the event that the equipment is not returned within the 30-day calendar period, it is understood that its return has a material affect on Cyber Ninjas Inc, who needs to sell this equipment to pay debts. As a result, the Arizona Senate agrees to pay a $1,000 fine for each business day the equipment is not returned past the 30 calendar day period, up to a maximum of twice the equipments value as shown in the table below. At any point in time the Arizona Senate can choose to pay the value of the equipment, plus any outstanding fines; they will then own the equipment and the fines will stop. This will only happen when the payment is actually received by Cyber Ninjas Inc. The Arizona Senate must give 2 business day notice when they are ready for the equipment to be returned. No fines will accrue beyond those 2 business days if the equipment is not able to be picked up immediately due to the convenience of Cyber Ninjas Inc. Fines will continue to acrue if the equipment is not able to be picked up due to the convenience of the Arizona Senate.

Should any of the terms of this agreement be required any type of legal action to enforce, the Arizona Senate agrees to pay all reasonable legal expenses for Cyber Ninjas Inc, as well as treble damages for any amounts owed.

  

		Accepted by: 

Arizona Senate

 



By:________________________________________ 

   ________________________________________ 


Title:_______________________________________

		Accepted by: 

Cyber Ninjas, Inc.  

 



By:________________________________________ 

		Douglas Logan 



Title: 	President of the Board  
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Cyber Ninjas Inc is putting certain equipment in the possession of the Arizona Senate for the purpose of copying all data that could be relevant for public records requests off of these machines. This equipment will be in the possession of the Arizona Senate for up to 30 calendar days from the date the equipment is received, at which point the equipment will be returned to Cyber Ninjas Inc or to a person or company that Cyber Ninjas Inc states. The Arizona Senate understands that upon this equipment being returned, the equipment will be fully wiped and sold. As a result, the copies of this data that the Arizona Senate is generating will be the only copies that exist of this data, and the Arizona Senate takes on all responsibilities related with the preservation of these records. It is recognized that any current or future liability that could ensue due to the Arizona Senate's failure to properly copy or preserve any data from these devices, is the full responsibility of the Senate and Cyber Ninjas Inc is released from any such responsibility.

The Arizona Senate takes all responsibility for the equipment while it is within their care. It is the Arizona Senate's responsibility to thoroughly review all equipment on receipt to validate that appears to be undamaged and in working order. Any equipment that is damaged in any fashion or otherwise rendered inoperatable while in the care of the Arizona Senate must be paid for in full, based on the equipments value as listed in the table below. That equipment will then be owned by the Arizona Senate. The Arizona Senate must notify Cyber Ninjas Inc within 48hrs of receipt of the equipment of any items that they believe were received damaged, and that damage must be agreed upon. In the event that agreement can't be obtained on this, both parties agree to binding arbitration from a professional who is a member of (FORGET THE NAME OF ARBITRATION SOCIETY).

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






4.15

Acceptance Testing. Unless otherwise specified in an Statement of Work, Client shall have a
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






10.4 Disclosures. Contractor may only disclose the Personal Data to third parties for the purpose of: (i)
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

10.5 Demonstrating Compliance. Contractor shall, upon reasonable prior written request from Client
(such request not to be made more frequently than once in any twelve-month period), provide to
Client such information as may be reasonably necessary to demonstrate Contractor’s compliance
with its obligations under this Agreement.

10.6 Liability and Costs. Contractor shall not be liable for any claim brought by Client or any third party
arising from any action or omission by Contractor or Contractor’s agents to the extent such action
or omission was directed by Client or expressly and affirmatively approved or ratified by Client.

11 DATA RETENTION

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

12 REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES.

12.1 Representations and Warranties of Client. Client represents and warrants to Contractor as
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






18.6 Counterparts. The Agreement and each Statement of Work may be executed in counterparts.
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

18.7 Binding Nature and Assignment. The Agreement will be binding on the Parties and their
respective successors and permitted assigns. Neither Party may, or will have the power to, assign
the Agreement (or any rights thereunder) by operation of law or otherwise without the prior
written consent of the other Party.

18.8 Notices. Notices pursuant to the Agreement will be sent to the addresses below, or to such others
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

18.9 No Third-Party Beneficiaries. The Parties do not intend, nor will any Section hereof be interpreted,
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

Printed Name:
Date:







From: Sam Sabin

To: media@cyberninjas.com; Press Contact

Subject: Media request: Report of Cyber Ninjas shutting down
Date: Thursday, January 06, 2022 10:21:07 PM

Hey y'all,

My name is Sam, and I'm a cybersecurity reporter with Politico. I'm reaching out to see if anyone
on your team can verify a report that Cyber Ninjas has plans to shut down following today's
Maricopa County's court appearance? Any comment confirming or refuting this would be great.

Thanks!
Sam Sabin
Cybersecurity Reporter, Morning Cyber Author | POLITICO

¢ 704-604-8828
ssabin@politico.com
@samsabin923

Pronouns: She/Her/Hers

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000122
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 8:00:58 AM

Only one card has the db, both cards have mbs

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000123
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:23:37 PM

Based on Antrim that should mess things up
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mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:23:23 PM

I am seeing changes made to the definition and only one card written out verses all

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000125
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:17:14 PM

I don't think they would switch an id anyway. So much easier to do it in one of their
translation tables that have ida, idb, sorta, sortb garbage
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:07:22 PM
Both what?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000127
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:06:41 PM

Then if there is a new type of device we only need to create a tool to pull it out of that new
format to compare

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000128
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:06:02 PM
Yes

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000129
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:05:32 PM
On both?
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:05:02 PM

That might be a fast way
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mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:04:54 PM

If we could run sql on both and spit out a file to throw in a compare tool

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000132


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:04:18 PM

I'll come up with something in the morning.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000133


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:03:57 PM

We never really had a check for the other one, it was just visible because of the file layouts

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000134


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:02:42 PM
Any ideas?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000135


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:02:36 PM

We need some way to quickly check if that’s true and what if anything it impacted

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000136


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 11:02:01 PM

I think the same thing might have happened here

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000137


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 10:50:51 PM

The last 32 bytes should be a hash

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000138


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 10:50:36 PM

I didn't because it is a db

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000139


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, August 16, 2021 10:39:13 PM

Do you have anything yet that will identify when the id's of a candidate were swapped, like in
Antrim?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000140


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:29:41 PM

My partner in crime is back assisting as well

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000141


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:29:27 PM
yeah I think so

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000142


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:29:06 PM

e.g. Any concept if you're close?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000143


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:29:01 PM

Do you think you'll get there with something to report before the draft report on the 14th?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000144


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:27:20 PM
right now

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000145


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:27:01 PM

Okay, so all we have is some entry in a log and no real way to correlate what it means?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000146


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:16:25 PM

nor do I exactly know why they think they should be different values

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000147


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:16:10 PM

because things seem right

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000148


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:16:07 PM
I don't know

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000149


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:15:24 PM
or what?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000150


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:15:21 PM

The vote totals don't match?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000151


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:15:15 PM

e.g. The Candidates don't match?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000152


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:15:11 PM

Do you have any granular of a view of what that means?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000153


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:14:39 PM
I think so

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000154


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:14:34 PM

That sounds pretty significant.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000155


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:14:15 PM

basically, most machines are saying the election database and behaviors files do not match
expected values

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000156


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:13:20 PM

Final report is hopefully the 21

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000157


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:13:16 PM

Draft report is the 14th (e.g. Senat's draft, aka mostly final for us)

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000158


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, August 06, 2021 1:13:05 PM

Do you have anything of note for Maricopa County? We're going to have to report stuff soon.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000159


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Thursday, July 29, 2021 9:52:53 AM

If I am going to start reviewing reports more regularly than I really need access to sharepoint

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000160


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 2:30:21 PM

I have to restart the import, because with 6 minutes left is said disk2 failed shal

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000161


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:23:02 AM

I also don't have a lot of faith in mehow's program if it has not changed much from when we
last spoke

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000162


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:21:49 AM

there aren't enough cards to hit any where close if that trend continues

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000163


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:21:28 AM

between two cards, I have a total of 123 ballots, and 658 images of ballots

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000164


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:20:47 AM

unless I just happened to pull 2 cards from places that weren't used much.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000165


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:20:33 AM

I don't expect a high number

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000166


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:20:24 AM

I also need to extract the remaining cards. I am just going to run a scan of every card and
count the ballots and iimages

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000167


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:17:56 AM

Nabh, pretty rusty. On the test specifics, the critical stuff, yeah probably good.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000168


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:17:09 AM

I'd be surprised if you even need to read the book.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000169


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:07:13 AM
not bt batch

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000170


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:07:07 AM

The only thing I can find is reports that show votes by precincts

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000171


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:06:50 AM

However, | have someone who has worked with the CVR that might be able to pull that info.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000172


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:06:29 AM

That stuff isn't finalized yet and won't match exactly

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000173


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:06:24 AM

the cards are labeled like C073, not sure if that translates to batches to or not

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000174


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:06:04 AM

I figured you might have someone that has a sheet of tabulator -> batch records or soething
from the recount

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000175


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:05:43 AM

so I had issues from the start, I am redoing it this way so I can reimport the appliance and see
if everything connects as it should

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000176


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:05:14 AM

um, that would be interesting. The reason I Thik the ems was bad was because I extracted the
vhds and rebuilt the vin

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000177


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:04:29 AM

Do you think it would be easier / better to load these VM's in a private AWS instance, and
setup Amazon Workstations that can access it?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000178


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:03:38 AM

I can't find anything relating to batch in the db. If I search the entire db for tabulator ids, I
don't get any results back that look like they tie a batch to a tabulator

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000179


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:02:58 AM

I also looked in the ems DB, and all the batch tables are empty

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000180


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:02:48 AM

the ems vm takes 6 hours to import and I have 4 hours left

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000181


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:02:30 AM

I am reimporting my vms because they won't communicate. If 1 make any networking to the
workstation, it makes all the dvs software start exceptioning

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000182


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:02:25 AM

You can run a report within Results Tally and Reporting that breaks it out that way.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000183


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 10:01:51 AM

do you have anyway to get a box/batch of ballots tied to a tabulator/card?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000184


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 11:10:44 AM
Now is good

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000185


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 11:10:15 AM

When would be a good time to talk?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000186


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Thursday, July 22, 2021 11:10:10 AM
Hey Eric

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000187


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 12, 2021 7:06:03 PM

My are watching

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000188


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, July 12, 2021 7:00:28 PM

Should be there by 8pm tomorrow

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000189


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:42:39 PM

If I can derive the iv and hash key, I can do anything I want to any flash card from any
election

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000190


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:39:17 PM
And inflexible

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000191


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:39:12 PM

And spent a lot of time cleaning up the application so it isn't so hard codes

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000192


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:38:26 PM

Assuming you didn't have db access?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000193


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:38:20 PM

You're trying to brute force the key?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000194


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:37:49 PM

To see how easy it is to get into these cards

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000195


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:35:21 PM

It was just interpreting the data when decrypted.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000196


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:35:15 PM

I thought the AES stuff was done.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000197


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:35:11 PM
Why?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000198


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:31:39 PM

This aes stuff just has me exhausted

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000199


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:31:28 PM
It's possible

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000200


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:29:03 PM

How is that going? By any chance can you read the machine config yet? E.g The RCV
settings?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000201


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:26:39 PM

At the moment flash card stuff

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000202


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Wednesday, June 23, 2021 3:22:19 PM

What are you working on?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000203


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 21, 2021 3:41:40 PM

I can't seem to access one of Caleb's reports in Sharepoint, says access denied

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000204


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 12:38:49 PM

I again, asked them to do a thorough round of testing before it goes in to use but we'll see

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000205


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 12:38:27 PM

I had some issues with switching from locked/unocked and paused/active but those should be
sorted

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000206


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 12:37:52 PM

I sent the updated copy to D

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000207


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:39:55 AM

I'll take your word for it but I think I do something it doesn't works (2]

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,

21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000208


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:39:28 AM

I set it up that way at least.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000209


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:39:20 AM

If you throw an error, it should give a message box.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000210


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:38:48 AM

I am testing now to make sure it works

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000211


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:38:11 AM

if they try to unpause, it shows an error in the status that it must be locked

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000212


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:37:54 AM

Like we do for other errors?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000213


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:37:50 AM

Can we trigger the alerts if they add an image and its unlocked?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000214


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:37:26 AM

it will not process images if the config is 'unlocked'

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000215


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:36:07 AM

it writes the config when the lock button is clicked

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000216


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:35:55 AM

so, I don't know what the heck is going on with the configs but I changed it so you can only
process images with the application locked

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000217


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:08:24 AM

also, we can try my laptop when you are ready again, winl0 comes with remote software
preinstalled

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000218


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:03:49 AM

but other times, I can see the new data fine

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000219


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:03:05 AM

like the new values were not updated

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000220


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:02:50 AM

errr, old data

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000221


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:02:46 AM

so I changed the value in the temp folder text box, it wrote the config, but with no data

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000222


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:00:50 AM

Its possible it broke on the merge, or its possible that we hit some other 'oddity’

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000223


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:00:03 AM
I don't know

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000224


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:59:58 AM

Since when?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000225


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:59:12 AM

nothing works

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000226


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:59:09 AM

if you delete your config, and start from scratch

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000227


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:58:59 AM

On Lock that should make it grab the current value

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000228


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:58:52 AM

That doesn't make any sense.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000229


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:58:48 AM

How is it writing it off by one?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000230


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:57:20 AM

and I don't know what is doing it

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000231


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:56:58 AM

nothing gets written to the config

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000232


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:56:51 AM

basically nothing works

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000233


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:56:47 AM

if you delete your config

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000234


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:56:43 AM

or maybe not

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000235


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:56:27 AM

that dgvassociations readonly seems to blow up the datagrid

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000236


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
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AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000237


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

‘this.btnLock.Text = (this.islocked) ? "Unlock™ : "Lock";
choBatchiiumb_ Enabled = !¢):-. isLocked;
choPallet. Enabled = !thi-.isLocked;
choBoxID. Enabled = !¢h:. isLocked;
dguAssociations.Readonly - <hi:. isLocked:





From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:55:47 AM

I think I found a bigger problem

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000238


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:55:43 AM
actually

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000239


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:43:12 AM
wait

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000240


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:43:04 AM

when it is set like this, it is right everywhere but the file name

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000241


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:42:49 AM
nope

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000242


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:41:57 AM

it writes the config off by one, but then you lock it and writes it to the correct one

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000243


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:41:42 AM

well, that might do it

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000244


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:41:10 AM

well, when that is there, it is off by one

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000245


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:38:45 AM

If you lock beforehand and that line I added is in the lock code, does it then work "all the
time"?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000246


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:36:06 AM

I haven't figured out why it will update sometimes and not other times

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000247


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:35:51 AM

The cboBatchNumb control only works....sometimes

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000248


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:35:37 AM
actually

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000249


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:21:27 AM

The only thing that I see is in the 'box' folder, it has the previous batch id probably what used
to be the 'first batch'. Everywhere else the batch number looks correct

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000250


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:20:27 AM
ok

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000251


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:17:19 AM

which is why you probably don't see it merged back into developement

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000252


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:17:09 AM

I never got feedback after I sent that one out

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000253


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:16:55 AM

so I am assuming that people are using the config based one?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000254


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:13:52 AM

I need to go run training classes, etc.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000255


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:13:37 AM

It has to be something simple / stupid.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000256


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:13:21 AM

If you can reproduce this and have a fix; please let me know ASAP. We really need to get this
on the floor within the next 45 minutes.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000257


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:09:47 AM

There are only 1371 lines in form1.cs

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000258


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:09:13 AM
aybe not

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000259


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:08:48 AM

needs to be on line 1431

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000260


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:08:42 AM

this. batch num = cboBatchNumb.Text;

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000261


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:06:09 AM

or ValueChangedCommitted

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000262


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:05:53 AM

the Leave event should trigger the update

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000263


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:05:32 AM

and not click lock and we end up with the same thing?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000264


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:05:28 AM
Yes

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000265


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:05:21 AM

so, can the user just click unlock and change stuff?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000266


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:04:42 AM

private void btnLock Click(object sender, EventArgs e)
{

this.isLocked = !this.isLocked;

this.setLock();

this. batch num = cboBatchNumb.Text;

this. write_config();

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000267


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:04:33 AM

Its already there

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000268


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:04:22 AM

I would probably writeconfig on btnlock click

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000269


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:03:41 AM

I'm going to add:
this._batch num = cboBatchNumb.Text;

to btnLock Click()

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000270


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:02:24 AM

so I moved it off an event that is triggered when boxes are chagned programmatically

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000271


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:02:11 AM
Okay

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000272


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:01:51 AM

because the way things are cobbled together it creates a config write storm

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000273


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:01:24 AM

Do you know why you disabled the write-config there?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000274


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:01:09 AM

They're not always clicking off of the dropdown after selecting it

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000275


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:00:51 AM

I was wondering if that could though

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000276


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:00:45 AM

private void cboBatchNumb_SelectedIndexChanged(object sender, EventArgs e)
{

// this._write _config();

}

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000277


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:00:31 AM

unless something got moved

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000278


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:00:28 AM

I wouldn't either

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000279


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:00:18 AM

That's litterally all the LOCK button does.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000280


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 10:00:12 AM

I can't imagine that disabling a control could have anything to do with this.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000281


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:59:48 AM

I didn't see it in my tests before I sent it out but I didn't see a lot of things

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000282


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:59:35 AM

'cuz I litterally didn't have the 5 minutes.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000283


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:59:14 AM

That's why I asked David to reach out to you when I was giving tours to delegations, etc.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000284


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:59:13 AM

thats my notes say

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000285


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:59:04 AM

I think he said it was after the lock was put in

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000286


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:58:54 AM

The only thing the lock does is disable the changing of the value, it should be other code.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000287


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:58:43 AM

Okay, well... if everything is stored in the wrong batch folder we have a significant issue with
ALL of our existing files.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000288


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:57:52 AM
lol

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000289


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:57:51 AM

then I worked myself into a tizzy trying to figure out these configs. AskJ

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000290


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:57:00 AM

so I called him when the call was up

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000291


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:56:54 AM

I asked him what was up and he just said too much too explain

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000292


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:56:45 AM

I was on the phone with someone with someone else going through configs when called twice

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000293


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:56:24 AM

This is why I wanted to follow up with you and see what happened.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000294


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:56:19 AM

I said I would look at it when I could but all this lock stuff was stuff doug put it in and I
haven't look at those code paths before

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000295


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:56:14 AM

Honestly, when I talked with him he made it sound like you'd never called him back; which
didn't sound right.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000296


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:55:53 AM

Okay, I will talk with David.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000297


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:55:47 AM
arg

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000298


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:55:36 AM
I told him that

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000299


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:55:26 AM

It would have helped to get communication from you that it wasn't something you were going
to be able to get to.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000300


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:55:04 AM

I don't care that you didn't do it over the weekend; that's no problem at all.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000301


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:55:03 AM

if it was earth shaking, I figured you would reach out and say we need it asap

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000302


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:54:43 AM

and you told me to ignore things I am told to do on weekend

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000303


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:53:55 AM

it was after 8 when I finished the other thing I worked on

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000304


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:53:43 AM

we talked at 4 on friday

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000305


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:53:17 AM

What happened on Friday?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000306


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:52:47 AM

Okay, that's what I was asking.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000307


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:52:23 AM

then we had the meeting

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000308


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:52:08 AM

I just started working on it this morning

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000309


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:51:48 AM

Its ~10 minute test to see if it reproduces. I don't understand the vague answers. Does this not
reliably reproduce, or has this not been tested yet?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000310


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:50:26 AM

I haven't looked at it a lot

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000311


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:50:00 AM

Does that mean this is something you just started to do now, or does this mean that it doesn't
reliably reproduce?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000312


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:48:53 AM

that is what I was working on

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000313


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:48:28 AM

Have you reproduced it?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000314


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:48:05 AM

I don't have it fixed it

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000315


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:47:52 AM

Okay, did you get back to him?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000316


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:47:35 AM
he did

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000317


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:47:31 AM

David was supposed to reach out to you about this last week.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000318


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:47:14 AM

I am not sure

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000319


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:46:47 AM

Any ideas as to why?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000320


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 14, 2021 9:46:44 AM

I'm being told that everything is being moved to the folder for the last batch number not the
current and that this has been going on for some time.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000321


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:11:37 PM

although confused at how not a ballot fell in popularity so fast

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000322


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:11:17 PM

so I think everything is working as expected

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000323


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:10:54 PM

next time [ am going to do a pull request

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000324


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:10:47 PM

I didn't know what was going to happen on the merge so I just rolled with it

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000325


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:10:31 PM

so, I disabled not a ballot and pushed everything back to feature/not-a-ballot

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000326


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:09:41 PM
ok

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000327


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:04:13 PM
Yes

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000328


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:03:31 PM

errr, three files in an association

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000329


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:03:08 PM

so are we back to always processing three associations?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000330


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:02:50 PM

S0 my question

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000331


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:02:47 PM
Perfect

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000332


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:01:52 PM

there was actually only one conflict

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000333


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:01:46 PM

no, merged into new ui

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000334


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:01:33 PM

or is that still a difference?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000335


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:01:29 PM

So, did you merge it in to the new UI?

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000336
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:01:19 PM

yeah I can disable it
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:01:18 PM
Awesome
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:01:12 PM

So the feature is "there" but not active?
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:01:11 PM
gitignore that is
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:01:01 PM

Maybe disable the drop-down but merge it in?
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:01:01 PM

I also fixed the ignore
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:00:38 PM

So, I think the plan is to go with the design we have now from a design standpoint; but the
associations in a config file I think is a good thing.
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:00:22 PM
lol
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:00:21 PM
it works though

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000345


mailto:erichardson@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:00:16 PM
sweet
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 1:00:12 PM

Not-a-ballot seemed to be working when I was testing it on its own, but I have only done basic
testing
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 12:59:55 PM

Okay, I was just told by Rachelle that she thinks that the not-a-ballot will confuse people and
actually slow things down.
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 12:59:25 PM

this has develop and not-a-ballot merged
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 12:59:14 PM

Douglas Logan, I pushed up the branch Test
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 12:37:25 PM

otherwise, I think the prompts are working. I did basic tests of putting through data about
when you expect it to work and it did fine
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 12:36:47 PM

I pushed up some changes to the not-a-ballot branch. The last thing I am working on
is....unsurprisingly...when starting the program with files in the folder
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 8:17:50 AM

Over the last week though I started cycling through like I just started this all over again. Not
sure why but working through it.
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Monday, June 07, 2021 8:17:04 AM

So I told you I would keep you up to date on how things are going and other than the last
week, things have been well.
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Sunday, June 06, 2021 9:07:09 AM

Been a rough weekend but ready to go Monday
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, June 04, 2021 5:26:50 PM

When a ballot is converted to a non-ballot; if it has a PNG that should become its own
association.
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, June 04, 2021 5:26:27 PM

Regardless of notaballot setting?
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, June 04, 2021 5:26:11 PM

So if a png is added, add it the first open association or create one as a ballot
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Eric Richardson
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, June 04, 2021 5:24:07 PM

I agree that everything is right besides the fact there should be an entry for a PNG when the
PNG is left behind.
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, June 04, 2021 5:21:44 PM

Notaballot doesn't have pngs, so if it set to notaballot, a png shouldn't get association
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, June 04, 2021 5:20:57 PM

Frankly I think this is correct operation
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Friday, June 04, 2021 5:20:02 PM

And why would it disassociate
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From: Sara Metz

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 3:38:57 PM

I've listened to two voicemails today of people "wanting their ballots back". One referenced
that you've taken the ballots across the country. So obviously we're not going to address them
but hopefully nothing is going around about moving ballots, etc. Let me know if there's a
response you'd like me to give via email if anything comes in along the same lines.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 3:59:21 PM
Silly people
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From: Sara Metz

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 3:59:52 PM

Those are the times I wish I got to answer the phone! Sure.. let me get your address and I'll
mail it back to you lol.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000365


mailto:smetz@cyberninjas.com
mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com

From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 4:01:05 PM

Every ballot is still in the colesium in Arizona
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:29:55 PM

I'm going to need to put financial statements for the audit in this final report. Do you think you
can work with Linda to make sure that happens? The gotcha is I need it by Friday.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:30:09 PM

Andy will be in C12 on Wednesday
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From: Sara Metz

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:30:09 PM
Ha!
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From: Sara Metz

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:30:51 PM

Ok, I’ll call her In the morning. Are you basically saying we need everything reconciled so we
can pull the income / expense report ?
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:31:33 PM

Its for the project, not for the whole company.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:31:57 PM

If we do it in Xero, all expenses have to be appropriately assigned to the project.
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From: Sara Metz

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:31:57 PM

Right, so just for the audit accounts?
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz

Subject: Microsoft Teams Message

Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:32:00 PM
Which would be great.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:32:09 PM

No, not just the audit accounts.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:32:17 PM

Audit expenses are on all credit cards, are in Zenefits, etc.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 10:14:03 AM

https://www.azsenaterepublicans.com/audit
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From: Sara Metz

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 10:13:40 AM

People writing in to see where they can find the official audit report- should I send them a link
to a website?
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From: Eric Richardson

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Microsoft Teams Message
Date: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 8:01:13 AM

The tool I sent over yesterday will compare mbs settings
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From: Mayer, Jane

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: New Yorker Magazine interview?
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 8:30:45 PM
Dear Doug Logan,

I'm working on a story for the New Yorker magazine that focuses in part on the Arizona
election audit, and so I was hoping to interview you. Is it possible to reach you either by phone
or email? Please let me know. Thanks so much for your consideration,

Jane Mayer, Staff Writer, The New Yorker Magazine
202-360-2865.
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From: Zach Montellaro

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: POLITICO reaching out for comment
Date: Friday, September 24, 2021 12:00:01 AM
Hi Doug,

My name is Zach Montellaro, | am a reporter for POLITICO in D.C. | hope you're doing well.
Reaching out to request a comment on the draft report that has been circulated and reported
on by several Arizona media outlets, and any comments you would like to make ahead of the
hearing tomorrow.
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From: Sara Metz

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Question from Audit Volunteer
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 3:10:18 PM

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 3:03 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>; Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
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
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000382


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=476C3BC23C0B425FB5736216FE5B55D9-SMETZ
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=695b1d24ddd44d0da6ba92b1a3bca2e0-dlogan
mailto:skipc4fun@aol.com

From: Sara Metz

To: hennessey@tularosa.net

Subject: Response from Cyber Ninjas

Date: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:29:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

HiJoe,

The report can be found here -AUDIT | azsenategopcaucus (azsenaterepublicans.com)

Thank you for reaching out.

Sara Metz
Executive Assistant
Cyber Ninjas
www.cyberninjas.com

o Cyber
=% "Ninjas

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

To: talldogu@yahoo.com

Subject: Response from Cyber Ninjas

Date: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:31:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Steve,

The report can be found here - AUDIT | azsenategopcaucus (azsenaterepublicans.com)

Thank you for reaching out,

Sara Metz
Executive Assistant
Cyber Ninjas
www.cyberninjas.com

o) Cyber
S "Ninjas

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

So, sick of all the bull shit games they all play. | could not find the latest report on line. I'm however not that
great with the computer. At 73 | just stumble around the net.

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

To: jimmy.miller@s3inc.com

Subject: Response from Cyber Ninjas

Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:48:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

HiJimmy,

Thank you for reaching out. Please tell me a little more about which of our services you’re interested
in.

Sincerely,

Sara Metz
Executive Assistant
Cyber Ninjas
www.cyberninjas.com

) Cyber
S “"Ninjas

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 2:47 PM

To: Sara Metz <smetz@cyberninjas.com>; Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Cc: Sara Metz <smetz@cyberninjas.com>

Subject: 2021-07-12 21:01:50 - New submission from Contact from the IP 64.252.128.163

First & Last Name
Jimmy Miller
Email
jimmy.miller@s3inc.com
Phone
(256) 797-7305
Company Name
SYSTEM STUDIES & SIMULATION INC
Which service are you in?

Ethical Hacking
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From: dlogan@cyberninjas.com

To: David Gilbert

Subject: RE: $2.1 million in debt

Date: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 1:55:44 PM
Attachments: Cyber Ninjas - Statement of Revenue and Expenses.pdf
David,

We have released a full financial statement for the audit with all the details. We chose to
make this public as one of the ongoing court cases.

Thanks,

Doug Logan

Chief Executive Officer
0:941-364-6527 x1337

From: David Gilbert <david.gilbert@vice.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 23, 2021 7:47 AM
To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: 52.1 million in debt

Hi Doug,

I'm looking into the claim made by Nick Moseder on his Telegram channel that you told him that you
have been left $2.1 million in debt following the Maricopa County recount.

https://twitter.com/az_rww/status/1462875822528679942

| was wondering if you might be able to confirm this and if you had any comment about where all
the money that was raised for the audit has gone?

Regards

David

DAVID GILBERT
Reporter, Vice News

@daithaigilbert

VICE MEDIA LLC

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
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Cyber Ninjas, Inc.
Statement of Revenue and Expense — Income Tax Basis
Maricopa County Forensic Audit Only
September 15, 2021

Compiled By:
Hackney, Ames & Reichel, PA
128 West Oak Street
Arcadia, FL 34266





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

F B63.494.9578 F B63.773.9578 WWW.HAR.CPA





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

To: dgb65@hotmail.com

Subject: RE: 2021-10-08 02:46:51 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.6.152
Date: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 11:29:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Daniel,

The complete report can be found here: https://www.azsenaterepublicans.com/audit.

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

| was wondering where | could find the official complete report on your forensic audit of the 2020 election in
Arizona. Thank you
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From: Sara Metz

To: terry masterson@mailthink.net

Subject: RE: 2021-10-21 01:35:07 - New submission from Contact from the IP 70.132.52.135
Date: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:36:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Gavin-

The full report can be found here -AUDIT | azsenategopcaucus (azsenaterepublicans.com)

| also encourage you to listen to a recent podcast we were on to learn more information.-

Conservative Daily Podcast: Part 1: CyberNinjas CEQ Answers Tough Questions About Maricopa
Audit on Apple Podcasts
Conservative Daily Podcast: Part 2: CyberNinjas CEQ Answers Tough Questions About Maricopa

Audit on Apple Podcasts

Thanks for reaching out,

Sara Metz
Executive Assistant
Cyber Ninjas
www.cyberninjas.com

o) Cyber
\ "Ninjas

First & Last Name
Gavin E.
Email
terry_masterson@mailthink.net
Phone
(386) 937-2185
Which service are you in?
General Contact
Message
Hi,

I'm a DFIR professional and an admirer of your work in the recent undertaking in AZ. | read a Liz
Harrington post today that refers to a Cyber Ninjas supplemental report that rebuts the recent media
obfuscations, distortions, and lies surrounding your findings in the audit, however she provides no link and
only brief screen captures and quotes. Where can | find the full supplemental report? | checked the AZ
audit reports site (where | downloaded all the original reports by you, CyFir, et al.) but | didn't see any new
material there. Your site seems a bit out of date, which is unfortunate.

If you could point me in the direction of this supplemental report | would appreciate it! | admire your
incredible, painstaking work and would like to see how you counter these often "laughable" (to use one of
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the words | saw about your own work the flood of meaningless search results) lies about what you've done
and even who you are.

Even better, maybe you could update your site with this sort of info under your Press Releases section,
unless there's an obligation involved not to share that sort of thing.

Thanks for any help you can offer,

Gavin

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
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From: Gilliam, Derek

To: Douglas Logan
Subject: Re: Arizona Republic article
Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 3:22:39 PM

| will forward this to my editor, and argue to at the very least include your reasoning. Apologies, that
was not information | had included when | sent it on.

Derek Gilliam

Real Estate Business Reporter
Sarasota Herald-Tribune
407-765-5857

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 3:20 PM

To: Gilliam, Derek <DGilliam@gannett.com>
Subject: RE: Arizona Republic article

What relevance does the fact | paid off my house have on any of this? Since you’re a real estate reporter
you can easily look this up. The last bit of money to finally pay off my house came from the sale of Cyber
Ninjas Inc condo. I've had a 25 year goal of owning my house debt free, and | busted my butt to make it
happen. | am so sick of these arguments trying to imply its because | broke the law and it was from PPP
loans, or Patrick Byrne paid it off, or any other nonsense. | had a successful business. It is not news that |
own my home.

In addition, Logan paid off a mortgage on his home of more than $400,000
in just four years in January of 2021

require hundreds of hours to produce.

You said you were going to change that to “substantial” verses given hours.

From: Gilliam, Derek <DGilliam@gannett.com>
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 3:03 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: Re: Arizona Republic article

Doug,

Below is what will be printed in the Herald-Tribune at the moment. In fairness, I
would like to give you a chance to respond to the bolded grafs below, since when
we spoke you did not have a chance to respond. Below is also a link to the story.
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ninjas-has-closed-after-arizona-election-audit-work/9131984002/

r ' r Ninjas h
| r Arizona election
audit work

Cyber Ninjas, the Sarasota cybersecurity
company that conducted a highly contested
election audit in Arizona, has closed and laid off

its employees, according to the company's
former CEO. News of ...Really

www.heraldtribune.com

Cyber Ninjas, the Sarasota cybersecurity company that conducted a highly

contested election audit in Arizona, has closed and laid off its employees,
according to the company's former CEO.

News of the development came as a judge issued an order Thursday finding the
company in contempt of court and imposing a fine of $50,000 a day for its
failure to produce records requested by The Arizona Republic newspaper.

Company founder Doug Logan on Friday confirmed the shutdown, but said it
wasn't because of the fines, pointing instead to cash flow issues.

He notified the remaining four employees — down from eight when the audit
started last year in Maricopa County, Arizona — of the decision to close the
business the first week of December.

More:Misleading, in I nd false: Mari nt r Ninj
election audit report was wrong

"Yes, we closed our doors and laid off our employees," he said. "No. It did not
have anything to do with what happened yesterday."

The employees were laid off on Jan. 1 and will have health insurance through the
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produce.

Maricopa Superior Judge John Hannah ordered the company to pay $50,000 per

day until it turns over public records from an elections audit to The Arizona
Republic. (The Republic is owned by Gannett, the parent company of the
Herald-Tribune.)

Cyber Ninjas was hired by the Arizona Senate to conduct a review of the
Maricopa County election. The Republic sued Cyber Ninjas and the Arizona
Senate last June for records and, after months of litigation, asked for sanctions
against the company of $1,000 a day. Hannah ruled that the company's
noncompliance was worth 50 times that amount.

Previously:Sarasota cyber security company leading controversial Arizona
election audit

Related coverage:From rural Florida to Trump allies' inner circle: Who is th

Cyber Ninja leading Arizona's audit?

During a contentious two-hour hearing, Hannah found Cyber Ninjas in contempt
of his order from Aug. 24 ordering the company to turn over emails, text
messages and other documents sought by The Republic.

“It 1s lucidly clear on this record that Cyber Ninjas has disregarded that order,”
Hannah said. "I don’t think I have to find Cyber Ninjas is not acting in good
faith. All I have to do is find they are not complying, and their noncompliance is
not based on good faith and reasonable interpretation of the order. I think the
variety of creative positions Cyber Ninjas has taken to avoid compliance with
this order speaks for itself."

Hannah said the sanctions needed to be high enough to incentivize the company
to comply with the order, and they are “intended to be coercive, but not
punitive.”

But he also said he wanted to "put Cyber Ninjas on notice" and if the company
still doesn't comply, he would issue orders directly against the individuals
responsible for providing the records.

"Our goal here is not to get sanctions, it is to get documents," The Republic's

attorney Craig Hoffman said at the hearing.
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Doug Logan on the Cyber Ninjas’ court ruling

Logan called the $50,000-a-day fine "ridiculous" and, echoing comments from
the company's attorney in court, further evidence of a "very, very biased judge."
Logan pointed to the date of the hearing and saying he didn't believe it was a
coincidence that the judge chose Jan. 6, the one-year anniversary of the day
President Donald Trump's supporters stormed the U.S. Capitol. He also said he
felt the judge had had knowledge about other Cyber Ninja court cases that he
should not be researching if he was not biased against the company.

Logan's company drew the spotlight after it was selected to conduct the audit of
Maricopa County ballots without having any prior experience in the field. In
September, the company's report reaffirmed Joe Biden's win in the state's largest
county, in fact finding a few more votes for him and a few less for Donald
Trump.

The latest judge's ruling came three days after the Arizona Court of Appeals
awarded The Republic more than $31,000 in legal fees to be paid by Cyber
Ninjas following Cyber Ninjas' failed appeal of the lower court decision.
Cyber Ninjas' lawyer Jack Wilenchik tried to remove himself as the firm's
attorney at Thursday's hearing, telling the judge he has not been paid, but

Hannah would not allow it.

Wilenchik also said Doug Logan is now the "former" CEO of Cyber Ninjas and
that the company had laid off its workers.

Hannah said that "adds to the body of facts suggesting here that there is an
intention to leave the Cyber Ninjas entity as an empty pifiata for all of us to
swing at."

When he issued his order, he reiterated that point.

"The court is not going to accept the assertion that Cyber Ninjas is an empty
shell and that nobody is responsible for seeing that it complies," Hannah said.

Wilenchik got emotional in his pleas to be released from the case.
"I'm trying to work here and make a living," Wilenchik said.

But Hannah said the stakes of the case were too high to release him without a
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replacement.

"I do not believe I’ve had a more important case in the 16 years I’ve been on the
bench," Hannah said.

Wilenchik also asked to be excused from a similar case filed by the left-leaning
watchdog group American Oversight, which also sued the Senate for records
from the election review.

Cyber Ninjas was made a party to that case, but like Hannah, the judge in that
case, Michael Kemp, denied Wilenchik's request on Thursday, forcing him to
continue working on that litigation as well.

"The Court will not consider granting a withdrawal until, at a minimum, the
public records have been turned over to the Senate Defendants and CEO Doug
Logan has been deposed," Kemp wrote in a Thursday decision.

Much like Hannah, Kemp said it wouldn't cost the law firm much of anything to
comply with the orders to turn over records.

"There are no significant legal services necessary for counsel to oversee the
transfer of public records to the Senate defendants and be present for the
deposition of Doug Logan," Kemp wrote.

Judge to attorney: 'You are trolling me’

Cyber Ninjas had two out-of-state lawyers in Thursday's hearing who plan to
represent the company and are looking for a local replacement to Wilenchik.

Wilenchik said it was "in limbo" whether Cyber Ninjas would file for
bankruptcy.

"There's nobody to pay me," he pleaded with Hannah, before accusing the judge
of being biased against him. "That's just not the way the world of lawyers works,
OK. I need to make a living."

Then in an awkward exchange, Wilenchik accused the judge of smiling while
Wilenchik complained about the decision.

“I’m smiling because I’m thinking of the accusations against me that you made
in the motion to recuse me for cause that you did not appeal," Hannah said.
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"Where you said I’'m biased against conservatives and on information and belief
a Democrat. I smile every time I think about it because I’'m not a Democrat.”

Wilenchik continued to question Hannah's decisions throughout the hearing,
contending the judge's August ruling didn't actually order Cyber Ninjas to turn
over records, so therefore the company couldn't be held in contempt.

When Hannah announced his decision Thursday to hold Cyber Ninjas in
contempt for not obeying the order, Wilenchik asked him "What order are you
referring to?"

Hannah paused.

"Mr. Wilenchik you’re, you really, you are trolling me, and it’s getting very
close to direct contempt," Hannah said.

Wilenchik asked the Arizona Supreme Court on Thursday to halt Hannah's
orders, but the court denied his motion.

Just a day prior, the Supreme Court denied a motion to review from Cyber
Ninjas. The Supreme court on Thursday said in its denial that Cyber Ninjas
could seek relief at the Arizona Court of Appeals.

What records were released so far

The Senate has turned over thousands of records from the audit in response to
requests through the Arizona Public Records Law but continues to fight to
withhold some documents under legislative privilege.

Cyber Ninjas has turned some records over to the Senate, but it remains unclear
how many documents the company still has related to the audit that are subject to
court orders.

At one point in the months-long case, the company suggested it might have
60,000 responsive documents.

Arizona Senate President Karen Fann, R-Prescott, who was in charge of the
election review, wrote to Cyber Ninjas in September after the Supreme Court

declined to intervene, and asked the company to turn over its records.

Cyber Ninjas previously suggested to the court that the plaintiffs should pay the
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federal rate for producing public records and that it would cost $65,000 to
$70,000 to get the company to provide the records.

Dick Cheney, once a villain to Democrats, hailed in surprise Capitol visit to mark Jan. 6Arizona
political stories we're following in 2022Trump to hold rally in Florence Jan. 15Republican
Karrin Taylor Robson sets high bar in early fundraising for AZ governor's race

Hannah said that expense was not allowed under Arizona's Public Records Law
and that furthermore, the company's suggestion of such a cost indicates there are
many more records to provide that are subject to the records law.

He said the company could turn the records over to the Senate with little effort or
cost and allow the Senate to determine what gets released to the public.

Herald-Tribune Staff Writer Derek Gilliam contributed to this report.

Reach reporter Ryan Randazzo at rvan.randazzo(@arizonarepublic.com or 602-
444-4331. Follow him on Twitter (@UtilitvReporter.

Thank you for subscribing. This premium content is made possible because of
your continued support of local journalism.

Derek Gilliam

Real Estate Business Reporter
Sarasota Herald-Tribune
407-765-5857

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 11:47 AM

To: Gilliam, Derek <DGilliam@gannett.com>
Subject: RE: Arizona Republic article
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Judge Hannah is clearly biased which is shown by the ridiculous $50k a day fine that he implemented, the
fact he was researching other Cyber Ninjas cases outside of the courtroom, violating ethic's laws, and the
specific references in the court case where he was grinning because he remembered the motion to recuse
him.

From: Gilliam, Derek <DGilliam@gannett.com>
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 10:47 AM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: Arizona Republic article

The firm hired by the Arizona Senate to conduct a review of the Maricopa
County election was found in contempt of court Thursday and ordered to pay
sanctions of $50,000 a day until it turns over public records from the review to
The Arizona Republic.

The Republic sued Cyber Ninjas and the Senate in June for records and, after
months of litigation, asked for sanctions against the company of $1,000 a
day. Maricopa Superior Court Judge John Hannah ruled that the company's
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

The ruling came three days after the Arizona Court of Appeals awarded The
Republic more than $31,000 in legal fees to be paid by Cyber Ninjas following
Cyber Ninjas' failed appeal of the lower court decision.

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
the company has laid off its workers.

Misleading, inaccurate and false:Maricopa County says Cyber Ninjas election
audit report was wrong

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

Arizona political stories we're following in 2022L 6pez, Lieberman announce 2021 fundraising
totals in bid for governorTrump to hold rally in Florence Jan. 15There’s a cost to Ducey’s tax
agenda
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

Reach reporter Ryan Randazzo at ryan.randazzo@arizonarepublic.com or 602-
444-4331. Follow him on Twitter @UtilitvReporter.

Derek Gilliam

Real Estate Business Reporter
Sarasota Herald-Tribune
407-765-5857
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From: dlogan@cyberninjas.com

To: Gilliam, Derek

Subject: RE: Arizona Republic article

Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 11:44:21 AM
Attachments: ~WRD2560.ipa
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From: Gilliam, Derek

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Re: Arizona Republic article

Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 4:02:29 PM

Updated story

Cyber Ninjas, the Sarasota cybersecurity company that conducted a

highly contested election audit in Arizona, has closed and laid off its
employees, according to the company's former CEO.

News of the development came as a judge issued an order Thursday
finding the company in contempt of court and imposing a fine of $50,000
a day for its failure to produce records requested by The Arizona
Republic newspaper.

Company founder Doug Logan on Friday confirmed the shutdown, but
said it wasn't because of the fines, pointing instead to cash flow issues.

He notified the remaining four employees — down from eight when the
audit started last year in Maricopa County, Arizona — of the decision to
close the business the first week of December.

More: Misleading, inaccurate and false: Maricopa County savs Cvber
Ninjas election audit report was wrong

"Yes, we closed our doors and laid off our employees," he said. "No. It did
not have anything to do with what happened yesterday."

The employees were laid off on Jan. 1 and will have health insurance
through the month, he said.
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required by the company's contract.

Logan, who has said he moved the company from Bloomington, Indiana,
to Sarasota in 2014, said the audit produced a $2.1 million loss on Cyber

Ninjas' books and that the company still owes $1.9 million to
subcontractors.

The Cyber Ninjas has said it received about $5.7 million from private,
pro-Trump groups for the audit, including $3.2 million from The America
Project, led by former Overstock CEO Patrick Byrne who owns millions in
Sarasota property. In addition, Logan paid off a mortgage on his home of
more than $400,000 in just four years in January of 2021.

Logan took issue to reference to him paying off his house, saying nothing
nefarious occurred in that payment. He simply sold a condo that allowed
him to make the last payment on that mortgage.
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"I've had a 25-year goal of owning my house debt free, and I busted my
butt to make it happen," he said. "I am so sick of these arguments trying
to imply its because I broke the law and it was from PPP loans, or Patrick
Byrne paid it off, or any other nonsense."

What's next for Cyber Ninjas?

Logan declined to say whether Cyber Ninjas would file for bankruptcy. He
also noted his company does not have the capability to pay such a large
fine nor to comply with a public records request he said would require a
substantial number of hours to produce.

Maricopa Superior Judge John Hannah ordered the company to pay

$50,000 per day until it turns over public records from an elections audit
to The Arizona Republic. (The Republic is owned by Gannett, the parent
company of the Herald-Tribune.)
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Cyber Ninjas was hired by the Arizona Senate to conduct a review of the
Maricopa County election. The Republic sued Cyber Ninjas and the
Arizona Senate last June for records and, after months of litigation, asked
for sanctions against the company of $1,000 a day. Hannah ruled that the
company's noncompliance was worth 50 times that amount.

Previously: Sarasota cyber security company leading controversial

Arizona election audit

Related coverage: From rural Flori Trump allies' inner circle:
ho is th r Ninja leading Arizona' it?

During a contentious two-hour hearing, Hannah found Cyber Ninjas in
contempt of his order from Aug. 24 ordering the company to turn over
emails, text messages and other documents sought by The Republic.

“It is lucidly clear on this record that Cyber Ninjas has disregarded that
order,” Hannah said. "I don’t think I have to find Cyber Ninjas is not
acting in good faith. All I have to do is find they are not complying, and
their noncompliance is not based on good faith and reasonable
interpretation of the order. I think the variety of creative positions Cyber
Ninjas has taken to avoid compliance with this order speaks for itself."

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000408


https://www.heraldtribune.com/story/news/politics/2021/04/29/sarasotas-cyber-ninjas-leading-gop-initiated-election-audit-arizona/4861549001/
https://www.heraldtribune.com/story/news/politics/2021/04/29/sarasotas-cyber-ninjas-leading-gop-initiated-election-audit-arizona/4861549001/
https://www.heraldtribune.com/story/news/politics/arizona/2021/09/20/cyber-ninja-doug-logan-path-sarasota-florida-arizona-election-audit/5621094001/
https://www.heraldtribune.com/story/news/politics/arizona/2021/09/20/cyber-ninja-doug-logan-path-sarasota-florida-arizona-election-audit/5621094001/

Hannah said the sanctions needed to be high enough to incentivize the
company to comply with the order, and they are “intended to be coercive,
but not punitive.”

But he also said he wanted to "put Cyber Ninjas on notice" and if the
company still doesn't comply, he would issue orders directly against the
individuals responsible for providing the records.

"Our goal here is not to get sanctions, it is to get documents," The
Republic's attorney Craig Hoffman said at the hearing.

Doug Logan on the Cyber Ninjas' court ruling

Logan called the $50,000-a-day fine "ridiculous” and, echoing comments
from the company's attorney in court, further evidence of a "very, very
biased judge." Logan pointed to the date of the hearing and saying he
didn't believe it was a coincidence that the judge chose Jan. 6, the one-
year anniversary of the day President Donald Trump's supporters
stormed the U.S. Capitol. He also said he felt the judge had had
knowledge about other Cyber Ninja court cases that he should not be
researching if he was not biased against the company.

Logan's company drew the spotlight after it was selected to conduct the
audit of Maricopa County ballots without having any prior experience in
the field. In September, the company's report reaffirmed Joe Biden's win
in the state's largest county, in fact finding a few more votes for him and a
few less for Donald Trump.

The latest judge's ruling came three days after the Arizona Court of
Appeals awarded The Republic more than $31,000 in legal fees to be paid
by Cyber Ninjas following Cyber Ninjas' failed appeal of the lower court
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

Wilenchik also said Doug Logan is now the "former" CEO of Cyber Ninjas
and that the company had laid off its workers.

Hannah said that "adds to the body of facts suggesting here that there is
an intention to leave the Cyber Ninjas entity as an empty pinata for all of
us to swing at."

When he issued his order, he reiterated that point.

"The court is not going to accept the assertion that Cyber Ninjas is an
empty shell and that nobody is responsible for seeing that it complies,"
Hannah said.

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
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"I do not believe I've had a more important case in the 16 years I've been
on the bench," Hannah said.

Wilenchik also asked to be excused from a similar case filed by the left-
leaning watchdog group American Oversight, which also sued the Senate
for records from the election review.

Cyber Ninjas was made a party to that case, but like Hannah, the judge in
that case, Michael Kemp, denied Wilenchik's request on Thursday,
forcing him to continue working on that litigation as well.

"The Court will not consider granting a withdrawal until, at a minimum,
the public records have been turned over to the Senate Defendants and
CEO Doug Logan has been deposed," Kemp wrote in a Thursday decision.

Much like Hannah, Kemp said it wouldn't cost the law firm much of
anything to comply with the orders to turn over records.

"There are no significant legal services necessary for counsel to oversee
the transfer of public records to the Senate defendants and be present for
the deposition of Doug Logan," Kemp wrote.
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Judge to attorney: 'You are trolling me’

Cyber Ninjas had two out-of-state lawyers in Thursday's hearing who plan
to represent the company and are looking for a local replacement to
Wilenchik.

Wilenchik said it was "in limbo" whether Cyber Ninjas would file for
bankruptcy.

"There's nobody to pay me," he pleaded with Hannah, before accusing the
judge of being biased against him. "That's just not the way the world of
lawyers works, OK. I need to make a living."

Then in an awkward exchange, Wilenchik accused the judge of smiling
while Wilenchik complained about the decision.

“I'm smiling because I'm thinking of the accusations against me that you
made in the motion to recuse me for cause that you did not appeal,"
Hannah said. "Where you said I'm biased against conservatives and on
information and belief a Democrat. I smile every time I think about it
because I'm not a Democrat.”

Wilenchik continued to question Hannah's decisions throughout the
hearing, contending the judge's August ruling didn't actually order Cyber
Ninjas to turn over records, so therefore the company couldn't be held in
contempt.

When Hannah announced his decision Thursday to hold Cyber Ninjas in
contempt for not obeying the order, Wilenchik asked him "What order are
you referring to?"

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
continues to fight to withhold some documents under legislative privilege.

Cyber Ninjas has turned some records over to the Senate, but it remains
unclear how many documents the company still has related to the audit
that are subject to court orders.

At one point in the months-long case, the company suggested it might
have 60,000 responsive documents.

Arizona Senate President Karen Fann, R-Prescott, who was in charge of
the election review, wrote to Cyber Ninjas in September after the
Supreme Court declined to intervene, and asked the company to turn over
its records.

Cyber Ninjas previously suggested to the court that the plaintiffs should
pay the federal rate for producing public records and that it would cost
$65,000 to $70,000 to get the company to provide the records.

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
Records Law and that furthermore, the company's suggestion of such a
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cost indicates there are many more records to provide that are subject to
the records law.

He said the company could turn the records over to the Senate with little
effort or cost and allow the Senate to determine what gets released to the
public.

Herald-Tribune Staff Writer Derek Gilliam contributed to this report.

Reach reporter

Ryan Randazzo at ryan.randazzo@arizonarepublic.com or 602-444-
4331. Follow him on Twitter @UtilityReporter.

Thank you for subscribing. This premium content is made possible
because of your continued support of local journalism.

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

More:Misleading, inaccurate and false: Maricopa County says Cyber Ninjas
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
month, he said.

[

Part of Cyber Ninjas' cash flow problems, Logan said, stemmed from the
Arizona Senate not adhering to the contract signed when it hired the company to
conduct the audit. Logan said the company was never fully paid for the audit nor
did the Senate indemnify the company as was required by the company's
contract.

Logan, who has said he moved the company from Bloomington, Indiana, to
Sarasota in 2014, said the audit produced a $2.1 million loss on Cyber Ninjas'

books and that the company still owes $1.9 million to subcontractors.
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The Cyber Ninjas has said it received about $5.7 million from private, pro-
Trump groups for the audit, including $3.2 million from The America
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

Logan declined to say whether Cyber Ninjas would file for bankruptcy. He also
noted his company does not have the capability to pay such a large fine nor to
comply with a public records request he said would require hundreds of hours to
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

Related coverage:From rural Florida to Trump allies' inner circle: Who is the
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

“It is lucidly clear on this record that Cyber Ninjas has disregarded that order,”
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
intention to leave the Cyber Ninjas entity as an empty pifata for all of us to
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

Judge Hannah is clearly biased which is shown by the ridiculous S50k a day fine that he implemented, the
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
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000422


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:DGilliam@gannett.com
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

Arizona political stories we're following in 2022L épez, Lieberman announce 2021 fundraising
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
Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 10:58:00 AM

This article is definitely much more factual than anything I've seen on the audit; but there are
interesting facts left out.

1. The fact that Judge Hannah had knowledge of things in other cases he could only learn by
doing outside research on the case, something that is specifically forbidden by AZ law. My
attorney called him out on that during the case.

2. The fact the Supreme Court basically stated, “There is nothing to rule on now because things
are unclear and Cyber Ninjas has complied, come back when you have a final ruling from the
court”.

You probably won’t have any luck getting those in; but at least this article seems factually accurate
even if it doesn’t include all relevant details and essentially just represents the position of the paper
(a plaintiff in the case).

Just a day prior, the Supreme Court denied a motion to review from Cyber
Ninjas. The Supreme court on Thursday said 1n its denial that Cyber Ninjas
could seek relief at the Arizona Court of Appeals.

Jack Wilinchek argued that the judges orders were unclear, and that we had complied with all of the
judges orders. The Supreme Court stated

1. No mention to the fact that the

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
County election was found in contempt of court Thursday and ordered to
pay sanctions of $50,000 a day until it turns over public records from the
review to The Arizona Republic.
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The Republic sued Cyber Ninjas and the Senate in June for records and,
after months of litigation, asked for sanctions against the company of
$1,000 a day. Maricopa Superior Court Judge John Hannah ruled that the
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

“It 1s lucidly clear on this record that Cyber Ninjas has disregarded that
order,” Hannah said. "I don’t think I have to find Cyber Ninjas is not acting
in good faith. All I have to do is find they are not complying, and their
noncompliance is not based on good faith and reasonable interpretation of
the order. I think the variety of creative positions Cyber Ninjas has taken to
avoid compliance with this order speaks for itself."

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

The ruling came three days after the Arizona Court of Appeals awarded
The Republic more than $31,000 in legal fees to be paid by Cyber Ninjas
following Cyber Ninjas' failed appeal of the lower court decision.

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
and the company has laid off its workers.
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Misleading, inaccurate and false:Maricopa County says Cyber Ninjas
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
Hannabh said.

Wilenchik got emotional in his pleas to be released from the case.
"I'm trying to work here and make a living," Wilenchik said.

But Hannah said the stakes of the case were too high to release him without
a replacement.

"I do not believe I’ve had a more important case in the 16 years I’ve been
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
that case, Michael Kemp, denied Wilenchik's request on Thursday, forcing
him to continue working on that litigation as well.

"The Court will not consider granting a withdrawal until, at a minimum, the
public records have been turned over to the Senate Defendants and CEO
Doug Logan has been deposed," Kemp wrote in a Thursday decision.

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

“I’m smiling because I’'m thinking of the accusations against me that you
made in the motion to recuse me for cause that you did not appeal," Hannah
said. "Where you said I’m biased against conservatives and on information
and belief a Democrat. I smile every time I think about it because I’'m not a
Democrat.”

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

The Senate has turned over thousands of records from the audit in response
to requests through the Arizona Public Records Law but continues to fight
to withhold some documents under legislative privilege.

Cyber Ninjas has turned some records over to the Senate, but it remains
unclear how many documents the company still has related to the audit that
are subject to court orders.

At one point in the months-long case, the company suggested it might have
60,000 responsive documents.

Arizona Senate President Karen Fann, R-Prescott, who was in charge of the
election review, wrote to Cyber Ninjas in September after the Supreme
Court declined to intervene, and asked the company to turn over its records.

Cyber Ninjas previously suggested to the court that the plaintiffs should
pay the federal rate for producing public records and that it would cost
$65,000 to $70,000 to get the company to provide the records.

Arizona political stories we're following in 20221 épez, Lieberman announce 2021
fundraising totals in bid for governorTrump to hold rally in Florence Jan. 15There’s a
cost to Ducey’s tax agenda
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Hannah said that expense was not allowed under Arizona's Public Records
Law and that furthermore, the company's suggestion of such a cost
indicates there are many more records to provide that are subject to the
records law.

He said the company could turn the records over to the Senate with little
effort or cost and allow the Senate to determine what gets released to the
public.

Reach reporter Ryan Randazzo at ryan.randazzo(@arizonarepublic.com or
602-444-4331. Follow him on Twitter @UltilityReporter.

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
Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 10:54:27 AM

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

lection audit report was wron
Hannah said that "adds to the body of facts suggesting here that there is an
intention to leave the Cyber Ninjas entity as an empty pinata for all of us to
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

“I’m smiling because I’m thinking of the accusations against me that you
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
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Reach reporter Ryan Randazzo at r 7Z rizonar ] or
602-444-4331. Follow him on Twitter @UltilitvReporter.

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
Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 11:47:00 AM

Judge Hannah is clearly biased which is shown by the ridiculous S50k a day fine that he
implemented, the fact he was researching other Cyber Ninjas cases outside of the courtroom,
violating ethic's laws, and the specific references in the court case where he was grinning because he
remembered the motion to recuse him.

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
said. "Where you said I’'m biased against conservatives and on information
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
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000442



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
Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 3:03:18 PM
Doug,

Below is what will be printed in the Herald-Tribune at the moment. In
fairness, I would like to give you a chance to respond to the bolded grafs
below, since when we spoke you did not have a chance to respond. Below
is also a link to the story.

work/9131984002/

Sarasota's Cyber Ninjas has closed
after Arizona election audit work

Cyber Ninjas, the Sarasota cybersecurity company that
conducted a highly contested election audit in Arizona,
has closed and laid off its employees, according to the
company's former CEO. News of ...

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

More: Misleading, inaccurate and false: Maricopa County says Cyber
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

The Cyber Ninjas has said it received about $5.7 million from
private, pro-Trump groups for the audit, including $3.2 million
from The America Project, led by former Overstock CEO
Patrick Byrne who owns millions in Sarasota property. In
addition, Logan paid off a mortgage on his home of more than
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$400,000 in just four years in January of 2021.
’ J Y

What's next for Cyber Ninjas?

Logan declined to say whether Cyber Ninjas would file for bankruptcy. He
also noted his company does not have the capability to pay such a large
fine nor to comply with a public records request he said would require
hundreds of hours to produce.

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
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Related coverage: From rural Florida to Trump allies' inner circle:
Who is the Cyber Ninja leading Arizona's audit?

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
close to direct contempt,” Hannah said.

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
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000454



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
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000456



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

Arizona political stories we're following in 20221 6pez, Lieberman announce 2021 fundraising
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

To: Sidney G Hayman

Subject: RE: Arizona Today Show with You

Date: Tuesday, November 09, 2021 7:48:00 AM
Jenny,

I was talking with Lyle about doing it at 1pm AZ time (3pm EST time). Does that work?

Thanks,

Doug Logan

Chief Executive Officer
M: 941-404-0360

0: 941-364-6527 x1337

From: Sidney G Hayman <sghaym@icloud.com>
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 8:02 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: Arizona Today Show with You

Hello Mr. Logan,

Are you available for one Zoom show this Wednesday 10 November? If so how late in the day can you do this?
(Dr. Rapacki will be returning from Tucson, AZ.)

God’s Blessings on you and your wonderful family,

Jenny Hayman
Administrative Assistant to Dr. Rapacki
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sidney Hayman

Subject: RE: Arizona Today Show

Date: Tuesday, December 28, 2021 11:11:00 AM
Sidney,

Let's say Tuesday of next week anytime from 1pm-4pm EST, or Friday the same time period.

Thanks,

Doug Logan

Chief Executive Officer
M: 941-404-0360

0: 941-364-6527 x1337

From: Sidney Hayman <sghaym@jicloud.com>

Sent: Monday, December 27, 2021 12:03 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Subject: Arizona Today Show

Hello Mr. Logan and I hope you and your family had a blessed Christmas.

This show would be with COL Waldron; what days and times are good for you this or next week?

Most Humbly,

Jenny Hayman
Administrative Assistant to Dr. Rapacki
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sidney Hayman

Cc: Dr. Lyle Rapacki

Subject: RE: Arizona Today Shows, Week of 20 Feb 2022
Date: Friday, February 18, 2022 2:19:00 PM

Sidney,

I think Monday will be the best.

Thanks,
Doug Logan

From: Sidney Hayman <sghaym@jicloud.com>

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2022 2:01 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Cc: Dr. Lyle Rapacki <lyle@lylerapacki.com>

Subject: Arizona Today Shows, Week of 20 Feb 2022

Hi Mr. Logan and I pray you and your family are well.

Which of these days are best for you next week and all at 1:30 your time:
Monday the 21st, Tuesday the 22nd or Friday the 26th?

I look forward to seeing you again on video, and our viewers will too!

Jenny Hayman
Administrative Assistant to Dr. Rapacki
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Rusty Neff

Subject: RE: AZ Election Audit

Date: Monday, January 31, 2022 12:32:00 PM
Mr. Neff,

Wendy Rogers posted our initial rebuttal of the County’s cIa|m5

| understand that not much has really changed with their latest response from the county, but with
the legal battles and the closing of Cyber Ninjas, | have not had the time to even go through them.

| apologize | haven’t been able to do even more.

BTW, we covered a lot of what is happenlng on the interview | d|d Iast mght

Thanks,
Doug Logan

From: Rusty Neff <rowdyreptile52@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 12:25 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: AZ Election Audit

Mr. Logan:
My wife sent me the following link to the Maricopa County Election Department’s response to the
election audit conducted by Cyber Ninjas - https://recorder.maricopa.gov/justthefacts/

Thus, | am curious if Cyber Ninjas has reviewed said response and responded to it. If you have, I'd
appreciate it you you could send me a copy of it or provide a link to it.

You attention to this request would be greatly appreciated,
Rusty Neff
Titusville, FL

Sent from my iPhone
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From: dlogan@cyberninjas.com

To: Rusty Neff

Subject: RE: AZ Election Audit

Date: Monday, January 31, 2022 12:28:38 PM
Mr. Neff,

| understand that not much has really changed with their latest rebuttal, but with the legal battles
and the closing of Cyber Ninjas, | have not had the time to even go through them.

From: Rusty Neff <rowdyreptile52 @hotmail.com>
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
Date: Tuesday, February 01, 2022 11:12:00 AM

That report wasn’t the one done by Cyber Ninjas. Ours is on the website | linked though.

From: Rusty Neff <rowdyreptile52@hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 2:32 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: Re: AZ Election Audit

Here is the PDF file | forgot to attach.

From: Rusty Neff <rowdyreptile52 @hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 2:29 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: Re: AZ Election Audit

Thanks again for the prompt response. | have a PDF of the original Antrim County, Ml audit,
which accompanies this email. I'll check Matt Deperno's site vie the link you sent me also. I've
been reading the response to the Maricopa County Election Department's (MCED's) Nothing
But the Facts report. | will say that when | was reading the MCDS report that it kind of
reminded me of saying "Let's baffle them with a lot of bullshit" as | could never really find
much actual data related to the Cyber Ninja report that had lots of actual data.

Again, thanks for your prompt responses to my inquires,
Rusty Neff

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 1:40 PM

To: Rusty Neff <rowdyreptile52 @hotmail.com>
Subject: RE: AZ Election Audit

Mr. Neff,
No, it does not. The Cyber Ninjas report out of Antrim can be found on Matt Deperno’s site
which has some of the data:

https://www.depernolaw.com/all-expert-reports.html

Thanks,
Doug Logan
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From: Rusty Neff <rowdyreptile52 @hotmail.com>
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 1:32 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: Re: AZ Election Audit

Mr. Logan:

Thank you for your very quick response to my inquiry. | was also wondering if the interview
your referenced covers other audits in other states, including the one for Antrim County, MI.

| will watch the interview either way. Just trying to stay up on what's going on with them all.

Rusty Neff

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Sent: Monday, January 31, 2022 12:32 PM

To: Rusty Neff <rowdyreptile52 @hotmail.com>
Subject: RE: AZ Election Audit

Mr. Neff,
Wendy Rogers posted our initial rebuttal ofthe County’s cIa|ms

| understand that not much has really changed with their latest response from the county, but with
the legal battles and the closing of Cyber Ninjas, | have not had the time to even go through them.

| apologize | haven’t been able to do even more.

BTW, we covered a lot of what is happenlng on the interview | did last nlght

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
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21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000466
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Rod Thomson

Subject: Re: Comments on thoughts about Doug from CJ Parsons
Date: Friday, November 05, 2021 8:23:59 PM

Attachments: image003.png

Probably nothing helpful. CJ is just looking for attention and retribution for Stratech firing her.
She is exaggerating / making things up and there is no way CJ has anyone to corroborate
anything she said there; because it’s mostly false.

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Rod Thomson <rod@thomsonpr.com>

Sent: Friday, November 5, 2021 8:19:55 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Subject: Re: Comments on thoughts about Doug from CJ Parsons

What would you reply?

Rod Thomson I President

The Thomson Group

rod@thomsonpr.com
www.thomsonpr.com

On Fri, Nov 5, 2021 at 8:07 PM Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com> wrote:
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

I just left Rod a voicemail. We are including thoughts from CJ Parsons about Doug in our
longer story about the audit. She said she was a manager working near his desk for a short
period. She said he often asked her questions about election procedures. She said it seemed
like he was trying to find something wrong with how the county did the election and he
often seemed disappointed when there were easy explanations. She said Doug kept to the
back area for the most part and his lack of being on the floor had the subcontractors
(Wake/StratTech) fighting for power and making decisions for themselves, which led to
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conflict. She also said the following

Parsons said when organizers added a third shift of workers, Logan told her not to tell the
Secretary of State’s Office when it would happen. He didn’t want to start something new
and have the office’s observers there to see it, she said.

She also told me this: Managers determined one worker took tally sheets and a flash drive
with data home with him. They recommended Logan fire him. The worker remained on the
job, Parsons said.

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

To: max@pidoxa.com

Subject: RE: Documents for Later Today

Date: Thursday, November 11, 2021 11:27:00 AM
Attachments: Court - Appeals Court Ruling.pdf

Marked this one up which might make it easier to look at / discuss.

From: Douglas Logan

Sent: Thursday, November 11, 2021 8:46 AM
To: max@pidoxa.com

Subject: Documents for Later Today

Max,
Please see the attached documents that might be useful today. The Phoenix Newspaper’s
Inc is directly against us, American Oversight we’re not a party on the case.

Thanks,

Doug Logan

Chief Executive Officer
M: 941-404-0360
0:941-364-6527 x1337

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000470


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=695B1D24DDD44D0DA6BA92B1A3BCA2E0-DLOGAN
mailto:max@pidoxa.com

NOTICE: NOT FOR OFFICIAL PUBLICATION.
UNDER ARIZONA RULE OF THE SUPREME COURT 111(c), THIS DECISION IS NOT PRECEDENTIAL
AND MAY BE CITED ONLY AS AUTHORIZED BY RULE.

IN THE

ARIZONA COURT OF APPEALS
DI1vVISION ONE

CYBER NINJAS, INC., Petitioner,
0.

THE HONORABLE JOHN HANNAH, Judge of the SUPERIOR COURT
OF THE STATE OF ARIZONA, in and for the County of MARICOPA,
Respondent Judge,

PHOENIX NEWSPAPERS, INC., an Arizona corporation, and KATHY
TULUMELLO; ARIZONA STATE SENATE, a public body of the State of
Arizona; KAREN FANN, in her official capacity as President of the
Arizona State Senate; WARREN PETERSEN, in his official capacity as the
Chairman of the Arizona Senate Committee on the Judiciary; SUSAN
ACEVES, in her official capacity as Secretary of the Arizona State Senate,
Real Parties in Interest.

No. 1 CA-SA 21-0173
FILED 11-9-2021

Petition for Special Action from the Superior Court in Maricopa County
No. LC2021-000180-001
The Honorable John Hannah, Judge

JURISDICTION ACCEPTED; RELIEF DENIED

COUNSEL

Wilenchik & Bartness, P.C., Phoenix
By Dennis I. Wilenchik, John D. Wilenchik, Jordan C. Wolff

Counsel for Cyber Ninjas, Inc.





Ballard Spahr LLP, Phoenix

By David Jeremy Bodney, Craig Hoffman, Matthew E. Kelley
Counsel for Real Parties in Interest Phoenix Newspapers, Inc. and Kathy
Tulumello

Statecraft PLLC, Phoenix

By Kory A. Langhofer, Thomas J. Basile

Counsel for Real Parties in Interest Arizona State Senate, Karen Fann, Warren
Petersen, and Susan Aceves

MEMORANDUM DECISION

Judge Maria Elena Cruz delivered the decision of the Court, in which
Acting Presiding Judge David B. Gass and Judge Randall M. Howe joined.

CR U Z, Judge:

q Petitioner Cyber Ninjas, Inc. (“Cyber Ninjas”) seeks relief
from the superior court’s order denying its motion to dismiss the special
action complaint filed against it by Phoenix Newspapers, Inc. and Kathy
Tulumello (collectively “PNI”). For the following reasons, we accept
jurisdiction but deny relief.

FACTUAL AND PROCEDURAL HISTORY

q2 The Arizona Senate initiated an audit of voting equipment
used and ballots cast in Maricopa County in the 2020 general election, and
it retained Cyber Ninjas, a private corporation, to serve as its primary
vendor for that audit. Cyber Ninjas then hired multiple private companies
to assist it in the audit.

q3 In June 2021, the Arizona Republic, published by Phoenix
Newspapers, Inc., served a request on Cyber Ninjas to inspect documents
relating to the audit. The newspaper asserted the documents were public
records subject to inspection under Arizona’s Public Records Law (“PRL"),
Chapter 1 of Title 39, Arizona Revised Statutes (“A.R.S”). Cyber Ninjas did
not produce any records to the Arizona Republic in response to its request.

4 PNI then filed a statutory special action under the PRL against
Cyber Ninjas, the Senate, Senate President Karen Fann and other Senate
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officials. Cyber Ninjas moved to dismiss the complaint, which the superior
court denied. Citing A.R.S. § 39-121.02, the court ordered Cyber Ninjas to
produce copies of public records related to the audit in its possession,
custody, or control. Cyber Ninjas then petitioned for special action seeking
relief from: (1) the superior court’s denial of its motion to dismiss and (2)
the order to produce any public records directly to PNI. At Cyber Ninjas’
request, we temporarily stayed the superior court’s order that it produce all
documents directly to PNL!

SPECIAL ACTION JURISDICTION

95 Special action review is generally appropriate if a party has
no “equally plain, speedy, and adequate remedy by appeal.” Ariz. R.P.
Spec. Act. 1(a); see generally Sw. Gas Corp. v. Irwin, 229 Ariz. 198, 201, 99 5-7
(App. 2012). Our decision to accept special action jurisdiction is
discretionary and is “appropriate in matters of statewide importance, issues
of first impression, cases involving purely legal questions, or issues that are
likely to arise again.” State v. Superior Court (Landeros), 203 Ariz. 46,47, 9 4
(App. 2002).

q6 Here, the issues raised in the petition are pure questions of
law and are of statewide importance. Accordingly, we accept special action
jurisdiction.

DISCUSSION

7 This case presents a question of statutory interpretation,
which we review de novo. McHale v. McHale, 210 Ariz. 194, 196, § 7 (App.
2005).

q8 The PRL requires “[a]ll officers and public bodies” to
“maintain all records . . . reasonably necessary or appropriate to maintain
an accurate knowledge of their official activities and of any of their activities
that are supported by monies from this state or any political subdivision of

1 The Senate is not a party to this special action proceeding from the
superior court’s ruling against Cyber Ninjas. We note that, as a
consequence of our ruling in Fann v. Kemp, 1 CA-SA 21-0141, 2021 WL
3674157 (Ariz. App. Aug. 19, 2021) (mem. decision), the Senate has formally
asked Cyber Ninjas to produce to the Senate certain documents relating to
the audit that remain in Cyber Ninjas’ possession. Per the parties’
agreement, we ordered Cyber Ninjas to promptly begin processing the
Senate’s request to disclose those documents to the Senate for it to review
on an ongoing basis.
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this state.” A.R.S. § 39-121.01(B). Arizona law imposes additional duties
on those responsible for public records. For example, “[e]ach public body
shall be responsible for the preservation, maintenance and care of that
body’s public records, and each officer shall be responsible for the
preservation, maintenance and care of that officer’s public records.” Each
public body also has a duty “to carefully secure, protect and preserve public

records from deterioration, mutilation, loss or destruction . . ..” A.R.S.
§ 39-121.01(C).

19 We recently addressed a request for audit documents made
to the Arizona Senate under the PRL. Fann, 1 CA-SA 21-0141, at *4-5,
99 23-25. In that case, we rejected the Senate’s contention that records
relating to the audit that remain in Cyber Ninjas’ possession are not subject
to the PRL and we ruled the Senate must obtain from Cyber Ninjas any
records that were requested under the PRL. Id. at 49 21-25 (holding Cyber
Ninjas was the Senate’s agent in performing an “important legislative
function”). To be clear, and because Cyber Ninjas continues to argue to the
contrary, we reiterate our holding in Fann that documents relating to the
audit are public records subject to the PRL even if they are in the possession
of Cyber Ninjas rather than the Senate. Id. at *4, 9 23.

q10 Cyber Ninjas also argues it cannot be subject to suit under the
PRL because it is not a public entity, an issue that, as PNI acknowledges,
was not before this court in Fann. In support of the superior court’s ruling,
PNI first argues Cyber Ninjas is subject to suit under the PRL because it is
an “officer” of the Senate or a “public body.” We disagree.

11 Section 39-121.01(A) defines “Officer” and “Public body” as
follows:

A. In this article, unless the context otherwise requires:

1. “Officer” means any person elected or appointed to
hold any elective or appointive office of any public
body and any chief administrative officer, head,
director, superintendent or chairman of any public

body.

2. “Public body” means this state, any county, city, town,
school district, political subdivision or tax-supported
district in this state, any branch, department, board,
bureau, commission, council or committee of the
foregoing, and any public organization or agency,
supported in whole or in part by monies from this state
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or any political subdivision of this state, or expending
monies provided by this state or any political
subdivision of this state.

ARS. §39-121.01(A)(1), (2).

12 Cyber Ninjas has performed a public function in undertaking
the audit and was paid with public funds to do so. Nevertheless, although
the Senate delegated its legislative responsibilities with respect to the audit
to Cyber Ninjas, Cyber Ninjas is not a “public body” or “officer” as the PRL
defines those terms. Neither definition in A.R.S. § 39-121.01 encompasses a
private contractor, and Cyber Ninjas cannot fairly be characterized as
either. See supra § 11.

q13 PNI also argues it may obtain relief against Cyber Ninjas
under the PRL because Cyber Ninjas is the sole “custodian” of documents
that are public records subject to disclosure under the PRL. We agree.

14 As PNI contends, the PRL requires a “custodian” of public
records to “promptly furnish” requested records. A.R.S. § 39-121.01(D)(1).
Although the PRL does not define “custodian,” that word commonly means
“[a] person or institution that has charge or custody (of a child, property,
papers, or other valuables),” or “[sJomeone who carries, maintains,
processes, receives, or stores a digital asset.” Black’s Law Dictionary 483
(11th ed. 2019). “Custody” means “[t]he care and control of a thing or
person for inspection, preservation, or security.” Id.; W. Valley View Inc. v.
Maricopa Cnty. Sheriff's Office, 216 Ariz. 225,229, § 16 (App. 2007).

15 To the extent Cyber Ninjas is in sole possession of audit-
related public records because of its contract with the Senate, Cyber Ninjas
has become the custodian of those records under the PRL. And as to those
records, Cyber Ninjas has assumed the obligations the PRL assigns to a
“custodian” of public records. Under the PRL, a person seeking public
records must make its request to the “custodian” of the records. A.R.S.
§ 39-121.01(D)(1). “Access to a public record is deemed denied if a
custodian fails to promptly respond to a request for production of a public
record.” A.R.S. §39-121.01(E).

916 In the event a custodian of public records refuses a request for
those records, the person denied access “may appeal the [custodian’s]
denial through a special action in the superior court, pursuant to the rules
of procedure for special actions against the officer or public body.” A.R.S.
§ 39-121.02(A). As noted, PNI’s special action complaint also properly
named the Senate and various Senate officials. Although the PRL does not
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specify that a suit for damages may be brought against a custodian of public
records, see A.R.S. § 39-121.02(C), in these circumstances, nothing prevents
a party from joining a custodian of records as a party to a statutory special
action under the PRL. See Ariz. R.P. Spec. Act. 2(a)(1), (b) (court may order
joinder of persons? other than the “body, officer or person against whom
relief is sought.”). See also Arpaio v. Citizen Publ’g Co., 221 Ariz. 130, 133,
9 10 n.4 (App. 2008); Gerow v. Covill, 192 Ariz. 9, 14, 9 21 (App. 1998) (citing
Ariz. R. Civ. P. 19(a)(1)(A) (where feasible, joinder may be required of a
person “if, in that person’s absence, the court cannot accord complete relief
among existing parties.”)).

17 Here, Cyber Ninjas was properly joined as a necessary party
in PNI’s special action because, even though it is a private company, as a
contractor and agent of the Senate, it is alleged to be the sole custodian of
records pertaining to the audit that are subject to disclosure under the PRL.
In other words, joinder of Cyber Ninjas is necessary only because the Senate
does not have the public records that are in Cyber Ninjas” custody. Under
the unusual facts of this case, the custodian necessarily must be joined.
Cyber Ninjas would not be a necessary party if it had turned over the public
records requested by the Senate —it is a necessary party by its own actions.

q18 To hold otherwise would circumvent the PRL’s purpose,
which “exists to allow citizens to be informed about what their government
is up to.” Scottsdale Unified Sch. Dist. 48 of Maricopa Cnty. v. KPNX Broad.
Co., 191 Ariz. 297, 302-03, 9 21 (1998) (citation and internal quotation marks
omitted). We noted in Fann that “[t]he requested records are no less public
records simply because they are in the possession of a third party, Cyber
Ninjas.” 1 CA-SA 21-0141, at *4, § 23. In Forum Publishing Co. v. City of
Fargo, 391 N.W.2d 169 (N.D. 1986), the city of Fargo contracted a consulting
firm to assist in the search of a new city chief of police. Id. at 170. A
publishing company obtained a writ of mandamus from the District Court
ordering the city to deliver applications and records disclosing the names
and qualifications of applicants. Id. The city appealed. Id. In affirming the
issuance of the writ of mandamus the North Dakota Supreme Court aptly
observed:

We do not believe the open-record law can be circumvented
by the delegation of a public duty to a third party, and these
documents are not any less a public record simply because
they were in possession of PDL. . . . [The] purpose of the open-

2 Section 1-215(29) defines “person” as “a corporation, company,
partnership, firm, association or society, as well as a natural person.”
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record law would be thwarted if we were to hold that
documents so closely connected with public business but in
the possession of an agent or independent contractor of the
public entity are not public records.

Id. at172.

q19 Cyber Ninjas argues that the logic of the superior court’s
order would open the files of all government contractors to public
inspection. We need not decide the extent to which the PRL applies to
businesses that contract with the government to provide ordinary goods or
services that government regularly purchases for the public. Contrary to
Cyber Ninjas’ contention, our ruling does not mean that construction
companies and office-supply vendors will have to rush to establish new
“public records” departments. “Only documents with a substantial nexus
to government activities qualify as public records.” Lake v. City of Phoenix,
222 Ariz. 547, 549, 9 8 (2009) (citation and internal quotation marks
omitted). Here, the Senate’s decision to undertake the audit was premised
on its oversight authority, an important legislative function, which it then
entirely outsourced to Cyber Ninjas and its subvendors. Nothing in the
superior court’s order or in this decision imposes obligations under the PRL
on contractors that provide ordinary goods or services to the government.

920 In sum, the superior court did not err in determining that PNI
properly joined Cyber Ninjas, the custodian of audit records subject to the
PRL, when it filed a statutory special action to compel disclosure of those
records. Asnoted above, we understand the Senate has asked Cyber Ninjas
to turn over to the Senate certain documents related to the audit. To the
extent Cyber Ninjas fails to deliver to the Senate any audit documents
requested by PNI, it must “promptly furnish” those records directly to PNI.
See A.R.S. § 39-121.01(D)(1). As the superior court ordered, the Senate and
Cyber Ninjas may confer about which public records in the possession,
custody, or control of either party should be withheld based on a purported
privilege or for any other legal reason.

21 PNI requests attorneys’ fees and costs incurred in responding
to the petition under A.R.S. §§ 39-121.02(B), 12-341, -342, and Ariz. R.P.
Spec. Act. 4(g). Because PNI has substantially prevailed, we award it its
reasonable costs and attorneys’ fees upon compliance with ARCAP 21 and
Ariz. R.P. Spec. Act. 4(g).
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CONCLUSION

q22 For the foregoing reasons we accept jurisdiction, deny relief
and lift the stay of proceedings previously issued regarding the superior
court’s August 24, 2021 order.

AMY M. WOOD e Clerk of the Court
FILED: AA
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From: dlogan@cyberninjas.com

To: max@pidoxa.com

Subject: RE: Documents for Later Today

Date: Thursday, November 11, 2021 10:53:39 AM
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

To: Cooper, Jonathan
Subject: RE: From AP - Logan / Fann text messages
Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 5:35:12 PM

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
two attorneys listening in on the 5th. They're potentially the new council that were found from
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

- Can he elaborate on this statement? “l expect the time has also come for me to stop
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

Cc: Rod Thomson

Subject: RE: From AP - Logan / Fann text messages
Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 3:49:00 PM
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
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000477


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=695B1D24DDD44D0DA6BA92B1A3BCA2E0-DLOGAN
mailto:JjCooper@ap.org
mailto:rod@thomsonpr.com

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
Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 3:48:53 PM
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

To: Jonathan R.Miller ITT
Subject: RE: From AP - Logan / Fann text messages
Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 3:02:29 PM

Any concerns with this response to the AP?

Jonathan,

e Why is he looking to create a new company? Is it to circumvent the public records cases? What
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

e What does he mean by “defaulting” in this statement? “/ have no doubt I'll end up defaulting on
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
The Senate agreed to pay Cyber Ninjas $150k for our work. S50k was paid upfront and they’ve
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

Absolutely. | thought it important to fight this on 1°t amendment and 4" amendment concerns,
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
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000484



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
Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 4:33:30 PM
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

- What does he mean by “defaulting” in this statement? “l have no doubt I'll end up
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
jicooper@ap.org
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
Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 5:44:48 PM

Got it, thank you.

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 3:39 PM

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
Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 5:39:00 PM

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

Subject: RE: Fwd: Washington State info on a Dominion voting machine in Maricopa Co.
Date: Sunday, December 12, 2021 10:11:00 PM

Wendy,

We get into a complicated situation if we start giving data out to random parties. However,
the Arizona AG has all the data in question. | think we’re also legally fine with turning it over to
Washington’s AG if that helps if someone can get me in touch with them.

Thanks,
Doug Logan

From: Wendy Rogers <wendyjrogers@gmail.com>

Sent: Sunday, December 12, 2021 10:08 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Subject: Fwd: Fwd: Washington State info on a Dominion voting machine in Maricopa Co.

Doug- can you help by answering this to Washington State?

Wendy Rogers, Lt Col USAF (ret)

Senator LD6 Flagstaff Arizona
>Telegram

Facebook
Twitter

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Robin Y <R_Yakhour@protonmail.com>

Date: Sun, Dec 12, 2021 at 8:06 PM

Subject: Re: Fwd: Washington State info on a Dominion voting machine in Maricopa Co.
To: <wendyjrogers@gmail.com>

Dear Senator Rogers,

Thank you for getting back to me. | understand that your AZ AG is investigating voter issues in your
state, and we are all hoping that justice is served for the people of Arizona. Though, | suspect that
someone within the audit team has specifics on this information and would be able to share it now
that the Maricopa audit has been completed.

The People of Washington, specifically Clark County, are also facing legal obstacles as we try to get
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an audit underway here. There is absolutely no reasonable excuse for any other states'
election/voter information to be on a voting machine in another state. That information, as to the
specifics of what exactly it was, may be helpful in legal cases all over our state. Can you refer me to
someone who can answer our question? Is it possible to forward my email to Doug Logan? We are
running out of time here and could use some help.

Thank you again,

Robin Yakhour

Sent from ProtonMail mobile

———————— Original Message --------
On Dec 12, 2021, 6:26 PM, Wendy Rogers < wendyjrogers@gmail.com> wrote:

Dear Robin,

| do not have access or inside knowledge to be able to answer your questions. Sorry.

| suspect the Arizona attorney general will investigate it, however, if he has this type of
information as part of his wide ranging now-criminal investigation, so please rest
assured.

Wendy Rogers, Lt Col USAF (ret)
Senator LD6 Flagstaff Arizona
Gab

Facebook

Twitter

Telegram
GETTR

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robin Y <R_Yakhour@protonmail.com>

Date: December 11, 2021 at 9:26:35 PM CST

To: vicki.kraft@leg.wa.gov, Wendy Rogers <WRogers@azleg.gov>
Subject: Washington State info on a Dominion voting machine in
Maricopa Co.

Reply-To: Robin Y <R_Yakhour@protonmail.com>

Good evening, Senator Rogers and Representative Kraft;

I'm a member of the Clark County Republican Party's Election Integrity
Team in Vancouver, Washington. (Representative Kraft and | have met
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before.) | know election integrity has been an important issue for both of
you and | was reaching out to seek your help to get an answer to a very
important question that the State of Washington, to my knowledge, has
not received an answer to. During the "official" hearing on the results of
the Maricopa County election audit done by Cyber Ninjas, it was revealed
that there was information from Washington State on Maricopa's
Dominion voting machines. What kind of information? There was a
second state's information also mentioned as being on their machines,
though | can't recall off the top of my head which state it was. This
guestion was asked of Jovan Hutton-Pulitzer via a zoom meeting we were
on with him a few months back, but he did not have an answer and
neglected to get back to us with one. | also recently emailed Seth Keshel
and sought his input regarding the matter. We would like to know
specifically what information was on Maricopa's machines that was from
our state. Did it pertain to one county or the entire state? For such a
damning and strange discovery, nobody is really talking about the
specifics.

The CCRP Election Integrity Team has an appointment with an attorney
next week, as we have made NO headway with the Clark County Auditor
and legal counsel is being sought at this time. Can you please help me
find the specifics of this information, or at least put me in contact with
someone who can provide this information? This may be a pertinent
prong to be added to the lawsuit against the Clark County Auditor.

Thank you for all that you both do in being a true voice for the people of
this country. You are both appreciated far more than you know.

Thanks and kind regards,
Robin Yakhour

R_Yakhour@protonmail.com
(360) 601-6702

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000503


mailto:R_Yakhour@protonmail.com

From: dlogan@cyberninjas.com

To: Rod Thomson
Subject: RE: FW: LA Times interview request
Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2022 12:29:18 PM

Trump had no involvement in the Arizona Audit. This includes there being no coordination with the
Trump legal team. The only former member of the Trump legal team | talked with in any capacity at
all during the audit was Christina Bobb. My conversations with her centered around her
organization, Voices and Votes.

From: Rod Thomson <rod@thomsonpr.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 12:21 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: Re: FW: LA Times interview request

Sigh. I'd give her a written statement that you can craft (and I'll read over) and leave it at that.

Rod Thomson | President

The Thomson Group

rod@thomsonpr.com
www.thomsonpr.com

On Tue, Apr 5, 2022 at 12:07 PM Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com> wrote:

Is it even worth telling her there was no coordination or communication at all?

| doubt they’re going to believe me anyway, and they’ll likely say, “What about Christina Bobb”.
We talked to her in the capacity of Voices and Votes, and that was it. They'll likely print it anyway,
like everyone does.

From: Wire, Sarah <Sarah.Wire@l|atimes.com>
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
Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2022 12:29:00 PM

Can | say something along the lines of, “You’re only allowed to utilize this quote in full”?

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
Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2022 3:30:00 PM

Yes, at one point in time she was.

From: Rod Thomson <rod@thomsonpr.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 1:08 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: Re: FW: LA Times interview request

You can. Although | might make it a request, saying something like: If you are going to use any of this
statement, please use it all. | kept it concise so you could use the whole thing.

More of a chance of that than the other. And was Christina on his legal team?

Rod Thomson | President

The Thomson Group
rod@thomsonpr.com

www.thomsonpr.com

On Tue, Apr 5, 2022 at 12:29 PM Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com> wrote:

Can | say something along the lines of, “You're only allowed to utilize this quote in full”?

Trump had no involvement in the Arizona Audit. This includes there being no coordination with
the Trump legal team. The only former member of the Trump legal team | talked with in any
capacity at all during the audit was Christina Bobb. My conversations with her centered around
her organization, Voices and Votes.

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
We talked to her in the capacity of Voices and Votes, and that was it. They’ll likely print it
anyway, like everyone does.

From: Wire, Sarah <Sarah.Wire@latimes.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 12:00 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Cc: jackw@wb-law.com

Subject: LA Times interview request

Hello Mr. Logan,

I’'m working on an article looking at the relationship between former President Trump’s legal
team and the companies that performed the post-election audits in Michigan and Arizona.
Would you have time to speak with me this week for the piece?

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

To: RatioInvictus

Subject: RE: Hand-Count

Date: Tuesday, April 05, 2022 9:30:09 AM
Attachments: 13-EVH3 10-23 2774-2765-1 0002.ipg
Shawn,

Nothing was attached. Glad this is making progress, and | definitely do care! I'm not
following any of this very closely right now, but that’s not because | don’t care.

Attached is a sample. I’'m sorry | can’t seem to find the Excel doc that was used to create it!

Thanks,
Doug Logan

From: Ratiolnvictus <Ratiolnvictus@protonmail.com>
Sent: Friday, April 1, 2022 9:47 AM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: Hand-Count

Doug,
Hope you're well - thought you might like to see these (unless you're understandably sick of
anything election integrity...). They're a first draft - team is looking at them now.

Would you be willing to share the final formats of the tally/count sheets and other forms you
used? | know your team made a lot of refinements, and I'd like to use what | can.

Best,
Shawn
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Sara Metz
Subject: RE: PDC Identicard-PAST DUE
Date: Thursday, October 28, 2021 11:57:00 AM

Yeah, not my name on it. Its really Wake’s responsibility.

From: Sara Metz <smetz@cyberninjas.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 11:47 AM
To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: FW: PDC Identicard-PAST DUE
Importance: High

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

ACH/Wire Bank Details: REMITTANCE:

Beneficiary: Precision Dynamics Corp Precision Dynamics Corp
l I " Bank Name: BMO Harris N.A. 71549 Treasury Center
ABA Routing Number: 071000288 Chicago, IL 60694-1995
Bank Account Number: 3719358 Federal ID #35-1929455
WIFT: HATRUS44
IDenticard i Lo
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

IDOCUMENT CURR |aMouNT INV DATE DUE DATE PO NUMBER
9346751280 [USD (1,626.31) 5/14/21 5/14/21 [AZ001
9346751281 USD (120.87) 5/14/21 5/14/21 IAZ001
9346751282 USD (263.07) 5/14/21 5/14/21 IAZ001
9346751283 USD (867.15) 5/14/21 5/14/21 AZ001
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9346502336 USD 349.60 4/16/21 5/16/21 IAZ001

9346502337 USD 315.06 4/16/21 5/16/21 IAnZ001

9346506638 USD 1,038.46 4/17/21 5/17/21 AZ001

9346516086 USD 1,598.00 4/19/21 5/19/21 AZ001

9346516087 USD 3,233.83 4/19/21 5/19/21 IAUTH HEATHER HON
9346622800 USD 159.05 4/29/21 5/29/21 IAnZ001

Subtotal For USD 3,816.60

Total Balance:
Currency [Balance
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

To: Jana Mclean

Subject: RE: Reminder of Payment

Date: Monday, January 24, 2022 10:08:00 AM
Jana,

These last set of invoices are not detailed enough to know what these are even referencing.
| do not know of any “Emergency Incident Response” required for the Arizona Audit.

Thanks,
Doug Logan

From: Jana McLean (jana.mclean@esentire.com) <system@sent-via.netsuite.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 2:14 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Subject: Reminder of Payment

Hello,
This is a friendly reminder that invoice INCyFIR0000006 total amount of $4,387.50 USD, was due

on 12/10/2021.

If you have any questions or require further information about the invoice please email

accounts.receivable@esentire.com and we will be happy to assist.

Otherwise, at your earliest convenience, please forward payment for this outstanding invoice.

Thank You,
eSentire Accounts Receivable
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Jana Mclean
Subject: RE: Reminder of Payment
Date: Monday, January 24, 2022 10:10:00 AM
Jana,
Can you please also send over a full summary of the balance Cyber Ninjas currently owes
CyFIR?
Thanks,
Doug Logan

From: Douglas Logan

Sent: Monday, January 24, 2022 10:09 AM

To: Jana MclLean <messages.3681638.576013.5556e3e146@3681638.email.netsuite.com>
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

From: Jana MclLean (jana.mclean@esentire.com) <system@sent-via.netsuite.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2022 2:14 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Subject: Reminder of Payment

Hello,
This is a friendly reminder that invoice INCYyFIR0O000006 total amount of $4,387.50 USD, was due

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
Subject: RE: Request from The Atlantic
Date: Monday, January 10, 2022 1:18:00 PM

Are you saying you recommend | talk with them anyway?

From: Rod Thomson <rod@thomsonpr.com>
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 12:56 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: Fwd: Request from The Atlantic

The Atlantic will not be friendly to you, but | forward it anyway. They'd love a nice dust up between
you and Fann against the backdrop of the most egregious Trump supporters they can find. | can see
the story now.

But let me know.

Rod Thomson | President

The Thomson Group

rod@thomsonpr.com
www.thomsonpr.com

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Elaine Godfrey <egodfrey@theatlantic.com>
Date: Mon, Jan 10, 2022 at 12:18 PM

Subject: Request from The Atlantic

To: <rod@thomsonpr.com>

Hi Rod,

I hope you're well. I'm Elaine Godfrey, a writer at The Atlantic, and I'm working on a story about the
Arizona election recount. I'm going to visit the area this weekend to attend the Trump rally, and to
meet with a few folks, including Senator Karen Fann. | wondered if Mr. Logan might be interested in
chatting with me about the recount, what his experience of the past year was like, and how he's
feeling these days. Do you think he'd have any time this week to chat with me?

Thanks,

Elaine
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Elaine Godfrey

Staff writer, The Atlantic
desk: (202) 266-7157
cell: (319) 759-1941
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From: Sara Metz

To: steve mayberry

Subject: RE: Response from Cyber Ninjas

Date: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 9:24:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Your welcome Steve, also if you have time | suggest listening to a podcast Doug did as well —

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

From: steve mayberry <talldogu@yahoo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 12:03 AM
To: Sara Metz <smetz@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: Re: Response from Cyber Ninjas

Ms. Sara, thank you very much for taking the time to help me. Everthing is getting so watered down these
days. i hope this repost is straight forward dealing with the facts.

Thank you again. Steve

On Monday, October 25, 2021, 11:31:52 AM PDT, Sara Metz <smetz@cyberninjas.com> wrote:

Hi Steve,

The report can be found here - AUDIT | azsenategopcaucus (azsenaterepublicans.com)

Thank you for reaching out,

Sara Metz
Executive Assistant
Cyber Ninjas

www.cyberninjas.com

o) Cyber
% “"Ninjas
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

To: askruths

Subject: RE: You're shutting down?

Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 10:19:00 AM
Diane,

| am not withholding “audit evidence”. | have fought giving over personal communications
with the various people | chat with, but was willing to do so anyway with a court order if the Senate
would help redact the personal details of those people. | think this whole thing is a violation of the

1%t amendment, which gives the right of association with whomever | choose; and the 4th
amendment which gives me the right for personal and property and documents not to be seized. |
started this process fighting for our country and | couldn’t see just giving up so quickly on lawsuits
that protected our constitution.

| have been very frustrated with the Senate, but | am not actually at this point in time. God has been
helping with that. Jesus had many less good reasons to be persecuted, and yet willingly went to the

cross. | had a job to play here, and | am confident | did everything to the best of my ability. The rest

is in God’s court. | will be rewarded someday, but it may not be in this life time .

Thanks for your kind words. The hate mail has definitely increased today .

Thanks,
Doug Logan

From: askruths <askruths@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 10:04 AM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: RE: You're shutting down?

Doug,

I am sorry, | would be livid if | were you.

And thankyou for responding to me | appreciate it.

It's difficult to navigate through this shit show and maintain sanity, and I'm certain you have details
you can not discuss.

| would be lying if | said this ordeal didn't throw a cog in my wheel of thinking.

| would think you would have been helped for stepping up.

Second question would be:

Are you withholding audit evidence? Or has this been a twisted piece of journalism as well?
Thankyou

Diane
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Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S10, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone

———————— Original message --------

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Date: 1/7/22 7:49 AM (GMT-07:00)

To: askruths <askruths@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: You're shutting down?

Diane,
The Senate's decision to not pay us the $100k owed to us for the work we did, their decision to

not honor the indemnity clause in our contract which was designed to cover frivolous lawsuits like this,
and their unwillingness to help us process what we would turn over for the records request case created
the cash flow issues that put us out of business. While we were also $2.1M in the hole from the audit,
and owed $1.9 to subcontractors, we had strong working relationships with most of them and had a
plan going forward.

I'm sure the judge would like to take credit, but employees were notified in early December we were
doing this when we no longer had the cash flow to pay our attorney; and their last day with Cyber

Ninjas was January 15t to be sure they had health insurance through the month and were fully paid. This
had nothing to do with the judge or Maricopa County’s pathetic attempt to refute our report.

Thanks,
Doug Logan

From: askruths <askruths@gmail.com>

Sent: Friday, January 7, 2022 9:33 AM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: You're shutting down?

Here is a photo of the post
Please tell me the truth?

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

Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 9:49:18 AM
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
had nothing to do with the judge or Maricopa County's pathetic attempt to refute our report.

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

Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 9:49:00 AM
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

Date: Friday, January 07, 2022 10:19:02 AM
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

Thanks for your kind words. The hate mail has greatly increased today .

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

Subject: Special agent phone number in regards to AZ Attorney General"s Special Investigators
Date: Friday, October 29, 2021 3:00:45 PM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

From: Frank Cunningham <Frankc@durangostone.com>
Sent: Friday, October 29, 2021 1:38 PM

To: Sara Metz

Subject: AZ Attorney General's Special Investigators

Dear Sara, | thought that | had supplied Special Agent Geisler’s phone number; 602-542-5835. He
rarely answers, you can leave a message, or ask me to set up the meeting assuming this will take
place. | have not seen this on the mainstream news, yet an obscure report yesterday reported that
AC Brnovich did refer the audit to further investigation. As | see this, the Arizona Election Fraud is
the most important issues which exists for freedom to continue.

Sincerely,

Frank Cunningham
CEO & President at Durango Stone

- p: 602.438.1001 f: 602.438.6888
D'JI*A"I(’O e: frankc@durangostone.com
S T O N E | a: 7946 E McClain Drive, Scottsdale, AZ 85260
w: www.durangostone.com

. R Sign up for special offers and updates!
‘_1 % OUR CURRENT CATALOG Follow us
F‘_ \

L (nJEHCACHEINE

From: Frank Cunningham

Sent: Thursday, October 28, 2021 2:49 PM

To: smetz@cyberninjas.com

Subject: AZ Attorney General's Special Investigators

Sara Metz of Cyberninjas
352-220-2887

Dear Sara, thank you for returning my call. If you wish me to assist in any way, please do not hesitate
to contact me. Again, my cell is 602-451-0529. Special Agent Geisler did directly ask me if | could
cause the CEO of Cyber Ninjas to come and show them more details of these crimes. As well as some
direction as to how Investigation may get the level of proof required in a court of law. If you want my
involvement, | am all in.

The first attachment is my outline of the meeting | had with the Special Investigators regarding the
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Audit results. The second was requested by Agent Geisler who asked if the 4 Senators addressed in
the letter to be contacted for the purpose of walking the Detectives through the evidence which was
briefly listed in the Official Publicly released Audit results.

Sincerely,

Frank Cunningham
CEO & President at Durango Stone
p: 602.438.1001 f: 602.438.6888

D'JI*A'\“; e: frankc@durangostone.com
S T O N E | a: 7946 E McClain Drive, Scottsdale, AZ 85260

w: www.durangostone.com

. — Sign up for special offers and updates!
‘T % OUR CURRENT CATALOG Follow us
r.j\
B Qe s BB @

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000526


http://www.durangostone.com/
https://www.durangostone.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/02/Durango-Catalog-V013019.pdf
mailto:frankc@durangostone.com
http://www.durangostone.com/
https://visitor.r20.constantcontact.com/manage/optin?v=001SUCjnPgmt_xQBIN2fMrk_u5kT5GbhsHBPc8hk3L_lERkjslBzo7V8F0UQZhOuwBMHmxnRd17nvzuUbdutpa17lQRVUtqy9T9NeRezRkmh8E%3D
https://www.linkedin.com/in/frank-cunningham-3bba9a22/
https://www.instagram.com/durango__stone/
https://twitter.com/DurangoStone
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCZkG9PdsUwfg3YsZ5O6mPXQ?view_as=subscriber
https://www.houzz.com/pro/durangostone/durango-stone
https://www.pinterest.com/durangostone/

From: Sara Metz

To: Rod Thomson
Subject: The Washington Times
Date: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 11:28:00 AM

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 11:28 AM

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
*MEDIA REQUEST***

Requesting comment to House Oversight Committee Chairwoman Carolyn Maloney's remarks regarding
Mr. Logan's refusal to testify at the committee's hearing on the Arizona audit:

“The committee had also wanted to hear from Cyber Ninjas, but Doug Logan refused to appear today to
testify under oath. That is probably because the facts about his audit, they’re so damming. It was designed
to find fraud. But it didn’t find any fraud. It was backed by millions of dollars, $6.7 million from partisan dark
money groups, and it spent a year studying the election. But in the end Cyber Ninjas came up with
absolutely nothing. No fraud. No missing votes from Trump. No change in the election outcome. So now,
even after this huge audit, some of my colleagues are refusing to accept even their own biased audit,
claiming that there is still uncertainty about the election in Arizona. Donald Trump is even claiming the
election showed he won."
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From: Sara Metz

To: Rod Thomson
Subject: TheUprising.info
Date: Wednesday, August 04, 2021 4:56:00 PM

From: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 4, 2021 4:56 PM

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

| am noting the reported inexperience of the firm in political matters and alluding to this fact check:

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

Subject: Voicemail - PDC Identicard - RE: Past Due Balance
Date: Wednesday, January 05, 2022 2:59:51 PM
Attachments: voicemail.mp3

PDC Identicard - Past Due Balance

Message Brief - Stephanie from PDC calling in regards to past due invoices. Confused about how she billed one
person and it's being send tho other companies, she's not sure who is responsible for it. Before she sends to
collections she'd like a call back 888-684-1901 Ext 1328

From: notifications@anveo.com <notifications@anveo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 12:13 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Subject: New Voicemail from +16612570233 - 32 sec.

Hello,

Please find attached a new voicemail message from [OTHER] 16612570233

Voicemail duration:32 sec.
Phone number:19413646527
Voicemail box:Default

http://www.ANVEOQ.com
Your communication platform.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000529
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From: Sara Metz

To: Rod Thomson
Subject: Washington Examiner
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

Hi folks, are you able to patch me through to a media relations specialist? | am seeking comment from the
company regarding the House Oversight Committee's letter to Mr. Logan demanding communications and
other information related to the AZ audit.

Many thanks

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-0O,
21-0472, 21-0476-P, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-Q, 21-0640-S-000530
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From: Sara Metz on behalf of Douglas Logan

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Claims he filed a lawsuit against you
Date: Thursday, May 06, 2021 4:48:34 PM
Attachments: voicemail.mp3

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: notifications@anveo.com <notifications@anveo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 10:04:39 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Subject: New Voicemail from +13303321104 - 27 sec.

Hello,

Please find attached a new voicemail message from [OTHER] 13303321104
Voicemail duration:27 sec.

Phone number:19413646527

Voicemail box:Default

http:// www.ANVEO.com
Your communication platform.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-P,
21-0472, 21-0476-Q, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-R, 21-0640-T-000001
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From: Douglas Logan on behalf of maricopa-audit@cyberninjas.com

Cc: pkleshick; jbates@cyberninjas.com
Subject: Election Audit Training

Date: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 9:12:00 AM
Greetings!

On behalf of Cyber Ninjas, | would like to thank-you for being a part of this historic audit! As
I’'m sure you’ve heard from our recruitment team, the training for the audit will be this coming

Thursday, April 22" from 9 am until 4pm . Counting will then start on April 23th with two different
shifts, and it will continue every day until the audit is complete. We anticipate having occasional days
off in the audit schedule; but the exact cadence of these breaks will be determined after several

days of counting establishes the pace. While we do not expect to have Sunday, April 24th off; we are
hopeful our pace will allow Sunday’s to be a day of rest. The current estimated schedule has the
counting of the ballots completed in approximately 16 days, with the paper analysis possibly taking
up to another 7 days.

I’'m sure you have a lot of questions about how this will all work. I’'m going to attempt to
answer many of these questions in the following bulleted sections; but we will also address any
additional questions on the training day.

NOTE: Please text the word ALERT to the number 22300 in order to opt-in to our notification
system. This will allow text messages to be sent in addition to pre-recorded voice messages so we
can inform you of last minute changes to the schedule, safety issues, or logistical issues.

Safety Questions
e What will the security be like at the Coliseum?

o The Arizona Senate has engaged private security firms to secure the Coliseum, and is
currently working to potentially also get security from DPS, and the national guard.

o Audit participants will have a designated place to park that is separate from all other
parking at the Coliseum.

o Entrance gates designated for the audit participants will be setup to only allow audit
participants to enter through that gate.

e How will you communicate changes or things to be concerned with?

o All audit participants will be reached out to with an automated phone-tree software
that is able to deliver pre-recorded messages, texts, and emails. This will allow us to
send out notification prior to a shift to tell participants what gate to utilize, or areas to
potential avoid do to various sorts of hazards.

Logistical Questions
o Where will the training be held?
o The training will be held at Arizona Veterans Memorial Coliseum on the Arizona State
Fairgrounds at 1826 W McDowell Rd, Phoenix, AZ 85007 .
e Where should | park?
o Allindividuals involved in the audit should park in the North Parking lot. That lot will
ONLY be utilized for those performing the audit work.
¢ Which entrance to the State Fair Grounds should | use?
o Roughly two hours before you’re scheduled to arrive we will be sending out an

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-P,
21-0472, 21-0476-Q, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-R, 21-0640-T-000002


mailto:dlogan@cyberninjas.com
mailto:maricopa-audit@cyberninjas.com
mailto:pkleshick@protonmail.com
mailto:jbates@cyberninjas.com

automated phone call to notify you which entrance(s) are available for you to utilize.
You may also be told a security code, that would need to be given to the individual at
the gate in order to be allowed through. If you do not receive a message, the main
entrance to the State Fair grounds from McDowell Rd should be utilized.

e When should | arrive?

o [tis recommended that you arrive at least 30 minutes before you’re scheduled start
time in order to allow sufficient time to go through COVID processing and be ready to
kick-off right at the start of your shift. If you’re late, you may find that the gate is or
door is closed.

e What should | wear?
o You should wear clothes that are comfortable and are free of any political messaging.
e Am | required to wear a mask or otherwise follow COVID protocol?

o We understand this is a controversial issue for many people and that Arizona has in fact
even lifted the mask mandate. At the same time; it is our goal that the entire focus of
the audit be on the results of the audit and the transparent process that generates
them. We feel that not following COVID protocol would impact this focus, and
therefore we ask that regardless of your beliefs surrounding masks that you would
please agree to wear a mask at all times during the audit. We have attempted to
implement COVID best practices every way possible.

e What other COVID protocols will you be utilizing.

o We have created a COVID plan that is over 40 pages to account for as many situations
as possible. This means that there will be wellness checks before people enter the area,
including a temperature check. Everything will undergo COVID cleaning in between
shifts, and proper COVID distancing is utilized throughout the audit tables.

e Will you be providing lunch?

o Lunch will be provided for all participants on the training day; but will not be provided
on the counting days for individuals working a 6 hr shift. While there will be limited
refreshments and snacks during the counting; participants may want to bring food or a
larger snack with them to eat during a break.

e What can | bring with me?

o In order to insure the integrity of the vote, nothing will be allowed into the counting
area besides the clothes you are wearing. Everything you need in the space will be
provided, and while we recommend you leave most items in your car, there will be a
limited locker area available to leave personal items or to store a snack.

We’re looking forward to seeing you this Thursday!

Thanks,

Doug Logan

Chief Executive Officer
Cyber Ninjas

(0) (941)-3-NINJAS

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-P,
21-0472, 21-0476-Q, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-R, 21-0640-T-000003



From: Douglas Logan

To: p@bonfiresearch.org

Subject: 1-Pager

Date: Thursday, March 25, 2021 1:20:00 PM

Attachments: 20210319 - lish-Pager - Maricopa County Comprehensive Election Audit.docx
Thanks,

Doug Logan

Chief Executive Officer
Cyber Ninjas

(0) (941)-3-NINJAS

(c) (941)-404-0360
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Comprehensive Election Audit

Maricopa County

The goal of the comprehensive election audit of Maricopa County is to validate the voting results from the November 2020 General Election in order to confirm the effectiveness of existing legislation on the governance of elections, or to point out areas for potential legislative reform. In doing so, the aim is to improve the confidence that Arizona residents and the American people at large have in the election process.

This comprehensive audit will have four main stages.

1. Registration and Votes Cast Audit

· Goal: Confirm that those who show as voted is an accurate representation of who voted.

· Process: 

· Ask all registered voters in several identified precincts the following questions:

· Did you vote in the 2020 General Election?

· What method of voting did you use in the 2020 General Election?

· Where did you cast that vote?

· When did you cast that vote?

· Validate that the results match what is shown in the voter history.


2. Vote Count & Tally Audit

· Goal: Hand-count and visually inspect all of the paper ballots to give the American people confidence in the vote tallies within Maricopa County.

· Counting to be conducted by non-partisan former Law Enforcement, vetrans, and retired individuals who have gone through an extensive background checks.

· Paper Analysis & Kinematic Artifact Review.

· Goal: Provide sufficient transparency that bi-partisan citizens can independently validate all results and counts related to the election.

· Live streaming of counting room showing the entire counting process.

· Bi-partisan observers present during the counting process.

· Capturing of full video showing the counting process with high enough resolution to view all the ballots. (To be released or streamed with judge approval)

· All ballots scanned and digitally preserved. (To be released with judge approval).

· Process

· All ballots will be reviewed by paper experts to determine if there is any indications of fraud.

· The ballots will be scanned by high resolution, high quality scanners.

· Each ballot will be counted independently by three different non-partisan people.

· Tallies between the three counters will be compared at the end of every batch, and only results where two people agree with the tallies; and the person is no more than 5 votes off will proceed.

· (NEED LINE TALKING ABOUT ADJUDICATION ONCE WE FINISH THAT AND GET OUR ANSWERS)


3. Electronic Voting System Audit

· Goal: Confirm that the Electronic Voting System utilized is generating an accurate and unaltered representation of the votes that were cast through the system.

· Process

· All tabulators, adjudication machines, Election Management System Servers, Workstations, and related media will have digital forensic images captured.

· Forensic images will be reviewed for nation state level malware by analysts who regularly respond to attacks against our country.

· Forensic images will be reviewed for any evidence of the deletion of data, distruction of data, or the manipulation of results.

· Election tallies and results will be pulled from the images to validate the counts match the expected results. 



4. Reported Results Audit

· Goal: Confirm that the results that are tallied at the various stages are the same as those results that end up being published as official. 

· Process

· The output from all of the phases will be compared against those results published at the county and state level; in addition to what eventually was reported as official.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Mark Gleason

Subject: App GUI

Date: Wednesday, April 28, 2021 3:09:00 AM
Attachments: MaricopaFileMove.zip

Here you go!

Thanks,

Doug Logan

Chief Executive Officer
Cyber Ninjas

(0) (941)-3-NINJAS

(c) (941)-404-0360
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MaricopaFileMove/.vs/MaricopaFileMove/v16/.suo





MaricopaFileMove/App.config

 
      
         
    







MaricopaFileMove/bin/Debug/MaricopaFileMove.exe





MaricopaFileMove/bin/Debug/MaricopaFileMove.exe.config

 
      
         
    







MaricopaFileMove/bin/Debug/MaricopaFileMove.pdb





MaricopaFileMove/Form1.cs

using System;

using System.Diagnostics;

using System.Windows.Forms;



namespace MaricopaFileMove

{

    public partial class frmMain : Form

    {

        private bool isFolded = false;

        private bool isHuman = true;



        public frmMain()

        {

            InitializeComponent();

            this.setStatus();

            this.txtFolder.Text = Environment.GetFolderPath(Environment.SpecialFolder.Desktop) + "\\scan_images";

            this.createFolder(this.txtFolder.Text);

        }



        private void btnFolded_Click(object sender, EventArgs e)

        {

            isFolded = (isFolded) ? false : true;

            this.setStatus();

        }



        private void btnHuman_Click(object sender, EventArgs e)

        {

            isHuman = (isHuman) ? false : true;

            this.setStatus();

        }



        private void setStatus()

        {

            if (isFolded)

            {

                this.lblFolded.Text = "The ballot is folded.";

                this.btnFolded.BackColor = System.Drawing.Color.Green;

            }

            else

            {

                this.lblFolded.Text = "The ballot is not folded.";

                this.btnFolded.BackColor = System.Drawing.Color.Red;

            }

            if (isHuman)

            {

                this.lblHuman.Text = "The ballot is filled out by a human.";

                this.btnHuman.BackColor = System.Drawing.Color.Green;

            } else

            {

                this.lblHuman.Text = "The ballot is filled out by a printer.";

                this.btnHuman.BackColor = System.Drawing.Color.Red;

            }

        }



        private void btnFolder_Click(object sender, EventArgs e)

        {

            try

            {

                Process.Start(this.txtFolder.Text);

            } catch

            {

                this.createFolder(this.txtFolder.Text);

            }



        }



        private void createFolder(String folderName)

        {

            if (!System.IO.Directory.Exists(folderName))

                System.IO.Directory.CreateDirectory(folderName);   

        }

        private void txtFolder_LostFocus(object sender, EventArgs e)

        {

            this.createFolder(this.txtFolder.Text);

        }

       

        

    }

}








MaricopaFileMove/Form1.Designer.cs



namespace MaricopaFileMove

{

    partial class frmMain

    {

        /// <summary>

        /// Required designer variable.

        /// </summary>

        private System.ComponentModel.IContainer components = null;



        /// <summary>

        /// Clean up any resources being used.

        /// </summary>

        /// <param name="disposing">true if managed resources should be disposed; otherwise, false.</param>

        protected override void Dispose(bool disposing)

        {

            if (disposing && (components != null))

            {

                components.Dispose();

            }

            base.Dispose(disposing);

        }



        #region Windows Form Designer generated code



        /// <summary>

        /// Required method for Designer support - do not modify

        /// the contents of this method with the code editor.

        /// </summary>

        private void InitializeComponent()

        {

            this.btnHuman = new System.Windows.Forms.Button();

            this.comboBox1 = new System.Windows.Forms.ComboBox();

            this.comboBox2 = new System.Windows.Forms.ComboBox();

            this.comboBox3 = new System.Windows.Forms.ComboBox();

            this.comboBox4 = new System.Windows.Forms.ComboBox();

            this.btnFinish = new System.Windows.Forms.Button();

            this.btnFolded = new System.Windows.Forms.Button();

            this.lblFolded = new System.Windows.Forms.Label();

            this.lblHuman = new System.Windows.Forms.Label();

            this.txtFolder = new System.Windows.Forms.TextBox();

            this.lblFolder = new System.Windows.Forms.Label();

            this.btnFolder = new System.Windows.Forms.Button();

            this.SuspendLayout();

            // 

            // btnHuman

            // 

            this.btnHuman.Font = new System.Drawing.Font("Microsoft Sans Serif", 28F, System.Drawing.FontStyle.Regular, System.Drawing.GraphicsUnit.Point, ((byte)(0)));

            this.btnHuman.Location = new System.Drawing.Point(267, 60);

            this.btnHuman.Name = "btnHuman";

            this.btnHuman.Size = new System.Drawing.Size(248, 96);

            this.btnHuman.TabIndex = 1;

            this.btnHuman.Text = "Human";

            this.btnHuman.UseVisualStyleBackColor = true;

            this.btnHuman.Click += new System.EventHandler(this.btnHuman_Click);

            // 

            // comboBox1

            // 

            this.comboBox1.FormattingEnabled = true;

            this.comboBox1.Location = new System.Drawing.Point(12, 13);

            this.comboBox1.Name = "comboBox1";

            this.comboBox1.Size = new System.Drawing.Size(121, 28);

            this.comboBox1.TabIndex = 2;

            // 

            // comboBox2

            // 

            this.comboBox2.FormattingEnabled = true;

            this.comboBox2.Location = new System.Drawing.Point(140, 12);

            this.comboBox2.Name = "comboBox2";

            this.comboBox2.Size = new System.Drawing.Size(121, 28);

            this.comboBox2.TabIndex = 3;

            // 

            // comboBox3

            // 

            this.comboBox3.FormattingEnabled = true;

            this.comboBox3.Location = new System.Drawing.Point(267, 12);

            this.comboBox3.Name = "comboBox3";

            this.comboBox3.Size = new System.Drawing.Size(121, 28);

            this.comboBox3.TabIndex = 4;

            // 

            // comboBox4

            // 

            this.comboBox4.FormattingEnabled = true;

            this.comboBox4.Location = new System.Drawing.Point(394, 12);

            this.comboBox4.Name = "comboBox4";

            this.comboBox4.Size = new System.Drawing.Size(121, 28);

            this.comboBox4.TabIndex = 5;

            // 

            // btnFinish

            // 

            this.btnFinish.Font = new System.Drawing.Font("Microsoft Sans Serif", 36F, System.Drawing.FontStyle.Regular, System.Drawing.GraphicsUnit.Point, ((byte)(0)));

            this.btnFinish.Location = new System.Drawing.Point(12, 267);

            this.btnFinish.Name = "btnFinish";

            this.btnFinish.Size = new System.Drawing.Size(502, 141);

            this.btnFinish.TabIndex = 6;

            this.btnFinish.Text = "Finish Ballot";

            this.btnFinish.UseVisualStyleBackColor = true;

            // 

            // btnFolded

            // 

            this.btnFolded.Font = new System.Drawing.Font("Microsoft Sans Serif", 28F, System.Drawing.FontStyle.Regular, System.Drawing.GraphicsUnit.Point, ((byte)(0)));

            this.btnFolded.Location = new System.Drawing.Point(13, 60);

            this.btnFolded.Name = "btnFolded";

            this.btnFolded.Size = new System.Drawing.Size(236, 96);

            this.btnFolded.TabIndex = 7;

            this.btnFolded.Text = "Folded";

            this.btnFolded.UseVisualStyleBackColor = true;

            this.btnFolded.Click += new System.EventHandler(this.btnFolded_Click);

            // 

            // lblFolded

            // 

            this.lblFolded.AutoSize = true;

            this.lblFolded.Font = new System.Drawing.Font("Microsoft Sans Serif", 16F);

            this.lblFolded.Location = new System.Drawing.Point(12, 169);

            this.lblFolded.Name = "lblFolded";

            this.lblFolded.Size = new System.Drawing.Size(301, 37);

            this.lblFolded.TabIndex = 8;

            this.lblFolded.Text = "This ballot is folded.";

            // 

            // lblHuman

            // 

            this.lblHuman.AutoSize = true;

            this.lblHuman.Font = new System.Drawing.Font("Microsoft Sans Serif", 16F);

            this.lblHuman.Location = new System.Drawing.Point(12, 215);

            this.lblHuman.Name = "lblHuman";

            this.lblHuman.Size = new System.Drawing.Size(510, 37);

            this.lblHuman.TabIndex = 9;

            this.lblHuman.Text = "This ballot is filled out by a human.";

            // 

            // txtFolder

            // 

            this.txtFolder.Location = new System.Drawing.Point(19, 466);

            this.txtFolder.Name = "txtFolder";

            this.txtFolder.Size = new System.Drawing.Size(503, 26);

            this.txtFolder.TabIndex = 10;

   

            // 

            // lblFolder

            // 

            this.lblFolder.AutoSize = true;

            this.lblFolder.Location = new System.Drawing.Point(15, 443);

            this.lblFolder.Name = "lblFolder";

            this.lblFolder.Size = new System.Drawing.Size(102, 20);

            this.lblFolder.TabIndex = 11;

            this.lblFolder.Text = "Temp Folder:";

            // 

            // btnFolder

            // 

            this.btnFolder.Location = new System.Drawing.Point(446, 499);

            this.btnFolder.Name = "btnFolder";

            this.btnFolder.Size = new System.Drawing.Size(75, 29);

            this.btnFolder.TabIndex = 12;

            this.btnFolder.Text = "Open Folder";

            this.btnFolder.UseVisualStyleBackColor = true;

            this.btnFolder.Click += new System.EventHandler(this.btnFolder_Click);

            // 

            // frmMain

            // 

            this.AutoScaleDimensions = new System.Drawing.SizeF(9F, 20F);

            this.AutoScaleMode = System.Windows.Forms.AutoScaleMode.Font;

            this.ClientSize = new System.Drawing.Size(547, 539);

            this.Controls.Add(this.btnFolder);

            this.Controls.Add(this.lblFolder);

            this.Controls.Add(this.txtFolder);

            this.Controls.Add(this.lblHuman);

            this.Controls.Add(this.lblFolded);

            this.Controls.Add(this.btnFolded);

            this.Controls.Add(this.btnFinish);

            this.Controls.Add(this.comboBox4);

            this.Controls.Add(this.comboBox3);

            this.Controls.Add(this.comboBox2);

            this.Controls.Add(this.comboBox1);

            this.Controls.Add(this.btnHuman);

            this.Name = "frmMain";

            this.Text = "Maricopa - File Move";

            this.TopMost = true;

            this.ResumeLayout(false);

            this.PerformLayout();



        }



        #endregion



        private System.Windows.Forms.Button btnHuman;

        private System.Windows.Forms.ComboBox comboBox1;

        private System.Windows.Forms.ComboBox comboBox2;

        private System.Windows.Forms.ComboBox comboBox3;

        private System.Windows.Forms.ComboBox comboBox4;

        private System.Windows.Forms.Button btnFinish;

        private System.Windows.Forms.Button btnFolded;

        private System.Windows.Forms.Label lblFolded;

        private System.Windows.Forms.Label lblHuman;

        private System.Windows.Forms.TextBox txtFolder;

        private System.Windows.Forms.Label lblFolder;

        private System.Windows.Forms.Button btnFolder;

    }

}
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MaricopaFileMove/MaricopaFileMove.csproj

 
   
   
     Debug
     AnyCPU
     {A12F4C47-1186-4494-80B3-7B0116C0DCE9}
     WinExe
     MaricopaFileMove
     MaricopaFileMove
     v4.7.2
     512
     true
     true
  
   
     AnyCPU
     true
     full
     false
     bin\Debug\
     DEBUG;TRACE
     prompt
     4
  
   
     AnyCPU
     pdbonly
     true
     bin\Release\
     TRACE
     prompt
     4
  
   
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
     
  
   
     
       Form
    
     
       Form1.cs
    
     
     
     
       Form1.cs
    
     
       ResXFileCodeGenerator
       Resources.Designer.cs
       Designer
    
     
       True
       Resources.resx
    
     
       SettingsSingleFileGenerator
       Settings.Designer.cs
    
     
       True
       Settings.settings
       True
    
  
   
     
  
   







MaricopaFileMove/MaricopaFileMove.sln



Microsoft Visual Studio Solution File, Format Version 12.00

# Visual Studio Version 16

VisualStudioVersion = 16.0.30907.101

MinimumVisualStudioVersion = 10.0.40219.1

Project("{FAE04EC0-301F-11D3-BF4B-00C04F79EFBC}") = "MaricopaFileMove", "MaricopaFileMove.csproj", "{A12F4C47-1186-4494-80B3-7B0116C0DCE9}"

EndProject

Global

	GlobalSection(SolutionConfigurationPlatforms) = preSolution

		Debug|Any CPU = Debug|Any CPU

		Release|Any CPU = Release|Any CPU

	EndGlobalSection

	GlobalSection(ProjectConfigurationPlatforms) = postSolution

		{A12F4C47-1186-4494-80B3-7B0116C0DCE9}.Debug|Any CPU.ActiveCfg = Debug|Any CPU

		{A12F4C47-1186-4494-80B3-7B0116C0DCE9}.Debug|Any CPU.Build.0 = Debug|Any CPU

		{A12F4C47-1186-4494-80B3-7B0116C0DCE9}.Release|Any CPU.ActiveCfg = Release|Any CPU

		{A12F4C47-1186-4494-80B3-7B0116C0DCE9}.Release|Any CPU.Build.0 = Release|Any CPU

	EndGlobalSection

	GlobalSection(SolutionProperties) = preSolution

		HideSolutionNode = FALSE

	EndGlobalSection

	GlobalSection(ExtensibilityGlobals) = postSolution

		SolutionGuid = {D985A879-0E0E-4ED1-AEEA-007A6D4EAD30}

	EndGlobalSection

EndGlobal








MaricopaFileMove/obj/Debug/.NETFramework,Version=v4.7.2.AssemblyAttributes.cs

// <autogenerated />

using System;

using System.Reflection;

[assembly: global::System.Runtime.Versioning.TargetFrameworkAttribute(".NETFramework,Version=v4.7.2", FrameworkDisplayName = ".NET Framework 4.7.2")]








MaricopaFileMove/obj/Debug/DesignTimeResolveAssemblyReferences.cache





MaricopaFileMove/obj/Debug/DesignTimeResolveAssemblyReferencesInput.cache





MaricopaFileMove/obj/Debug/MaricopaFileMove.csproj.CoreCompileInputs.cache

8069502011d0681850e57a53d5a1673222f430a6








MaricopaFileMove/obj/Debug/MaricopaFileMove.csproj.FileListAbsolute.txt

C:\Users\DouglasLogan\source\repos\MaricopaFileMove\bin\Debug\MaricopaFileMove.exe.config

C:\Users\DouglasLogan\source\repos\MaricopaFileMove\bin\Debug\MaricopaFileMove.exe

C:\Users\DouglasLogan\source\repos\MaricopaFileMove\bin\Debug\MaricopaFileMove.pdb

C:\Users\DouglasLogan\source\repos\MaricopaFileMove\obj\Debug\MaricopaFileMove.csprojAssemblyReference.cache

C:\Users\DouglasLogan\source\repos\MaricopaFileMove\obj\Debug\MaricopaFileMove.Properties.Resources.resources

C:\Users\DouglasLogan\source\repos\MaricopaFileMove\obj\Debug\MaricopaFileMove.csproj.GenerateResource.cache

C:\Users\DouglasLogan\source\repos\MaricopaFileMove\obj\Debug\MaricopaFileMove.csproj.CoreCompileInputs.cache

C:\Users\DouglasLogan\source\repos\MaricopaFileMove\obj\Debug\MaricopaFileMove.exe

C:\Users\DouglasLogan\source\repos\MaricopaFileMove\obj\Debug\MaricopaFileMove.pdb

C:\Users\DouglasLogan\source\repos\MaricopaFileMove\obj\Debug\MaricopaFileMove.frmMain.resources








MaricopaFileMove/obj/Debug/MaricopaFileMove.csproj.GenerateResource.cache





MaricopaFileMove/obj/Debug/MaricopaFileMove.csprojAssemblyReference.cache





MaricopaFileMove/obj/Debug/MaricopaFileMove.exe





MaricopaFileMove/obj/Debug/MaricopaFileMove.frmMain.resources





MaricopaFileMove/obj/Debug/MaricopaFileMove.pdb





MaricopaFileMove/obj/Debug/MaricopaFileMove.Properties.Resources.resources





MaricopaFileMove/Program.cs

using System;

using System.Collections.Generic;

using System.Linq;

using System.Threading.Tasks;

using System.Windows.Forms;



namespace MaricopaFileMove

{

    static class Program

    {

        /// <summary>

        /// The main entry point for the application.

        /// </summary>

        [STAThread]

        static void Main()

        {

            Application.EnableVisualStyles();

            Application.SetCompatibleTextRenderingDefault(false);

            Application.Run(new frmMain());

        }

    }

}








MaricopaFileMove/Properties/AssemblyInfo.cs

using System.Reflection;

using System.Runtime.CompilerServices;

using System.Runtime.InteropServices;



// General Information about an assembly is controlled through the following

// set of attributes. Change these attribute values to modify the information

// associated with an assembly.

[assembly: AssemblyTitle("MaricopaFileMove")]

[assembly: AssemblyDescription("")]

[assembly: AssemblyConfiguration("")]

[assembly: AssemblyCompany("")]

[assembly: AssemblyProduct("MaricopaFileMove")]

[assembly: AssemblyCopyright("Copyright ©  2021")]

[assembly: AssemblyTrademark("")]

[assembly: AssemblyCulture("")]



// Setting ComVisible to false makes the types in this assembly not visible

// to COM components.  If you need to access a type in this assembly from

// COM, set the ComVisible attribute to true on that type.

[assembly: ComVisible(false)]



// The following GUID is for the ID of the typelib if this project is exposed to COM

[assembly: Guid("a12f4c47-1186-4494-80b3-7b0116c0dce9")]



// Version information for an assembly consists of the following four values:

//

//      Major Version

//      Minor Version

//      Build Number

//      Revision

//

// You can specify all the values or you can default the Build and Revision Numbers

// by using the '*' as shown below:

// [assembly: AssemblyVersion("1.0.*")]

[assembly: AssemblyVersion("1.0.0.0")]

[assembly: AssemblyFileVersion("1.0.0.0")]








MaricopaFileMove/Properties/Resources.Designer.cs

//------------------------------------------------------------------------------

// <auto-generated>

//     This code was generated by a tool.

//     Runtime Version:4.0.30319.42000

//

//     Changes to this file may cause incorrect behavior and will be lost if

//     the code is regenerated.

// </auto-generated>

//------------------------------------------------------------------------------





namespace MaricopaFileMove.Properties

{

    /// <summary>

    ///   A strongly-typed resource class, for looking up localized strings, etc.

    /// </summary>

    // This class was auto-generated by the StronglyTypedResourceBuilder

    // class via a tool like ResGen or Visual Studio.

    // To add or remove a member, edit your .ResX file then rerun ResGen

    // with the /str option, or rebuild your VS project.

    [global::System.CodeDom.Compiler.GeneratedCodeAttribute("System.Resources.Tools.StronglyTypedResourceBuilder", "4.0.0.0")]

    [global::System.Diagnostics.DebuggerNonUserCodeAttribute()]

    [global::System.Runtime.CompilerServices.CompilerGeneratedAttribute()]

    internal class Resources

    {



        private static global::System.Resources.ResourceManager resourceMan;



        private static global::System.Globalization.CultureInfo resourceCulture;



        [global::System.Diagnostics.CodeAnalysis.SuppressMessageAttribute("Microsoft.Performance", "CA1811:AvoidUncalledPrivateCode")]

        internal Resources()

        {

        }



        /// <summary>

        ///   Returns the cached ResourceManager instance used by this class.

        /// </summary>

        [global::System.ComponentModel.EditorBrowsableAttribute(global::System.ComponentModel.EditorBrowsableState.Advanced)]

        internal static global::System.Resources.ResourceManager ResourceManager

        {

            get

            {

                if ((resourceMan == null))

                {

                    global::System.Resources.ResourceManager temp = new global::System.Resources.ResourceManager("MaricopaFileMove.Properties.Resources", typeof(Resources).Assembly);

                    resourceMan = temp;

                }

                return resourceMan;

            }

        }



        /// <summary>

        ///   Overrides the current thread's CurrentUICulture property for all

        ///   resource lookups using this strongly typed resource class.

        /// </summary>

        [global::System.ComponentModel.EditorBrowsableAttribute(global::System.ComponentModel.EditorBrowsableState.Advanced)]

        internal static global::System.Globalization.CultureInfo Culture

        {

            get

            {

                return resourceCulture;

            }

            set

            {

                resourceCulture = value;

            }

        }

    }

}
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     text/microsoft-resx
  
   
     2.0
  
   
     System.Resources.ResXResourceReader, System.Windows.Forms, Version=2.0.0.0, Culture=neutral, PublicKeyToken=b77a5c561934e089
  
   
     System.Resources.ResXResourceWriter, System.Windows.Forms, Version=2.0.0.0, Culture=neutral, PublicKeyToken=b77a5c561934e089
  







MaricopaFileMove/Properties/Settings.Designer.cs

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

    [global::System.CodeDom.Compiler.GeneratedCodeAttribute("Microsoft.VisualStudio.Editors.SettingsDesigner.SettingsSingleFileGenerator", "11.0.0.0")]

    internal sealed partial class Settings : global::System.Configuration.ApplicationSettingsBase

    {



        private static Settings defaultInstance = ((Settings)(global::System.Configuration.ApplicationSettingsBase.Synchronized(new Settings())));



        public static Settings Default

        {

            get

            {

                return defaultInstance;

            }

        }

    }

}
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From: Douglas Logan

To: Lyle Rapacki
Subject: Bennet
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 11:28:00 PM

Ken Bennet and Randy Pullen have been liaisons to the Senate since the first week of the audit. Both
individuals have kept the Senate informed of the audits progress, and served the Senate's interests.
As the audit nears its completion and finishes the final validation of the audit results, a lot of care
has been made to be sure that preliminary numbers are not released prematurely. As Ken recently
admitted in his interview with James T Harris, he leaked some of these numbers to Larry Moore, the
owner of Clear Ballot and an avid critic of the audit. This was the latest of a series of leaks of
information which originated from Bennet, and as the result Bennet was asked by the Senate not to
be physically present at the audit site for the last few days to be sure this did not happen again. He
still remains a liaison, and the Senate desires that to continue. If he chooses to step down, it will be
his own choice and not something forced upon him. In the meantime, Randy Pullen continues to
represent the interests of the Senate onsite at the Arizona Fair Grounds. The audit also continues to
have observers organized originally by Ken Bennet brought, as well as at least one individual from
the Secretary of State office. This is in addition to the live streaming. As a result transparency
continues to be paramount on the way the audit is run.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-P,
21-0472, 21-0476-Q, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-R, 21-0640-T-000006


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=695B1D24DDD44D0DA6BA92B1A3BCA2E0-DLOGAN
mailto:lyle@lylerapacki.com

From: Sara Metz

To: rod@thomsonpr.com

Subject: Blanket Responses

Date: Tuesday, May 04, 2021 3:53:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi there,

I’'m going over the hundreds of website inquiry forms we’re getting, and | wanted to see if you had
any prewritten responses to questions about the audit, such as how are you conducting the audit,
don’t touch my ballot, etc. Maybe there’s a link to a site | can send? | just want to make sure | don’t
say the wrong thing in any of my responses and | don’t want to have to forward all of these little

inquiries to you.

Thanks!

Sara Metz
Executive Assistant
Cyber Ninjas
www.cyberninjas.com

o Cyber
=% "Ninjas

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-P,
21-0472, 21-0476-Q, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-R, 21-0640-T-000007
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From: carnibum

To: meg.anema@azstatefair.com; Douglas Logan
Subject: Butcher Block Catering sent you an estimate (0000007)
Date: Friday, June 04, 2021 12:55:04 AM

Attachments: estimate-0000007.pdf

Butcher Block Catering sent you an estimate (0000007)

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy Notel10+, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-P,
21-0472, 21-0476-Q, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-R, 21-0640-T-000008


mailto:carnibum@aol.com
mailto:meg.anema@azstatefair.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=695b1d24ddd44d0da6ba92b1a3bca2e0-dlogan

Butcher Block Catering

6027224092

6022 w. Bent Tree Dr.
Phoenix, Arizona

85083
United States

Prepared For Estimate Date Estimate Number

Doug Logan 06/02/2021 0000007

Cyber Ninjas

Arizona

United States

Description Rate Qty Line Total
Fried Chicken, Turkey, Mashed Potatoes, Cole Slaw, $12.00 95 $1,140.00
Thur lunch

Lasagna, Meatballs And Sausage Dessert $12.00 93 $1,116.00
Fri lunch

Sandwiches, Potato Salad,, Hot Dogs, Soup,, Chips, $11.00 103 $1,133.00
Sat lunch

Pizza Bar, Asst Salads, Cookies $11.00 100 $1,100.00
Mon lunch

Rudy's BBQ, Brisket, Pulled Pork, Beans, Sausage A $15.00 50 $750.00
Mon. Dinner

Smoked Sausage, Hot Dogs, Corn, Pasta Salad, Cooki $11.00 98 $1,078.00
Tue lunch

Grilled Chicken, Roasted Potatoes, Corn $11.00 57 $627.00
Tue dinner

Corn Beef Brisket, Turkey, Mixed Vegetables, Mac S $12.00 112 $1,344.00
Wed lunch

Panda Express, Orange Chicken, Beef Broccoli, Frie $11.00 66 $726.00
Wed dinner

Facilities Charges 10% $901.40 1 $901.40

900





Subtotal 9,915.40
Tax 0.00

Estimate Total (USD) $9,915.40






From: Douglas Logan

To: Mark Dickerson

Subject: Contract for Counters

Date: Thursday, April 15, 2021 11:29:00 AM
Mark,

All of the counters we’re utilizing for the audit are going to be paid $15 p/h as 1099’s. Do
you think you could draft up a simple 1099 contract to work with them?

Things to note:

e Counters who are significantly slower than their team could potentially get replaced or
reassigned tables.

e Counters who have quality related issues could potentially get replaced.

e Masks and COVID protocols will have to be followed at all times.

¢ Individuals should wear clothing that is absent of any political messaging.

¢ No cell phones, bags, or anything besides the clothes on their back will be allowed into the
counting space.

e Counters will be asked to keep talking to a minimum to help maximize efficiency.

e Counters should not be disruptive in any way to the process or other individuals.

| think that is most of the major “unique” things. We could just make the above list a “Code of
Conduct” referenced from the Contract, and state that even the Code of Conduct might change
periodically. If that makes things cleaner and less custom / therefore expensive.

Any thoughts?

Thanks,

Doug Logan

Chief Executive Officer
Cyber Ninjas

(0) (941)-3-NINJAS

(c) (941)-404-0360

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-P,
21-0472, 21-0476-Q, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-R, 21-0640-T-000009
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From: Douglas Logan

To: pkleshick

Subject: Contract Stuff For Today

Date: Thursday, April 22, 2021 10:21:00 AM

Attachments: Wake TSI - Counter Contract.pdf
blank w9.pdf

Thanks,

Doug Logan

Chief Executive Officer

Cyber Ninjas
(0) (941)-3-NINJAS
(c) (941)-404-0360

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-P,
21-0472, 21-0476-Q, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-R, 21-0640-T-000010


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=695B1D24DDD44D0DA6BA92B1A3BCA2E0-DLOGAN
mailto:pkleshick@protonmail.com

Wake Technologies Services Inc (Contractor for Cyber Ninjas).
BALLOT COUNTERS SERVICES AGREEMENT

(A completed W-9 must accompany this form)

Name of Ballot Counter: SSN or Fed I.D. #:
Street Address:
Contract Start Date: ~ 04/22/2021 Contract Amount:  $15.00 per hour

Description of Service: Assistin the counting and auditing of ballots in a secure facility.

1.

2.

Engagement of Ballot Counter. Wake Technologies Services Inc (“WAKE TSI”), hereby engages Ballot Counter and Ballot Counter hereby agrees
that commencing on the Contract Start Date Ballot Counter shall provide ballot counting services on such days and times and following such
protocols and instructions as determined by WAKE TSI. Ballot Counter understands that this is a short-term engagement, and that this
Agreement may be terminated by WAKE TSI at any time in WAKE TSI’s discretion.

Compensation. WAKE TSI shall pay Ballot Counter for services at a rate of $15.00 per hour. Such compensation shall be paid at the end of the
counting. At the end of the calendar year, WAKE TSI will issue an IRS Form 1099 to Ballot Counter, and Ballot Counter shall be responsible for
making all required tax payments.

Independent Contractor Status; Authority. The relationship of Ballot Counter to WAKE TSl is that of an independent contractor, and not an
agent, servant or employee of WAKE TSI. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to imply that Ballot Counter or its agents or employees
are officers or employees of WAKE TSI. Ballot Counter shall not be authorized to enter into any contracts, agreements or understandings on
behalf of WAKE TSI without the prior written consent of WAKE TSI except as specifically provided for herein.

4. Confidentiality. In connection with the services performed pursuant to the terms of this Agreement, Ballot Counter will have access to
highly sensitive information. Accordingly, Ballot Counter has executed a Nondisclosure Agreement. In addition, Ballot Counter agrees to
keep the terms of this Agreement confidential and not to disclose them to any third party.

Governing Law and Jurisdiction. This Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Arizona.
Each of the parties hereto consents to such jurisdiction for the enforcement of this Agreement and matters pertaining to the transaction and
activities contemplated hereby.

Complete Agreement. This Agreement supersedes any and all agreements, either oral or in writing, between Ballot Counter and WAKE TSI
with respect to the subject matter contained herein. Each party to this Agreement acknowledges that no representations, inducements,
promises or agreements, oral or otherwise, have been made by either party and that no oral agreements or understandings between the
parties shall be binding upon them.

Code of Conduct. Ballot Counter agrees to abide by the conduct policies of WAKE TSI, as established from time to time. WAKE TSI reserves the
right to revise its conduct policies at any time. Such policies include, but are not limited to, the following: (i) masks and COVID protocols must
be followed at all times; (ii) any clothing worn in the counting facility must not include any political messaging; (iii) Ballot Counters may not
bring anything into the ballot counting facility other than the clothes they are wearing (all cell phones, bags or any items must be left outside);
(iv) Ballot Counters must not be disruptive to the process in any way or to other individuals involved in the process; (v) Ballot Counters must
keep any talking in the counting facility to a minimum in order to avoid disruption and maximize efficiency; and (vi) Ballot Counters must be
impartial in their work and count ballots fairly and accurately.

Print Name WAKE TSI Representative Approval

Signature
Signature

Date






w-9
Form

(Rev. October 2018)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

following seven boxes.

[ Individual/sole proprietor or e Corporation

single-member LLC

Print or type.

|:| Other (see instructions) »

D S Corporation

|:| Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) »

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check | Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):
D Partnership D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (if any)

code (if any)

(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester’s name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and
Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

| Social security number

or
| Employer identification number

Part i Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. 1 am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. 1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part Il, later.

Slgn Signature of
Here U.S. person »

Date >

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW9.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

e Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

* Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

e Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

* Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)
e Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)

e Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

® Form 1099-C (canceled debt)
* Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.
If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might

be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=-9 (Rev. 10-2018)





Form W-9 (Rev. 10-2018)

Page 2

By signing the filled-out form, you:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt
payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your
allocable share of any partnership income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners' share of
effectively connected income, and

4. Certify that FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating
that you are exempt from the FATCA reporting, is correct. See What is
FATCA reporting, later, for further information.

Note: If you are a U.S. person and a requester gives you a form other
than Form W-9 to request your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if
it is substantially similar to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person if you are:

* An individual who is a U.S. citizen or U.S. resident alien;

* A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
organized in the United States or under the laws of the United States;

* An estate (other than a foreign estate); or
e A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax under section 1446 on any foreign partners’ share of effectively
connected taxable income from such business. Further, in certain cases
where a Form W-9 has not been received, the rules under section 1446
require a partnership to presume that a partner is a foreign person, and
pay the section 1446 withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person
that is a partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the
United States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your
U.S. status and avoid section 1446 withholding on your share of
partnership income.

In the cases below, the following person must give Form W-9 to the
partnership for purposes of establishing its U.S. status and avoiding
withholding on its allocable share of net income from the partnership
conducting a trade or business in the United States.

¢ In the case of a disregarded entity with a U.S. owner, the U.S. owner
of the disregarded entity and not the entity;

¢ In the case of a grantor trust with a U.S. grantor or other U.S. owner,
generally, the U.S. grantor or other U.S. owner of the grantor trust and
not the trust; and

¢ In the case of a U.S. trust (other than a grantor trust), the U.S. trust
(other than a grantor trust) and not the beneficiaries of the trust.

Foreign person. If you are a foreign person or the U.S. branch of a
foreign bank that has elected to be treated as a U.S. person, do not use
Form W-9. Instead, use the appropriate Form W-8 or Form 8233 (see
Pub. 515, Withholding of Tax on Nonresident Aliens and Foreign
Entities).
Nonresident alien who becomes a resident alien. Generally, only a
nonresident alien individual may use the terms of a tax treaty to reduce
or eliminate U.S. tax on certain types of income. However, most tax
treaties contain a provision known as a “saving clause.” Exceptions
specified in the saving clause may permit an exemption from tax to
continue for certain types of income even after the payee has otherwise
become a U.S. resident alien for tax purposes.

If you are a U.S. resident alien who is relying on an exception
contained in the saving clause of a tax treaty to claim an exemption

from U.S. tax on certain types of income, you must attach a statement
to Form W-9 that specifies the following five items.

1. The treaty country. Generally, this must be the same treaty under
which you claimed exemption from tax as a nonresident alien.

2. The treaty article addressing the income.

3. The article number (or location) in the tax treaty that contains the
saving clause and its exceptions.

4. The type and amount of income that qualifies for the exemption
from tax.

5. Sufficient facts to justify the exemption from tax under the terms of
the treaty article.

Example. Article 20 of the U.S.-China income tax treaty allows an
exemption from tax for scholarship income received by a Chinese
student temporarily present in the United States. Under U.S. law, this
student will become a resident alien for tax purposes if his or her stay in
the United States exceeds 5 calendar years. However, paragraph 2 of
the first Protocol to the U.S.-China treaty (dated April 30, 1984) allows
the provisions of Article 20 to continue to apply even after the Chinese
student becomes a resident alien of the United States. A Chinese
student who qualifies for this exception (under paragraph 2 of the first
protocol) and is relying on this exception to claim an exemption from tax
on his or her scholarship or fellowship income would attach to Form
W-9 a statement that includes the information described above to
support that exemption.

If you are a nonresident alien or a foreign entity, give the requester the
appropriate completed Form W-8 or Form 8233.

Backup Withholding

What is backup withholding? Persons making certain payments to you
must under certain conditions withhold and pay to the IRS 24% of such
payments. This is called “backup withholding.” Payments that may be
subject to backup withholding include interest, tax-exempt interest,
dividends, broker and barter exchange transactions, rents, royalties,
nonemployee pay, payments made in settlement of payment card and
third party network transactions, and certain payments from fishing boat
operators. Real estate transactions are not subject to backup
withholding.

You will not be subject to backup withholding on payments you
receive if you give the requester your correct TIN, make the proper
certifications, and report all your taxable interest and dividends on your
tax return.

Payments you receive will be subject to backup withholding if:
1. You do not furnish your TIN to the requester,

2. You do not certify your TIN when required (see the instructions for
Part Il for details),

3. The IRS tells the requester that you furnished an incorrect TIN,

4. The IRS tells you that you are subject to backup withholding
because you did not report all your interest and dividends on your tax
return (for reportable interest and dividends only), or

5. You do not certify to the requester that you are not subject to
backup withholding under 4 above (for reportable interest and dividend
accounts opened after 1983 only).

Certain payees and payments are exempt from backup withholding.
See Exempt payee code, later, and the separate Instructions for the
Requester of Form W-9 for more information.

Also see Special rules for partnerships, earlier.

What is FATCA Reporting?

The Foreign Account Tax Compliance Act (FATCA) requires a
participating foreign financial institution to report all United States
account holders that are specified United States persons. Certain
payees are exempt from FATCA reporting. See Exemption from FATCA
reporting code, later, and the Instructions for the Requester of Form
W-9 for more information.

Updating Your Information

You must provide updated information to any person to whom you
claimed to be an exempt payee if you are no longer an exempt payee
and anticipate receiving reportable payments in the future from this
person. For example, you may need to provide updated information if
you are a C corporation that elects to be an S corporation, or if you no
longer are tax exempt. In addition, you must furnish a new Form W-9 if
the name or TIN changes for the account; for example, if the grantor of a
grantor trust dies.

Penalties

Failure to furnish TIN. If you fail to furnish your correct TIN to a
requester, you are subject to a penalty of $50 for each such failure
unless your failure is due to reasonable cause and not to willful neglect.

Civil penalty for false information with respect to withholding. If you
make a false statement with no reasonable basis that results in no
backup withholding, you are subject to a $500 penalty.
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Criminal penalty for falsifying information. Willfully falsifying
certifications or affirmations may subject you to criminal penalties
including fines and/or imprisonment.

Misuse of TINs. If the requester discloses or uses TINs in violation of
federal law, the requester may be subject to civil and criminal penalties.

Specific Instructions

Line 1

You must enter one of the following on this line; do not leave this line
blank. The name should match the name on your tax return.

If this Form W-9 is for a joint account (other than an account
maintained by a foreign financial institution (FFI)), list first, and then
circle, the name of the person or entity whose number you entered in
Part | of Form W-9. If you are providing Form W-9 to an FFI to document
a joint account, each holder of the account that is a U.S. person must
provide a Form W-9.

a. Individual. Generally, enter the name shown on your tax return. If
you have changed your last name without informing the Social Security
Administration (SSA) of the name change, enter your first name, the last
name as shown on your social security card, and your new last name.

Note: ITIN applicant: Enter your individual name as it was entered on
your Form W-7 application, line 1a. This should also be the same as the
name you entered on the Form 1040/1040A/1040EZ you filed with your
application.

b. Sole proprietor or single-member LLC. Enter your individual
name as shown on your 1040/1040A/1040EZ on line 1. You may enter
your business, trade, or “doing business as” (DBA) name on line 2.

c. Partnership, LLC that is not a single-member LLC, C
corporation, or S corporation. Enter the entity's name as shown on the
entity's tax return on line 1 and any business, trade, or DBA name on
line 2.

d. Other entities. Enter your name as shown on required U.S. federal
tax documents on line 1. This name should match the name shown on the
charter or other legal document creating the entity. You may enter any
business, trade, or DBA name on line 2.

e. Disregarded entity. For U.S. federal tax purposes, an entity that is
disregarded as an entity separate from its owner is treated as a
“disregarded entity.” See Regulations section 301.7701-2(c)(2)(iii). Enter
the owner's name on line 1. The name of the entity entered on line 1
should never be a disregarded entity. The name on line 1 should be the
name shown on the income tax return on which the income should be
reported. For example, if a foreign LLC that is treated as a disregarded
entity for U.S. federal tax purposes has a single owner that is a U.S.
person, the U.S. owner's name is required to be provided on line 1. If
the direct owner of the entity is also a disregarded entity, enter the first
owner that is not disregarded for federal tax purposes. Enter the
disregarded entity's name on line 2, “Business name/disregarded entity
name.” If the owner of the disregarded entity is a foreign person, the
owner must complete an appropriate Form W-8 instead of a Form W-9.
This is the case even if the foreign person has a U.S. TIN.

Line 2

If you have a business name, trade name, DBA name, or disregarded
entity name, you may enter it on line 2.

Line 3

Check the appropriate box on line 3 for the U.S. federal tax
classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only
one box on line 3.

IF the entity/person on line 1 is
a(n)...

THEN check the box for. ..

e Corporation

Corporation

¢ Individual

e Sole proprietorship, or

¢ Single-member limited liability
company (LLC) owned by an
individual and disregarded for U.S.
federal tax purposes.

Individual/sole proprietor or single-
member LLC

e LLC treated as a partnership for
U.S. federal tax purposes,

e LLC that has filed Form 8832 or

Limited liability company and enter
the appropriate tax classification.
(P= Partnership; C= C corporation;

2553 to be taxed as a corporation, | or S= S corporation)

or
e LLC that is disregarded as an
entity separate from its owner but
the owner is another LLC that is
not disregarded for U.S. federal tax

purposes.
e Partnership Partnership
e Trust/estate Trust/estate

Line 4, Exemptions

If you are exempt from backup withholding and/or FATCA reporting,
enter in the appropriate space on line 4 any code(s) that may apply to
you.

Exempt payee code.

e Generally, individuals (including sole proprietors) are not exempt from
backup withholding.

e Except as provided below, corporations are exempt from backup
withholding for certain payments, including interest and dividends.

e Corporations are not exempt from backup withholding for payments
made in settlement of payment card or third party network transactions.

e Corporations are not exempt from backup withholding with respect to
attorneys’ fees or gross proceeds paid to attorneys, and corporations
that provide medical or health care services are not exempt with respect
to payments reportable on Form 1099-MISC.

The following codes identify payees that are exempt from backup
withholding. Enter the appropriate code in the space in line 4.

1—An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a), any IRA, or
a custodial account under section 403(b)(7) if the account satisfies the
requirements of section 401(f)(2)

2—The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities

3—A state, the District of Columbia, a U.S. commonwealth or
possession, or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities

4—A foreign government or any of its political subdivisions, agencies,
or instrumentalities

5—A corporation

6—A dealer in securities or commodities required to register in the
United States, the District of Columbia, or a U.S. commonwealth or
possession

7—A futures commission merchant registered with the Commodity
Futures Trading Commission

8—A real estate investment trust

9—An entity registered at all times during the tax year under the
Investment Company Act of 1940

10—A common trust fund operated by a bank under section 584(a)
11—A financial institution

12—A middleman known in the investment community as a nominee or
custodian

13 —A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section
4947
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The following chart shows types of payments that may be exempt
from backup withholding. The chart applies to the exempt payees listed
above, 1 through 13.

IF the payment is for . . . THEN the payment is exempt

for...

Interest and dividend payments All exempt payees except

for 7

Broker transactions Exempt payees 1 through 4 and 6
through 11 and all C corporations.
S corporations must not enter an
exempt payee code because they
are exempt only for sales of
noncovered securities acquired

prior to 2012.

Barter exchange transactions and
patronage dividends

Exempt payees 1 through 4

Payments over $600 required to be | Generally, exempt payees
reported and direct sales over 1 through 5°

$5,000'

Payments made in settlement of
payment card or third party network
transactions

Exempt payees 1 through 4

" See Form 1099-MISC, Miscellaneous Income, and its instructions.

2 However, the following payments made to a corporation and
reportable on Form 1099-MISC are not exempt from backup

withholding: medical and health care payments, attorneys’ fees, gross
proceeds paid to an attorney reportable under section 6045(f), and
payments for services paid by a federal executive agency.

Exemption from FATCA reporting code. The following codes identify
payees that are exempt from reporting under FATCA. These codes
apply to persons submitting this form for accounts maintained outside
of the United States by certain foreign financial institutions. Therefore, if
you are only submitting this form for an account you hold in the United
States, you may leave this field blank. Consult with the person
requesting this form if you are uncertain if the financial institution is
subject to these requirements. A requester may indicate that a code is
not required by providing you with a Form W-9 with “Not Applicable” (or
any similar indication) written or printed on the line for a FATCA
exemption code.

A—An organization exempt from tax under section 501(a) or any
individual retirement plan as defined in section 7701(a)(37)

B—The United States or any of its agencies or instrumentalities

C—A state, the District of Columbia, a U.S. commonwealth or
possession, or any of their political subdivisions or instrumentalities

D—A corporation the stock of which is regularly traded on one or
more established securities markets, as described in Regulations
section 1.1472-1(c)(1)()

E—A corporation that is a member of the same expanded affiliated
group as a corporation described in Regulations section 1.1472-1(c)(1)(i)

F—A dealer in securities, commodities, or derivative financial
instruments (including notional principal contracts, futures, forwards,
and options) that is registered as such under the laws of the United
States or any state

G—A real estate investment trust

H—A regulated investment company as defined in section 851 or an
entity registered at all times during the tax year under the Investment
Company Act of 1940

I—A common trust fund as defined in section 584(a)

J—A bank as defined in section 581

K—A broker

L—A trust exempt from tax under section 664 or described in section
4947(a)(1)

M—A tax exempt trust under a section 403(b) plan or section 457(g)
plan

Note: You may wish to consult with the financial institution requesting
this form to determine whether the FATCA code and/or exempt payee
code should be completed.

Line 5

Enter your address (number, street, and apartment or suite number).
This is where the requester of this Form W-9 will mail your information
returns. If this address differs from the one the requester already has on
file, write NEW at the top. If a new address is provided, there is still a
chance the old address will be used until the payor changes your
address in their records.

Line 6

Enter your city, state, and ZIP code.

Part I. Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. If you are a resident alien and
you do not have and are not eligible to get an SSN, your TIN is your IRS
individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN). Enter it in the social
security number box. If you do not have an ITIN, see How to get a TIN
below.

If you are a sole proprietor and you have an EIN, you may enter either
your SSN or EIN.

If you are a single-member LLC that is disregarded as an entity
separate from its owner, enter the owner’s SSN (or EIN, if the owner has
one). Do not enter the disregarded entity’s EIN. If the LLC is classified as
a corporation or partnership, enter the entity’s EIN.

Note: See What Name and Number To Give the Requester, later, for
further clarification of name and TIN combinations.

How to get a TIN. If you do not have a TIN, apply for one immediately.
To apply for an SSN, get Form SS-5, Application for a Social Security
Card, from your local SSA office or get this form online at
www.SSA.gov. You may also get this form by calling 1-800-772-1213.
Use Form W-7, Application for IRS Individual Taxpayer Identification
Number, to apply for an ITIN, or Form SS-4, Application for Employer
Identification Number, to apply for an EIN. You can apply for an EIN
online by accessing the IRS website at www.irs.gov/Businesses and
clicking on Employer Identification Number (EIN) under Starting a
Business. Go to www.irs.gov/Forms to view, download, or print Form
W-7 and/or Form SS-4. Or, you can go to www.irs.gov/OrderForms to
place an order and have Form W-7 and/or SS-4 mailed to you within 10
business days.

If you are asked to complete Form W-9 but do not have a TIN, apply
for a TIN and write “Applied For” in the space for the TIN, sign and date
the form, and give it to the requester. For interest and dividend
payments, and certain payments made with respect to readily tradable
instruments, generally you will have 60 days to get a TIN and give it to
the requester before you are subject to backup withholding on
payments. The 60-day rule does not apply to other types of payments.
You will be subject to backup withholding on all such payments until
you provide your TIN to the requester.

Note: Entering “Applied For” means that you have already applied for a
TIN or that you intend to apply for one soon.

Caution: A disregarded U.S. entity that has a foreign owner must use
the appropriate Form W-8.

Part Il. Certification

To establish to the withholding agent that you are a U.S. person, or
resident alien, sign Form W-9. You may be requested to sign by the
withholding agent even if item 1, 4, or 5 below indicates otherwise.

For a joint account, only the person whose TIN is shown in Part |
should sign (when required). In the case of a disregarded entity, the
person identified on line 1 must sign. Exempt payees, see Exempt payee
code, earlier.

Signature requirements. Complete the certification as indicated in
items 1 through 5 below.
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1. Interest, dividend, and barter exchange accounts opened
before 1984 and broker accounts considered active during 1983.
You must give your correct TIN, but you do not have to sign the
certification.

2. Interest, dividend, broker, and barter exchange accounts
opened after 1983 and broker accounts considered inactive during
1983. You must sign the certification or backup withholding will apply. If
you are subject to backup withholding and you are merely providing
your correct TIN to the requester, you must cross out item 2 in the
certification before signing the form.

3. Real estate transactions. You must sign the certification. You may
cross out item 2 of the certification.

4. Other payments. You must give your correct TIN, but you do not
have to sign the certification unless you have been notified that you
have previously given an incorrect TIN. “Other payments” include
payments made in the course of the requester’s trade or business for
rents, royalties, goods (other than bills for merchandise), medical and
health care services (including payments to corporations), payments to
a nonemployee for services, payments made in settlement of payment
card and third party network transactions, payments to certain fishing
boat crew members and fishermen, and gross proceeds paid to
attorneys (including payments to corporations).

5. Mortgage interest paid by you, acquisition or abandonment of
secured property, cancellation of debt, qualified tuition program
payments (under section 529), ABLE accounts (under section 529A),
IRA, Coverdell ESA, Archer MSA or HSA contributions or
distributions, and pension distributions. You must give your correct
TIN, but you do not have to sign the certification.

What Name and Number To Give the Requester

For this type of account: Give name and EIN of:

14. Account with the Department of
Agriculture in the name of a public
entity (such as a state or local
government, school district, or
prison) that receives agricultural
program payments

The public entity

15. Grantor trust filing under the Form The trust
1041 Filing Method or the Optional
Form 1099 Filing Method 2 (see

Regulations section 1.671-4(b)(2)(i)(B))

For this type of account: Give name and SSN of:

-

The individual

The actual owner of the account or, if
combined funds, the first individual on

. Individual

»

Two or more individuals (joint
account) other than an account

maintained by an FFI the account1

3. Two or more U.S. persons
(joint account maintained by an FFI)

Each holder of the account

4. Custodial account of a minor The minor®

(Uniform Giift to Minors Act)
5. a. The usual revocable savings trust | The grantor—trustee1
(grantor is also trustee)
b. So-called trust account that is not| The actual owner’
a legal or valid trust under state law

6. Sole proprietorship or disregarded The owner®

entity owned by an individual

7. Grantor trust filing under Optional
Form 1099 Filing Method 1 (see
Regulations section 1.671-4(b)(2)(i)
A)

The grantor®

For this type of account: Give name and EIN of:

8. Disregarded entity not owned by an | The owner
individual

. A valid trust, estate, or pension trust | Legal entity4

©

10. Corporation or LLC electing
corporate status on Form 8832 or
Form 2553

The corporation

11. Association, club, religious,
charitable, educational, or other tax-
exempt organization

The organization

The partnership
The broker or nominee

12. Partnership or multi-member LLC
13. A broker or registered nominee

' List first and circle the name of the person whose number you furnish.
If only one person on a joint account has an SSN, that person’s number
must be furnished.

2 Circle the minor’s name and furnish the minor’s SSN.

3 You must show your individual name and you may also enter your
business or DBA name on the “Business name/disregarded entity”
name line. You may use either your SSN or EIN (if you have one), but the
IRS encourages you to use your SSN.

4 List first and circle the name of the trust, estate, or pension trust. (Do
not furnish the TIN of the personal representative or trustee unless the
legal entity itself is not designated in the account title.) Also see Special
rules for partnerships, earlier.

*Note: The grantor also must provide a Form W-9 to trustee of trust.

Note: If no name is circled when more than one name is listed, the
number will be considered to be that of the first name listed.

Secure Your Tax Records From Identity Theft

Identity theft occurs when someone uses your personal information
such as your name, SSN, or other identifying information, without your
permission, to commit fraud or other crimes. An identity thief may use
your SSN to get a job or may file a tax return using your SSN to receive
a refund.

To reduce your risk:
® Protect your SSN,
e Ensure your employer is protecting your SSN, and
¢ Be careful when choosing a tax preparer.

If your tax records are affected by identity theft and you receive a
notice from the IRS, respond right away to the name and phone number
printed on the IRS notice or letter.

If your tax records are not currently affected by identity theft but you
think you are at risk due to a lost or stolen purse or wallet, questionable
credit card activity or credit report, contact the IRS Identity Theft Hotline
at 1-800-908-4490 or submit Form 14039.

For more information, see Pub. 5027, Identity Theft Information for
Taxpayers.

Victims of identity theft who are experiencing economic harm or a
systemic problem, or are seeking help in resolving tax problems that
have not been resolved through normal channels, may be eligible for
Taxpayer Advocate Service (TAS) assistance. You can reach TAS by
calling the TAS toll-free case intake line at 1-877-777-4778 or TTY/TDD
1-800-829-4059.

Protect yourself from suspicious emails or phishing schemes.
Phishing is the creation and use of email and websites designed to
mimic legitimate business emails and websites. The most common act
is sending an email to a user falsely claiming to be an established
legitimate enterprise in an attempt to scam the user into surrendering
private information that will be used for identity theft.
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The IRS does not initiate contacts with taxpayers via emails. Also, the
IRS does not request personal detailed information through email or ask
taxpayers for the PIN numbers, passwords, or similar secret access
information for their credit card, bank, or other financial accounts.

If you receive an unsolicited email claiming to be from the IRS,
forward this message to phishing@irs.gov. You may also report misuse
of the IRS name, logo, or other IRS property to the Treasury Inspector
General for Tax Administration (TIGTA) at 1-800-366-4484. You can
forward suspicious emails to the Federal Trade Commission at
spam@uce.gov or report them at www.ftc.gov/complaint. You can

contact the FTC at www.ftc.gov/idtheft or 877-IDTHEFT (877-438-4338).

If you have been the victim of identity theft, see www.IdentityTheft.gov
and Pub. 5027.

Visit www.irs.gov/Identity Theft to learn more about identity theft and
how to reduce your risk.

Privacy Act Notice

Section 6109 of the Internal Revenue Code requires you to provide your
correct TIN to persons (including federal agencies) who are required to
file information returns with the IRS to report interest, dividends, or
certain other income paid to you; mortgage interest you paid; the
acquisition or abandonment of secured property; the cancellation of
debt; or contributions you made to an IRA, Archer MSA, or HSA. The
person collecting this form uses the information on the form to file
information returns with the IRS, reporting the above information.
Routine uses of this information include giving it to the Department of
Justice for civil and criminal litigation and to cities, states, the District of
Columbia, and U.S. commonwealths and possessions for use in
administering their laws. The information also may be disclosed to other
countries under a treaty, to federal and state agencies to enforce civil
and criminal laws, or to federal law enforcement and intelligence
agencies to combat terrorism. You must provide your TIN whether or
not you are required to file a tax return. Under section 3406, payers
must generally withhold a percentage of taxable interest, dividend, and
certain other payments to a payee who does not give a TIN to the payer.
Certain penalties may also apply for providing false or fraudulent
information.






From: Douglas Logan

To: jonathangraves.cg@gmail.com; Douglas Logan
Cc: Sara Metz

Subject: Cyber Ninjas Audit Report

Date: Monday, October 25, 2021 2:19:09 PM

Hi Jonathan, The report can be found via this link-https://www.azsenaterepublicans.com/audit
Thank you for reaching out to us.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-P,
21-0472, 21-0476-Q, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-R, 21-0640-T-000011
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From: Sara Metz

To: Gerrod Tyler

Cc: Accounting Department

Subject: Cyber Ninjas- Invoice-0382

Date: Monday, June 28, 2021 2:57:46 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Tyler,

| wanted to check on the status of invoice 0382, | checked in Coupa and | know it was approved but
payment has not been issued.

Are you able to help with an update?

Thanks so much,

Sara Metz
Executive Assistant
Cyber Ninjas
www.cyberninjas.com

Cyber
> "Ninjas

From: Gerrod Tyler <Gerrod.Tyler@usac.org>

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2021 2:48 PM

To: Sara Metz <smetz@cyberninjas.com>

Cc: Davon Nasir <Davon.Nasir@usac.org>; Accounting Department <accounting@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: RE: Update on EBBP

PO001935 was sent last Friday. | have just resent it.
You can send the deliverable acceptance form to Davon.

Gerrod Tyler
202.423.2067 (ph)

gerrod.tyler@usac.org | www.usac.org

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-P,
21-0472, 21-0476-Q, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-R, 21-0640-T-000012
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From: Douglas Logan

To: rod@thomsonpr.com

Subject: Doug Logan WSJ column on election audit 2 - DJL.docx
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2021 1:06:00 PM
Attachments: Douga Logan WSJ column on election audit 2 - DJL.docx

Please see the attached.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-P,
21-0472, 21-0476-Q, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-R, 21-0640-T-000013
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Hed: The Value of the Arizona Audit





By Doug Logan



Media misrepresentations of the quality and results of the most comprehensive election audit in American history in Arizona stand among the great disservices done to the American people.



A Google search of the audit final report that our audit team sent to the Arizona Senate will find variations on a single theme: Audit confirms Biden won and no fraud. The audit did neither of those things, and the report did not claim it did. The goal was never to determine who won. It was all about validating and ensuring proper legislation for the integrity of elections.  That the audit goal was to overturn the 2020 election was a fabrication by many people to undermine the audit from the beginning, as was the five-month  The smear campaign against the entire audit team and Arizona Senate leadership that stated the audit was about overturning the election and a threat to democracy was nothing more than a conspiracy theory. Audits improve accountability. An election audit is no more a threat to democracy than a financial audit is a threat to public corporations. But the truth is that Arizona Senate President Karen Fann, myself and others said repeatedly, but to little avail in the media, that this audit was not about changing the results of 2020.



Nonetheless, whether willful or ignorantly, the media took solely the hand counting portion of the audit that showed roughly the same vote totals that the Maricopa County machine tabulators counted. But that merely showed that the machines were counting ballots properly. It says nothing of the validity of the ballots that were being counted or the integrity of processes surrounding those ballots. A full audit examines the legitimacy of the ballots from multiple angles in the modern age of elections. Were those legal ballots cast by legal voters meeting all of the legal standards? That is what a full forensic audit does and that is what the Arizona audit did, utilizing a hand count as just one element. So Americans can be forgiven if they think the audit confirmed Joe Biden won in Arizona. 



Arrant media coverage aside, however, the hand counting, the paper examination forensic audit, the forensic analysis of the tab and then the full comparison of the results of each of those, paint an entirely different picture of the 2020 election in Maricopa County. 



The results beyond the hand counting were alarming and suggest further investigation is required by Arizona authorities. Some of the concerning anomalies include 23,344 mail-in ballots voted from a prior address; 9,041 more ballots returned than were received by voters; 5,295 voters that potentially voted in multiple counties; 2,592 more duplicates than original ballots and 2,382 people who voted in-person, but had moved out of Maricopa County. There may be explanations for these or some of these, but they are not readily apparentapparent, and Maricopa County’s embarrassing Twitter responses fall well short.



Further, the analysis of the tabulating machines found serious concerns, such as shared passwords and user accounts throughout the system, violating the most basic cyber security protocols. It found there was remote access to some of the machines, and most concerning was that after a subpoena required the preservation of election files and dataon the day before the machines were delivered to the audit team via court order, there were purges of all of the election data following several days of purging logins. Maricopa County said the purges were because of memory needs, but the machines were not adding any data at that point and would not be, so that is hollow.



All of these significant discrepancies need to be investigated to determine an explanation for each one. Voters cannot have confidence in their elections with this number of questionable ballots unexplained. And that is the heart of the matter.



For context, it's worth reviewing that a large minority of American voters said they did not trust the election results. That is poison to a democratic republic and the only antidote was a deep look at the irregularities. In this atmosphere of irregularities and distrust, the Arizona Senate voted to conduct the most comprehensive election audit in history. But local election officials refused to honor the Senate’s subpoenas until the courts ordered Maricopa County to comply with the lawful requirements.



When Cyber Ninjas entered into an agreement to conduct this comprehensive election audit, it was with one goal in mind: Reestablish broad trust in American elections by borrowing down at a forensic level to determine if all legal ballots were counted and the processes, systems and laws withstood that level of scrutiny. Arizonans, Americans, deserved nothing less. 



And what we found was that the processes, systemssystems, and laws failed to fully stand up to scrutiny, which is why our report not only recommended investigations, but also legislative fixes to tighten up problem areas.



Considering what happened in 2020 and the push to normalize what were supposed to be once-in-a-lifetime election changes, these audits should become much more commonplace. After the Arizona experience, we now know they can be done more quickly and efficientlyefficiently, and they can provide a lot of information for improving our elections systems.



Dough Logan is CEO of Cyber Ninjas and a recognized expert in cyber security.
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Douglas Logan shared a folder with you

Here's the folder that Douglas Logan shared with you.
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From: Douglas Logan

To: maricopa-audit@cyberninjas.com
Cc: pkleshick; jbates@cyberninjas.com
Bcc: "brittaniwinterton@gmail.com"; "mollie@anderson-realty.com"; "latlee@cox.net"; "motor4150@gmail.com";

"mlberestka@gmail.com"; "rbuck2813@yahoo.com"; "rbuck2813@yahoo.com"; "texas.surely@yahoo.com";
"Dcsilverbird@gmail.com"; "Imcox2003@reagan.com”; "hdavidson3@icloud.com"; "dcdavis31@yahoo.com";
"scd62@cox.net"; "driscollsanran@cox.net"; "aduley@cox.net"; "svd214@icloud.com";
"catedmond4@icloud.com"; "guralstephanie@yahoo.com"; "steve@theguymons.com";
"charper0609@gmail.com"; "betthart1948@gmail.com"; "anica2@hotmail.com"; "rhill85053@yahoo.com";
"lucylle83@icloud.com"; "skamela@cox.net"; "jennyms08@gmail.com"; "antkern@hotmail.com";
"conkiser@msn.com"; "cknoell@cox.net"; "angelina.kokott@gmail.com"; "melindak@gmx.com";
"yoliec2005@yahoo.com"; "Monica Lamparter@msn.com"; "lori.leavitt@gmail.com"; "hartleeart@gmail.com";
"mdlretired@gmail.com"; "lov2lauph@yahoo.com"; "visualheart60@gmail.com"; "CALLAN99@cox.net";
"mloftus2@cox.net"; "mloftus2@cox.net”; "jlouchheim@gmail.com"; "paul.maloney@cox.net";
"kimberly.markins@gmail.com"; "harrymathews@reagan.com"; "brianandelise@gmail.com";
"brianandelise@gmail.com"; "courtney@narancic.com"; "neri8@cox.net"; "neri8@cox.net";
"heavino94@gmail.com"; "jpalettal @cox.net"; "james pruitt321@msn.com";
"ATimeForChocolate@Hotmail.Com"; "kathyroper@isiaz.com"; "c.salsman@cox.net";
"bcinteriors4701@gmail.com"; "Kathy.schultz@reagan.com"; "pat.shaler@gmail.com";
"|_sherrets@mcsoposse.org”; "mlsims20@gmail.com"; "susansirls514@gmail.com"; "patstatezny@msn.com";
"april.steffen@yahoo.com"; "freethinker20@yahoo.com"; "cebitor@gmail.com"; "Azkoolbind@yahoo.com";
"greenapples@g.com"; "wayne@jwwrealty.com"; "wayne@jwwrealty.com"; "wig1231@cox.net";
"sndrw00@yahoo.com"; "mczins@hotmail.com"; "onthegopa@aol.com"; "dantonini2013@gmail.com";
"bahneebake@gmail.com"; "bahneebake@gmail.com"; "vbarr@centurylink.net";
"heidibonaroti@protonmail.com"; "bumpy450@cox.net"; "tonycabanillas@hotmail.com"; "cerjak60@yahoo.com";
"cerjak60@yahoo.com"; "ticjrc@cox.net"; "dcohen06@ymail.com"; "ann.dermanelian@yahoo.com";
"krysdiamant@gmail.com"; "ken.c.dickson@gmail.com"; "t23349@yahoo.com"; "lauradoyle63@gmail.com";
"bob@theeichlers.net”; "tamiellsworth@gmail.com"; "vfarnsworth13@yahoo.com"; "Lk4man44@msn.com”;
"fness0315@yahoo.com"; "lorigailey@icloud.com"; "garnerkimk@gmail.com"; "mgiorgio24@yahoo.com";
"paulg8753@yahoo.com"; "renaehoffman70@gmail.com"”; "Heidiphx50@gmail.com"; "gaylejuhl@aol.com";
"joekunze61@gmail.com"; "sjlane7@gmail.com"; "wandjlang@gmail.com"; "lynda.langford@yahoo.com";
"srlangford@rocketmail.com"; "wendy.m.larson@gmail.com"; "deanie518@gmail.com";
"maryannmendoza004@yahoo.com"; "susie@susieMihaylo.com"; "rustelle@hotmail.com"; "sita7@ymail.com";
"allbrit@cox.net"; "trishg123@cox.net"; "dntport@cox.net"; "annetteraley@ajrmarketing.com";
"charmaineroth@me.com"; "bartali@me.com"; "crowold@msn.com"; "azsnowman1008@yahoo.com";
"ilove10kids@mail.com"; "jsolomon0101@yahoo.com"; "jsolomon0101@yahoo.com”; "pdnomo@gmail.com";
"ddstephaz@gmail.com"; "stoverassociatesinc@msn.com"; "LSTRYKER71@GMAIL.COM";
"chris@giantelectric.net"; "tracy8arizona@gmail.com"; "ktualla@gmail.com"; "DawnTunny@hotmail.com";
"cheritut@gmail.com"; "pamvolden@cox.net"; "tammywarren@g.com"; "jmwaypa@sbcglobal.net";
"Lips4hours@aol.com”; "nwig@cox.net"; "jcry349@aol.com"; "zmanis@outlook.com"; "Lyle Rapacki"

Subject: Election Audit Training Tomorrow!
Date: Wednesday, April 21, 2021 10:38:00 PM
Greetings!

On behalf of Cyber Ninjas, | would like to thank-you for being a part of this historic audit! As
I’'m sure you’ve heard from our recruitment team, the training for the audit will be tomorrow, April

22”d; from 9 am until 4pm . Counting will then start on April 23th with two different shifts, and it will
continue Monday through Saturday until the audit is complete. We will be taking Sundays off. The
current estimated schedule has the counting of the ballots completed in approximately 17 days, with
the paper analysis possibly taking up to another 7 days. However, we will have a more accurate
projection after several days of counting.

I’'m sure you have a lot of questions about how this will all work. I'm going to attempt to
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
o What will the security be like at the coliseum?
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o The Arizona Senate has engaged private security firms to secure the coliseum, and is
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

¢ How will you communicate changes or things to be concerned with?

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
e Which entrance to the State Fair Grounds should | use?

o You should enter the fair grounds through the W Encanto Blvd Entrance to the North of
the coliseum. An individual there will be validating your name against the list of vetted
counters.

e Where should | park?

o Allindividuals involved in the audit should park in the North Parking lot. That lot will

ONLY be utilized for those performing the audit work.
e Where should | go when | arrive?

o After parking you should walk down the ramp towards the east side of the coliseum

and enter via the doors by the loading docks.
e When should | arrive?

o You should plan on arriving at around 8am, to allow plenty of time for everyone to get
properly checked in and badged for the week. During regular counting we will
recommend you get in roughly 30 minutes before your shift.

e What should | wear?

o You should wear clothes that are comfortable and are free from any political
messaging.

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

o Inorder to insure the integrity of the vote, nothing will be allowed into the counting
area besides the clothes you are wearing. Everything you need in the space will be
provided, and while we recommend you leave most items in your car, there will be a
limited locker area available to leave personal items or to store a snack.

We're looking forward to seeing you tomorrow!

BTW, | apologize for this email being relatively last minute. An earlier version of this email was
created, but it was just discovered it had not actually gone out.

Thanks,

Doug Logan

Chief Executive Officer
Cyber Ninjas

(0) (941)-3-NINJAS
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From: Douglas Logan

To: steve@coronamconsulting.com
Subject: Explanation

Date: Saturday, May 08, 2021 6:59:00 PM
Attachments: QuestionsForMaricopa.docx
Thanks,

Doug Logan

Chief Executive Officer
Cyber Ninjas

(0) (941)-3-NINJAS

(c) (941)-404-0360
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Audit Differentiation / Pointing Out Audit Weaknesses

1. Which auditor went first? ProV&V or SLI?  (Answer, it was ProV&V)


2. What was the scope of the ProV&V audit? 

("...ensure the software and hardware certified for use in Maricopa County are the same as the software and hardware used in the conduction of the November 2020 General Election. Maricopa also requested that Pro V&V perform a network analysis and an accuracy test." Pg 1 ProV&V Report )



So you’re saying that the focus of the audit was to make sure that everything is running the expected version of software?



3. Was there any validation that the results were correct or were you just assuming if it’s the right version of software it’s the right results?

(They will likely talk about a logic an accuracy test proving the results. What a logic and accuracy test does is run a small number of ballots through the scanners to make sure they’re counting correctly. )


4. About how many ballots are in a logic an accuracy test?  (Usually its about 100)



5. Would it be possible for a tabulator to be setup to only change the results only if more than [insert the number of ballots from an accuracy test] were run through the system?



(There is really no other answer here besides “Yes”, but they may have to dodge it with an “I don’t know”. This could easily be pushed if they give an “I don’t know” )



6. If a tabulator did manipulate the results after the first [insert number] ballots went through, how would this type of problem be identified?

[Rerun the ballots through the machine] – Wouldn’t that create the same problem as originally if they reran the ballots through the machine?


[Count the paper ballots] – Was counting the paper ballots from the November 2020 election or even manually counting a sampling of the ballots within the scope of the ProV&V Audit 

(The answer is “No”).






Access to the Password / Dominion Influence

7. Did the ProV&V capture forensic digital images of the devices before performing any actions on the machines? (Answer, no, only SLI did that, and they tested AFTER ProV&V. Pg 7 of the ProV&V shows they manually copied files from the actual machine)

How can you call this a forensic audit if forensic digital images were not captured? Since ProV&V was the first auditor, how do you know the machines weren’t altered through their process? 

8. Did ProV&V have access to the admin password on the ImageCast Precinct 2 devices?
[YES] – How did they get this password? (Expected they’ll say from Dominion people onsite. Follow-up questions can be as to how and why they got help from Dominion, but we didn’t)

[NO or I DON’T KNOW] – Pg 4 of the ProV&V report talks about them entering a password into the ICP2 device to run a tool; do you know how they would know that password? 

(The password referenced is the same one we need. We’d also love the firmware extraction tool so that the results could be validated)


9. Did any members of the ProV&V staff ever work for Dominion at any point in time? 
(This is believed to be “Yes”, but hasn’t been proven. If they say, “I don’t know” you could ask for the names of the individuals who worked on the audit. )


[YES] – How can an employee of the auditor work for the company they’re auditing and remain unbiased?


10. 


From: Sara Metz

To: Douglas Logan

Subject: Frank Cunningham-VM - Summary in body of email
Date: Thursday, October 28, 2021 4:21:45 PM
Attachments: voicemail.mp3

Frank Cunningham, says he worked on the audit. He met with AZ Attorney General Investigation Unit on 10/5/21.
He stated he must speak with you in order to debate some things.
602-451-0529

*This one must have gotten lost in the shuffle!

From: notifications@anveo.com <notifications@anveo.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 3:35 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>

Subject: New Voicemail from +16024510529 - 31 sec.

Hello,

Please find attached a new voicemail message from [OTHER] 16024510529
Voicemail duration:31 sec.

Phone number:19413646527

Voicemail box:Default

http:/www.ANVEOQ.com
Your communication platform.

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-P,
21-0472, 21-0476-Q, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-R, 21-0640-T-000020


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=476C3BC23C0B425FB5736216FE5B55D9-SMETZ
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=695b1d24ddd44d0da6ba92b1a3bca2e0-dlogan
http://www.anveo.com/

31.824


From: Douglas Logan

To: pkleshick

Subject: Fwd: 6 pm media list

Date: Thursday, April 22, 2021 8:41:49 PM

Attachments: 6 pm Media List for Colisuem Entrance March 22 .xlsx
Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Rod Thomson <rod@thomsonpr.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 2:01:53 PM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>
Subject: 6 pm media list

Doug,
Here's the list for the 6 pm walk-through. Please pass on to security.

I got this question from a local ABC manager, and I don't know the answer. I expect it to come
up more. Will media be allowed in daily? And the deal with OANN?

Looking beyond that opportunity we are checking to see if there will be independent
monitoring by local media when the auditing begins?

It is our understanding that on Friday the forensic audit will start. Will we be allowed in for the
full duration of the audit to observe?

We understand there will be live cameras and coverage provided by One America News
Network. However, that is not our equipment, nor do we have any affiliation with OANN.

Rod Thomson I President

The Thomson Group

rod@thomsonpr.com
www.thomsonpr.com

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-P,
21-0472, 21-0476-Q, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-R, 21-0640-T-000021


mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=695B1D24DDD44D0DA6BA92B1A3BCA2E0-DLOGAN
mailto:pkleshick@protonmail.com
https://aka.ms/o0ukef
mailto:rod@thomsonpr.com
http://www.thomsonpr.com/
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		6 pm Media List for Colisuem Entrance March 22 



		First Name		Last Name		Media Organization

		Ben		Giles		KJZZ Phoenix 91.5FM

		Jen		Fifeld		The Arizona Republic

		Andrew		Oxford		The Arizona Republic

		Patrick		Breen		The Arizona Republic

		Thomas		Hawthorne		The Arizona Republic

		David		Wallace		The Arizona Republic

		Meg		Potter		The Arizona Republic

		Christina		Bobb		OANN

		Young		Richardson		OANN

		Jerod		MacDonald-Evoy		Arizona Mirror

		Garrett		Archer		ABC15

		Nicole		Valdes		ABC15

		Alex		Ramirez		ABC15

		Marnie		McKim		ABC15

		Gabe		Rodriguez		ABC15

		John		Becker		Arizona Daily Independent

		Bob		Christie		AP

		Jonathan		Cooper		AP

		Ross		Franklin		AP

		Matt		York		AP




































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































From: Douglas Logan

To: Liz Harris

Subject: Fwd: Arizona Audit

Date: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 10:29:38 AM
Attachments: IMG 2903.PNG

IMG 5163.PNG
IMG 5162.PNG

Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Staci Griffin-Burk <stacigriffinburk@yahoo.com>

Sent: Sunday, June 27, 2021 9:58:44 AM

To: Douglas Logan <dlogan@cyberninjas.com>; diw@wb-law.com <diw@wb-law.com>;
kfann@azleg.gov <kfann@azleg.gov>; wpeterson@azleg.gov <wpeterson@azleg.gov>; Kelly
Townsend <ktownsend@azleg.gov>; Michelle Ugenti-Rita <mugenti-rita@azleg.gov>; Vince Leach
<vleach@azleg.gov>; dlivingston@azleg.gov <dlivingston@azleg.gov>; dgowan@azleg.gov
<dgowan@azleg.gov>

Cc: vsteele@azleg.gov <vsteele@azleg.gov>; Martin Quezada <mquezada@azleg.gov>

Subject: Arizona Audit

Good morning:

| hope all is well with you all. It has been rumored that the shredded material retrieved
from the dumpster behind the election center has been destroyed. That is not true.
While the ballot remnants and other documents were shredded and destroyed by the
County, the contents of the bag retrieved have been preserved to the best of my
ability and chain of custody has been maintained since discovery.

When Earl Shafer, Steve, and | found the bag in the dumpster at the election center,
a man named James Curtis was on speakerphone at the time. Once we retrieved the
bag and returned to Earls house, that evening we spoke with James Curtis on
speakerphone again. We agreed that the remnants should go to Mr. Curtis (a fellow
Marine), to preserve them until we could decide who was the best and

most appropriate authority was to turn them over to.

Shafer provided the bag to the man who transferred it to Curtis for safekeeping as
previously agreed upon. Curtis signed an affidavit (attached) regarding his securing
the bag and it's contents as evidence for my U.S. Supreme Court case. Curtis sealed
the box using security protocol and that has been maintained.

Curtis has been willing to provide the shredded ballots and election documents to the
U.S. Supreme Court for my case or to the Arizona Senate and/or audit should there
be a formal request. To date, no formal request for the shredded ballots or election
materials has been made by any Government authority.

| did receive a call from Sonny Borelli the following day (which was recorded by Earls
daughter Kirsten Shafer who was also on the call), advising that | might be killed by

AZ-SEN-21-0466, 21-0473, 21-0477, 21-0480, 21-0481-P,
21-0472, 21-0476-Q, 21-0465, 21-0468, 21-0469-R, 21-0640-T-000022
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“high level” people who wanted the whole thing to go away and that if we gave the
materials to the AG, they would “evaporate.”

Also in March, Liz Harris and Kirsten Shafer (Earls daughter) requested return of the
shredded material on behalf of Earl to provide the materials to Mike Lindell at an
OANN press conference which they had scheduled for 6pm that day. They were not
provided to them at that time. However, a fundraiser was pushed out which raised
28K for Earl Shafer using photos of the shredded ballots.

About five weeks ago, a man who provided security for General Flynn (Mike Kinney
aka “Coyote”) reached out offering that Flynn, Powell, and Byrne could push out a
fundraiser for me in their networks and that 400K was a “doable” amount if | would
agree to give them the shredded ballots. Curtis and | did not take them up on the offer
and sent a message to Kinneys supervisor Robert Patrick Lewis (a known associate
of Flynn and head of security team), that the shredded ballots were not for sale.

None of these requests represent appropriate formal government requests and thus
have been denied. In our opinion had they been granted, it would have compromised
the shredded material.

As you can see from the still shot photo attached taken from the surveillance video at
MCTEC, the County employee tossed the shredded ballots, registrations, and
election related materials into the dumpster on 3/5/21 at 10:44am, and entered the
building afterward (see attached photo time stamped 3/5/21 at 10:46am.

Pursuant to U.S.C 52 § 20701 Retention and preservation of records and papers
by officers of elections; deposit with custodian; penalty for violation.

“Every officer of election shall retain and preserve, for a period of twenty-two
months from the date of any general, special, or primary election of which
candidates for the office of President, Vice President, presidential elector. . . all
records and papers which come into his possession relating to any application,
registration, payment of poll tax, or other act requisite to voting in such election..”

https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/52/207017

fbclid=IwAR1J559BmeC8Q0Bju32-
DQ6HUfq4GqltD2GbKuf1lbrugXgxHuYumE4X71

As you can see from the attached photos, the shredded documents were related to
the 2020 general election and included registration forms and death certificates.

To be clear, should the Senate or AGs office want the safeguarded material at any
point, Curtis and | stand willing to <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>